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KEY HIGHLIGHTS

Disbursement: Borrowing: Gross Revenue: CRAR:

365794 /84779 1936.54 84.78%

Pertfolio: Net Worth: Total Interest: ROE:

10408.92 6409.85 179737 4.05%

Total Asset: Net interest income: Cost of barrowing:

532603 119021 23821 851%

PBET:

30789 /
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OUR JOURNEY SO FAR
GEARING UP FOR NEXT LEVEL OF GROWTH

B March 2005 B Oct2019 W Till date

B

Incorporated  originally * Akme Build
Home Pyt Ltd” to provide various
housing loans with the objective to
provide housing loans 1o target
EWS/LIG/MIG and first time buyers
segrment.

Dec 2009

License Sanctioned by Mational
Housing Board {MHE); name changed
to Akrne Star Housing Finance in Dec
200%

March 2015

Akme Star HFC gets Listed on SME
platform of the Bambay Stock
Exchange (BSE)

July 2017

Stock migrates to BSE Main board
Shares of Star HFL gets actively
lraded on Bombay Stock Exchange

(B3E)

June 2019

ets irto strategic partnership with
Arkfin Imvestments Private Lod. (AIPL)
with an aim to initiate overall
transformation

»STAR

AlPL investsincremental capitalin Akme
Star HFC thereby, acouiring 215% stake
Inthe Cormpariy.

March 2020

Deploymaernt of cone lending suite
(jaguar) & maobility apps {Cradility}
Expansion of physical prasence to
Rajasthan, Maharashtra, Madhya
Pradesh, Tamil Madu & Gujrat (Head
Offics in Murmbai)

Cn Boarding of experienced
management team to augment
owerall business.

hir &, F. Saxena (ex MHE official 3
inducted on the board

March 2021

Present across 5 states (Mahara-
shitra, MP, Gujarat, Rajasthan and T
Ythrough 7 branches, 1adigital POPs
wilth 75+ emiploy ees

Loan book as of Mar 31, 2021 of Rs.
94 54 Crwith TI08 lve accounts.
The name of the Company has
change from “Akme Star Housing
Fimance Limited” to " Star kousing
Finance Limited”

Tha company has received Rs 7 Cr
(Rupees Seven crone onby) through
term Loan augmentation (TLTRO)
from State Bank of India.

The Company hasreceived Rs.12Cr
(Rupees Twelve Crare Only)
through term Loan Unlon Bank of
India.

Star HFL was able to initiate
engagement with the MHB and
received credit lines through LIFT,
SRF, and regular refinance inFy 2021
amountingto Rs24.60crs

-

Loan book as of March 31, 2022 of
Rs. 104.08%9 Lakhs with 1271 live
accounts.

Company has ehanged Its
Registered office from state of
*Raiasthan " to ‘Maharashtra”

Rural focused Housing Loan
productslaunched

Co. lending partnership rolled out
with Capital India Home Loans &
Home capital.

The Company has received Rs 530
Crore (Rupees Five Crore Thirty
Lakhs only) through term koan fram
Hinduga Howsing Finance Limited
The Company has received Rs, 5
Crore {Rupees Five Crore anly?
Refinance Assistance under Special
Refinance Facility 2021 (SRF-2021)
from Mational Housing Bank.

The Comparny has received Rs. 2
Crores (Rupees Two Crore Only)
under Termn Loan from Capital India
Finance Limited,

The Company has recaived Rs. 10
Crores {Rupees Ten Crore only)
under Additional Refinance from
MNational Housing Bank.

The Company has received Rs, 10
Crores {Rupees Ten Crore only)
under Term Loan from Hinduja
Leyland Finance Limited.

The Company has received Rs 10
Crores (Rupees Ten Crore only)
under Term Loan frem Indian
OwerseasBank.

The Company has received Rs, 10
Crores (Rupees Ten Crore only)
under Term Loan from State Bank of
India,

STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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MISSION

To be known as the organization where personal attention will never
become chsclete. We want to employ people who are extremely
satisfied and go the extra mile for clients. Ve want a culture of growth,

profitability and enthusiasm throughout the company,

VISION

To let the people fesl the warmth of thelr “own house” by delivering
quality financial product both in appearance and content.

STARC



Nurturing Lives

£s a company, Star HFL aims to create value for all the
pecple associated with it, through its varicus endeavors
and actions. Be our customer, vendor or peaple we work
with, Star HFL endeavors fo make an impact and
difference to all those we irteract with,

Integrity

Strength and stability, both moral and financial, are the
backbone of Star HFL. Integrity is at the apex of our
business and we hold ourselves to the highest financial,
intellactual and ethical standards no ratter what.

) STAR

g —

Seeking Excellence

Wa strive for perfection and excellencein allthat we doanditis this
motto that has led to the sustained growth of Star HFL, regardless
of upheavals in the economic environment The sincerest efforts
of every member of the STAR family to uphold these values shows
in the treatment of customers and employees, while dealing with
investors and clients and above all, in the supportive and inspiring
environmentwe workin,

Teamwork & Collaboration

The Star HFL way is to ‘do it better together!’ We believe in the
collaborative approach: each person finds their niche in the
company and the best manner in which to serve its needs, rather
than chasing individual gains. Teamwork brings cut the best in
people and at Star HFL, we feel that positive, constructive and
efficient collaboration can ensure success.

Accountability & Ownership

Accountability is all about answerability; the willingness to accept a
task and be responsible for completing it to the best of one's
abilities. Ownership, on the other hand, requires not only taking
onus of the task at hand, but responsibility for the outcome of it,
whatever that may be while workloadand responsibilities are often
shared at Star HFL, each perscn feels completely accountable for
the job they do. Employee diligence and dedication form the very
foundation onwhich happy, successful companies are built,

Geographic Footprint

The Company commenced its joumey frorm Udaipur, Rajasthan, in
2005 and is now prasent in 5 states of India, covering Rajasthan,
Maharashtra, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh & Tamil Madu, During the
journey StarHFL added 7 branches tillMarch 31, 2022

Human Capital

Star HFL comprises dedicated and gualified professionals like
Chartered Accountants, Company Secretaries, Lawyers and
MBAs from reputed institutions enhancing a culture of
outperformance,

STAR HOUSING FINANCE 5
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PRINCIPLES FOLLOWED BY STARHFL
FOR SUCCESSFUL BUSINESS

PRINCIPLES -1 PRINCIPLES -2 PRINCIPLES -3
Star HFL conducts and Star HFL provides goods Star HFL promates the
govern themselves with and services that are safe wellbeing of all employees,
ethics, transparency and contribute to

and accountability. sustainability through

cut their lifecycle.

. e W

PRINCIPLES -4 PRINCIPLES -5 PRINCIPLES -6
Star HFL respects the Star HFL respects & Star HFL respects, protect
interests of and be promote human rights and make efforts to restore
responsive towards the Emviranment,

all stakeheolders, espacially
those who are disadvantaged,
wulnerable and marginalised.

s QO

PRINCIPLES -7 PRINCIPLES -8
Star HFL engagedin Star HFL supports inclusive
influencing public and growth and equitable
regulatory policy, should development.

do 50 in a responsible

manner,

7 7
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OUR OFFERINGS

HOME LOAN

A, Purchase of Flats/Houses

Star Housing Finance Limited completely understands the
need of alivable home. The company was formed with main
objective of providing financial assistance where an
individual/farnily can live in. In this scheme, we support the
people who are locking to purchase a new or second
handflat/ home depending upon theirneed.

E. Renovation of Existing Units

We have a scheme known as Renovating existing units for
renavation / repair of vour existing units, The facility for this
loan ks also 2asy and fast depending upon the condition of
hiauss,

C. Extension of Existing Units

To extend the house for any reason, we do provide
extension loan plan for individuals, corporate in this scheme.
This scheme is available even fora smallbedroom, a balcony
orroof top etc.

D.Balance Transfer

Loans will be extended for Balance Transfer frem other
Financial Institutions, which may arise out of interest
rates, service issues etz In addition, Top Up loan option
for personal use and additional loans for extension/
renaovation will also be made available as per the eligibility
Norms

E.Purchase of Plot for Construction of houses.
Star Housing pravides the loan even for a plot on which a
residential house isto be constructed.

) SW STAR HOUSING FINANCE ( 7
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GEOGRAPHICAL
SPREAD

(OUR BUSINESS PRESENCE)
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LIQUIDITY CUSTOMER
EMENT SATISFACTION

with balanced
ALM

TRANSFORMATION
COST Continuously
integrate new
technologles and
new use-cases into
the business

RETAIL FOCUS ETHICS AND
Grow sustainable COMPLIANCE
value through a Promote ethical
retail-focused business conduct
capital-efficient that complies with
rulles and
regulations.

A SCALABLE AND EFFICIENT PLATFORM

Star HFL Housing's operating model iz designed to maximize value across end-to-end
customer journeys while reducing costs and sustaining increased levels of speed, agility
and efficiency. It combines digital technologies and operational capabilities in an
integrated, wel-sequenced way to achieve tangible improvernents across the board.

) Sw STAR HOUSING FINANCE (g
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1. BUSINESS METRICS

ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT (AUM) (X in Lakh)
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2. OPERATIONAL METRICS

NET INTEREST INCOME (X in Lakh)
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3. FINANCIAL METRICS

NET WORTH (% in Lakh)
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RETURN ON EQUITY (%)
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4. KEY FINANCIAL RATIO

EARNING PER SHARE
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Y STAR

Mr. Ashish Jain, aged 36 years, is
the Managing Director &
Chairman of the Company. He Is
a qualified Engineer from
University of Pune. He did his
Masters in Logistic and Supply
Chain Management from
University of Nottingham, UK.
After finishing his Masters’ in
year 201 he joined Star Housing
Finance Limited as Credit and
Field Officer. During his tenure
as Credit officer he under took
several reforms in credit
appraisal and field investigation.
After that in year 2014 he was
appointed as Chief Financial

Cfficer of the Company. Later

— —
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STRONG
GOVERNANCE

MR. ASHISH JAIN

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 02041164)

on he became Board Member
and appointed as a Director in
the Company in year 2017
Looking into his waork and
dedication he was appointed
Managing Director cum
Chairman in the Company in
year 2018, His understanding
and wision is among the key for
consistent performance of the
Company. His hard work,
immaculate working and
determination to excel,
accompanied by dedicated
support from the management,
has provided sxcsllent resulis
for the Comnpany.

STAR HOUSING FINANCE ( 15
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MR. KAVISH JAIN

Executive Director
(DIN: 0204197

Mr. Jain, is MBA and Law graduate was head of
operations at Star Housing Finance Ltd. and now
appainted as Executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Kavish Jain is cormmitted to create
the rmost fulfilling and helpful consumer journey
for millions of Indians who need home finance
loans. Mr. Jain brings his in-depth expertise &
knowledge, spanning over 7 years, to retail asset
operations, operating systems & processes,
disbursement handling and many more topics.
He has been overseeing and directing the entire
marketing team as well as co-coordinating with
Channel partners/Business associates of the

company

©)




MR. AMLENDRA

PRASAD SAXENA
Non-Exceutive Independent Director
(DIN ; 06964564)

Mr. A P Sexena retired as General Manager
from Maticnal Housing Bank (MHE) after
completing 29 vears of service with NHE, He
has been actively engaged in the areas of
Regulation and supervision of Housing
Finance Companies, besides Refinance, Risk
Managerment, Policy Formulations in the field
of Housing Finance. As part of NHE, he had
numeareus exposure an [Intarmational training
Jseminar viz, International Housing Finance at
Wharton University, World Urban Forum W at
Manjing (China), kfiw Germany. He was on the
Board of CERSA! a5 a Mominee Director of
MHE. Mr. A, P Saxena has been associated with
Inter Requlatory Meetings with RBI, SEBI,
IRDAl on various regulatory and compliznce
issues of group NBFCs/HFCs. He hasin-depth
knowledge onissues relating to KYC/AML, Fair
Practice Codes, Corporate Governance,
Grievance Redressal System (GRIDS) et M,
& P Saxena is having post graduate
qualification in Statistics and MBA from Faculty
of Management Studies (FMS), University of
Delhi, He has alse worked with the Central
(ovt., asan officer of Indian Statistical Service,
inthe beginning of his career,

DSTAR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDEPENDENT BOARD

DR. REKHA JAIN
MNon- Executive Independent Director

(DIN-O770359594)
Dr. Rekha Jain, aged 41 years, is the Mon-Executive & Independent Director of
our Company. Sheis social activist and having more than 17 years of experience.

Sheisassociated with the Company from last S years.

MR. AMRIT SINGH RAJPUROHIT

Mon-Executive Independent Director
(DIN:OZ173432)

Mr. Amrit Sinah Rajpurohit, aged 66 years, is the Non-Executive & independent
Director of our Company. He has a vast experience In mineral industries and
development of land. He is an active social worker and is associated with various
MGOs Heisassociated with the Comparry from last Syears,

STAR HOUSING FINANCE (:ﬂi
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

MR. NATESH NARAYANAN
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Natesh Narayanan, appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the companyin
March, 2020. He is having more than 17 vears of experience inliability / funding
side of the business. A known name in the industry, he has nurtured
relationships with bankers, fund managers, business associates, and rating
agencies. He carries a mandate to strengthen the liakility side of business in
line withlong term business plan.

MR. SHREYAS MEHTA
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Mr. Shreyas Mehta is a qualified company secretary having a post qualification
experience of 7+ years in the field of Corporate Secretarial & Compliance. A
young professional with deep understanding of corporate laws, securities

laws & capital market and corporate governance. In his career he has been a

advisor to the Board of Directors on best practices in corporate governance
and responsible for requlatory compliances of various companies. He has
good experience in compliance audit and compliance management system
and allied assignments. A member of The Institute of Company Secretary of

India with Bachelor's degreein Financial Market from Mumbai University.

1) STARC
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LEADERSHIP TEAM - RICH EXPERIENCE

MR. B. S. KACHHAWAHA
Chief Risk Officer

Mr B. 5. Kachhawaha is the Chief Risk Officer of our
Company. ¥With an ilustrious career spanning maore than
37 years behind him, Mr. Kachhawaha a career banker
with a difference - hisrich experience across the Banking
& Financial Services industry has also witnessed his
ability to oscillate between micro and macro-level
thinking, Ha is commerce graduate frem Rajasthan
university and is a Certified Associate of Indian Institute
of Bankers With his unparalleled first-hand exposure to a
spectrum of banking activities such as retall banking &
sales, credit & collection, branch operations, leading
CASA & sales teams, REl compliances and many more,
He is associated with the Company since 2017, He
presently heads our finance and treasury compliance,
budget and analytics departments. . He has bean
instrumental in bringing about the paolicies of the
company with regard to advances, recovery, stc. He is
also looking after and strengthening the individuals and
organization through structuring the sound systems and
procedures and implementing the same in letter and
spirit, His in-depth knowledge about the financial systerm
and various derivatives isunparalleled.

Head of Credit

) STAR

DR. ASHISH KOTHARI
Head Operations

Mr. Kothari is MEA (Finance), CASCS (Irter) and Diploma in Imvestrment
Banking from MNSE. Dr. Kothari, with 2 vast experience of 11 years in the
field of credit appraisal and analysis of Home Loan proposals, has been
averseeing the Operation Department of the company, Dr, Kothari has
been asscciated with the company for last five year and is responsible
for the portfolio quality.

MR. KALPESH R DAVE

Head Corporate Planning & Strategy

Mr. Dave has rmore than 14 vears of experience in financial services space
with & proven track record in planning and strategy. Strong skill set to
enable scale up of averall business operations and seamless execution
of sirategic initiatives. Expected 1o play a meaningful role in the
transformationand build up phase of Star HFL.

MR. ANOOP SAXENA

Anoop Saxend - Mr Anoop Saxenais a professional CAwith 15+ vears of experience in Credit & Operations
Management, Business Management, Product Development, Portfolio Management, Underwriting and
imternal Audit in the housing finance space. He is instrumental in setting up the risk framework at Star HFL
along with the palicies and processes. He also heads the current Co-lending vertical and development of
rural focused housing loan products,

STAR HOUSING FINANCE g
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Message From
Managing Director

Mr. Ashish Jain

CHAIRMAMN & MANAGING
DIRECTOR
(DIM: 02041164)

DearShareholders,

Greetings and best wishes to all of you
as we step into FY2022-23 with
determination and focus. We have
defined our goals with the strong pace
of our strategic delivery and improved
performance. Looking forward, 1 am
optimistic and fairly certain that happier,
more pleasant times awaitusin Financial
Year 2023.

Throughout the year, we proceeded 1o
develop our organization in terms of
processes, systems, people, culture, and
structure in order to lay the groundwork
for robust and sustainable growth,

While the fears of pandemic had
subsided as the year progressed, your
company continued to face business
disruption due to second and third wave
of Covid-19 pandemic, Resultantly, our
focus continued to be on maintaining

STAR(



our assat quality followed by disbursements done in
calibrated manner. Today | can say confidently that your
company has stood the test of “once in a century” event
early in its evolution journey and has shown remarkabla
resilience to ensure continuity of business operations.
Talking about business performance for FY2021-22, as
of Mar 31, 2022 the AUM stands at Bs. 104.09 crs with 1271
live accournts, Your company incremertally disbursed Rs.
3658 crsduring the year. The net-worthisat Rs. 6410 crs
and borrowing outstanding is Rs. 7848 crs. The leverage
levels remain modest at 122x, The CRAR is 84.78%. Your
company reported GNPA at 299% and NNPA at 2 40%.

On the funding front in FY2021-22, your company has
raised Rs. 42 30 crs of fresh credit lines from the MNational
Housing Bank (Rs. 15 crs), Hinduja Housing Finance (Rs.
530 crs), Hinduja Leyland Finance (Rs. 10 crs), Capital
India (Rs. 2 crs) & Indian Cwverseas Bank (Rs. 10 crs). Your
company also has been able to strengthen the net-worth
by infusion of capital (Rs. 8.09 crs) through preferential
allotrnent. The liguidity levels remain robust and we have
saveral proposals with banks {public and private) and
financial institutions in pipeline. Your company initiated
engagement with India Ratings and CARE for its long-
term credit facilities. Star HFL is now rated IND BBE- /
Stable by India Rating and CARE BBB-; Stable by CARE.

With an objective to cater to rural housing requirements
for the reverse migrated population, Star HFL launched
rural home loan products under the umbrella "Star Griha
Gramin Leoans”. With an objective to augment AUM
growth, your company has entered into co-lending
arrangements with Capital India Home Loans and
Singularity CreditWorld. We are started the work towards
developing “one click” digital lending capabilities for our
target segment.

Star HFL is now set to grow. FY2021-22 was the year
where we summitted our efforts on legacy framework,
From hereon, | expect your company to register growth
across business and operational areas. Housing as a
sector is getting revived post pandemic and the demand
in rural geographies has in fact increased meaningfully,
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Star HFL sees itself as a housing finance company that
would enable cradit for deserving homebuyersin WES /
LIG segment on fair terms. We see tremendous
opportunity henceforth in our existing and potential
geographies of operations. Our staff has requisite
domain and know-how to scale up the book in line with
extant polices, processes and guidelines. We look
forward to be a meaningful player in retall low cost
housing finance space and realize home-owning
aspirations for our borrowers,

Ihereby thank Star HFL Board for mentoring and guiding
the leadership team to achieve business objectives
backed by strong principle of corporate governance,

| am grateful o all members of the Star HFL family for
their team spirit and to all stakeholders for their trust,
integrity and accountakility. | also wish to thank the
requlator, the Reserve Bank of India and the Mational
Housing Bank for guidance and support; and | am happy
to share that your Company continues to be in absolute
compliancewith the guidelines issued by them,

| am confident that perseverance and resilience will
continue to create value for all stakeholders: and | look
forward to the new financial vear with confidence and
optimism.

Yours Truly,

Ashish Jain
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 02041164
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Message from Chief
Financial Officer

Dear Shareholders

FY 21-22 was year that had many first for
your company. We started the year with a
loan book of 34.54 crores and happy to
submit to you all that we ended the year
with aloan book of 104.09 crores. Thisis the
Ist time in the history of your company that
the loan book has cross the 100 crores. The
Ist quarter of the year saw across the nation
due to pandemic and fresh Disbursements
were muted to movement restrictions as
well the fear of the reoccurrence of
FPandemic in the 2nd wawve. Like last FY
again July - March were the pericd during
which we could operate with some
semblance of normal operations. Our
branches started functioning in phased
manner depending on the local restrictions
in July and by September all our branches
were functioning with full adherence to
local level guidelines. We reached our
highest disbursement of 36 crores this
FY¥22. Together since FY 20 we have
cumulatively disbursed 2510 cores in the
last 3 FYs. This year also recorded the
highest Revenue in the history of your
company with the Total Revenue
exceeding 19 crores despite the challenges

- z)

we managed to grow the loan book by 1010 % in FY 22. We also
have managed to reduce our Project Loan Book to 523 crores
which 5% of our overall Loan book. 92.5% of our Loan Book
comprises of Retail Loans as at March 31, 2022,

We started the FY 22 with 2 sanctions from MHEB S crsin June 2021
and Hinduja Housing 5.3 crs in July 2021 that was followed by a
naw sanction of 52 crores from OB, Capital India Fin. Ltd, LIC
HF L, 5Bl and Hinduja Leyland Finance. We ended the year an high
note by increasing our liability franchise by successfulty adding
new lenders like Indian Overseas Bank, Capital India Finance Ltd,
Hinduja Leyland Finance, LIC HFL, Capital India Finance and an
additional TL from State Bank of India. Our cost of borrowing is at
8.51%p. a, and our averall outstanding borrowing stands at 7848
crores as of March 2022, Our gearing has improved to 122 as on
March 2022, We successfully raised 8 Crores of Fresh Equity in
Mow 2021 and bolstered our Metworth to 64 crores as on March
2022,

Like last FY, this year too was dominated by pandemic and the
challenges it had bought along and required us to be cautious and
conservative when it cores us to provisioning or write offs. Since
our loan book also has seasoned with passage of time, the team
was constantly looking out for =arly warning signals of stress,
recognizing the challenge and work with the borrowers to address
it jointly with our borrowers. Cur on ground effort of staying
connected with our customers yielded us rich dividends and was
well appreciated by our borrowers too. Consequently we have
written off 044 crores of retall loans and also provided 007
crores towards Impairment of Loan Assets as part of IND AS
requirements.

Investrment in building capacitiesin our branches, write off of 0.44
crores and the additional provisioning resulted in our PAT 2.38
crores in March 2022 as against 156 crores in March 2021, Total
Revenue for the year was at a historic high 19.37 crores in March
2022 asagainst15.60 croresin March 2021, Ourliquidity positionis
extrermnely comfortable at 2918 crores. The Yield on our Loan
portfolio stood at 16.47% and MIM at 10.36% as on March 2022 vis
avis 16.61% and 11.31% respectively in March 2021, The moderation
in the Portfolio Yield and NIIM is primarily driven by our focus on
increasing Retain Individual Home Loan and reduction in the
Froject Loanduring the entire FY.

ThankYou

Regards

MNatesh Marayanan

Chief Financial Officer
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 2021-22

GLOBAL ECONOMIC REVIEW

For the past three years the entire world has been grappling to reduce the impact of Covid-19 pandemic. The slowdown in the impact of
the pandermic, vaccination drives, supportive macroeconomic palicies and favorable financial conditions all over the globe proved tobe
catalyst for global resumption of work and the economy. The global econamy was on the verge of recovery post severa two years of the
Covid 19 pandemic yet across countries, there remained divergence in place of recovery, largely differentiated by the extent of vaccine
BCCES55

It is 2 big reliaf 1o see world econamy getting back on growth. India started seeing econamic revival In Q3FY 21 and FY22 is certainly a
turnaround year. Countries have adapted to Covid and consequently economies have opened up. This is due to higher incculation of
populations with vaccines. Ervironment is reasonably positive. According to IMF's World Economic Outiook (Apr'22), the world
SConony IS projectad to grow by 2.6% eachin 2022 and 2023 fram a grawth of £1%in 2021 and normalize inthe range of 23%-3.4% aver
the medium term.

Indiais the third largest economy on PPP basis as per World Bank and is projected to fare better than peers with animpressive estimated
growth of 8.2% in 2022 and 65% in 2023, As per various leading research institutions, Indian economy has the potential to deliver the
highest GOF CAGR glabally in the medium term amonagst large economies, driven by variouws structural policy measures taken by the
Indian government.

I mid of the year inflation started to rise across most countries the central banks initially deemed rising inflation as transitory, largely
attributing it 1o temparary supply chain disruptions, Global markets remained awash with liquidity, inflating meost asset classes, The
central banks continued with their accommaodative monetary policy stance in order to support growth. In addition, governments and
financial requlators provided a si=w of measures to alleviate the impact of the pandemic and cushion the shock to various sectors of the
BCONOMY.,

Howeaver, the world faced anew challenge by the start of 2022 in the form of war between Ukraine & Russia and sawincreased volatiity in
global markets owing to an cutbreak of the Omicron variant, economic slowdown in China, faster than anticipated pace of monetary
tightening across advanced economies and the eruption of geopolitical tensions.

Fey concerns for now shift from pandemic to Russia-Ukraine war and resultant disruption to the global supply chain as well as higher
crude prices. Tha RBI along with ather central banks of major economies has reacted to thisand hasincreased the benchmark Reporate.
In-fact. RBI has been relatively maore pro-active in attending to contain inflationary pressures. It remains to be seen how the higher
interest rate regime pans out globally and specifically for India and how domestic demand story on the backdrop of recovery from
pandemicimpactsthe growth.

INDIAN ECONOMIC REVIEW

I First quarter of financial year 2021-22, owing to a second wave of COVID-19 severe consequences such as spiralling infections,
shortages of essertial medical supplies and an increased death toll itwas entailled a higher loss of lives.

Towards the end of June 2021, there was an ebbing of the second wave. This coupled with the easing of pandemic related restrictions,
increased vaccination coverage, strong agriculture growth supporting rural demand and the unleashing of pent up urban demand
augured well for the Indian econormy

After that the Indian ecanarmy is on the recovery path despite global headwinds, The country experiencad third wave of pandemic
owing to the Crnicron virus starting frorm December, 2021 but it was less severe as compared to earlier two waves and this indicates that
we are entering the endemic stage. The possibilities of fourth wave hitting India remains low due to improved immunity and high vaccine
coverage,

Throughout the year, the RBl accorded pricrity to growth and retained an accommodative monetary policy stance. The RBI managed
liguidity in the system through a combination of the Government Securities Acquisition Programme, open market operations,
Operation Twist, sell/buy swaps and long duration variable rate reverse repo aperations

As per the second advance estimate by the Mational Statistical Organisation (NS0, the Indian aconomy is expected to grow B.9%In
F22 compared to a contraction of 6.6% in FY21. Most high frequency indicators exhibited good recovery, surpassing pre-pandemic
levals. India's tax collectionsin FY22 stood at an all-time high of Rs. 2707 lac crore, reflecting better tax compliance and better revenues
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indirectand indirect taxes.

In March 2022, India's retail inflation spiked to 65.95%, which marked the third consecutive month of inflation being above the RBI's
tolerance threshold of €%, Core inflation, which excludes food and cil prices, was also above 6%, Higher inflationary expectations
resulted in bond yields moving upwards. RBI has till now increased Repo rate twice in successive meetings and has given its outlock for
the year as conservative and directed towards containing inflation.

IMPACT OF COVID-12 ONHOUSING FINANCE AND NON-BANK FINANCE COMPANIES

DCuring the year, various state governments/local authorities announced lockdowns/ restrictions of varying degrees. During the waves
of infections, some offices of the Corporation were closed or were working on revised timings in accordance with extant guidelines,
Businesswas less disrupted as custorners continued to be served through the online platforms.

As per various surveys, reverse migration has further supported an increase in housing demand in tier I|/1l| cities. This is validated by the
strang recavery seen in Real Estate sectarin FY 22 Also, as per experts, the demand dynamics of the Indian real estate have undergone
a change during pandemic. Buyers are demanding homes which offer maore liveable space. The residential property now doubles up as
an office corner, virtual workouts as well as a place for online schoaling.

The Mational Housing Bank {NHB) was set up as a principal agency for the prometion of housing finance institutions both atlocal and
regional levels and to provide financial and other support to such institutions, To ensure a consistent regulatory regime, the Finance
(No.2) Act, 2019 amended the National Housing Bank Act, 1987, conferring powers for regulation of Housing Finance Companies
(HFCs1 with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Earlier REl had Issued draft and then final regulatory framewerk for HFCs which treated HFCs
asaspecialised typeof NBFC.

The RBlannounced Master Directions for HFCs on 17 February 2021 in order to protect public interest, ensure better functioning of the
financial system and HFCs, and prevent affairs of companies being conducted in a manner that is deemed detrimental to investors' and
depositors interest. The current Master Direction pravide comprehensive regulatory framework to HFCs for 2 sound and sustainability
development of housing financein the country.

INDIANHOUSING DEMAND SCENARIO & HOUSING FINANCE OPPORTUNITY:

The hiousing market continued to witness a trend of increased number of first-time home buyers and these moving up the property
ladder by opting for larger homes or acquiring homes in ancther location. The need for housing was also triggered by a larger number of
pecple working from home. The residential real estate market continued to see strong growth in housing sales and newlaunches. Overall
imventory levels have decreased, Factors such as low interest rates, rising income levels, stable property prices, impraved affordability
and continued support of fiscalincentives for home loans are some of the reasons for strong demand for home loans

India's real estate sector, which is 2 $200 Brmarket currently, has come out of the disruptions caused by the Covid and is on the path to
become a $1 Tnindustry by 2030, With growing urbanisation, nuclearization, increasing working population coupled with increasing per
capitaincome, demand farhousing will see a rise. As per a report by Knight Frank, therewlll be 2 housing gap for about 37 min househalds
by 2030, up from 70min househalds in 2019, These numbers arevery close tothatin the RBl document published in 2013,

The Indian housing finance market grew at ~16% CAGR aver F¥15-21 owing to rise in disposable income, healthy demand, government
impetus on housing and more market players catering to different segments [t s estimated to grow In the range of B-10% CAGR. HFCs
accounted for 41% share of the total home loan cutstanding ameunt as of Sep'21, The growth of HFCs is faster on account of deeper
reach, focused approach, and expertise in thissegment

As per credit bureau, the overall affordable housing cutstanding credit growth grew at a CAGR of ~10% during FY15-21. The major
growth drivers being increase in penstration of financiers inrural and semiurban areas, favourable demographics, government push 1o
promate "Housing for All’, and improved affordability of bormowers. The affordable housing market putstandingis~Rs. 2.2 Tnason 21
and as per various research, itis projected to grow by at least 9-10% CAGR in the mediurm term to touch ~Rs. 22 Tn by FY30. In volume
terms, affordable housing loans comprises majority of overall housing lean volume,

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES FORTHE HOUSING FINANCE COMPANIES

The Union Budget 2022 - 2023, presented on Februany 1, 2022, remains cormmitted to affordable housing. The budget underscores the
government's focus on “Housing For All", Pointing out the need for efficient use of land resources, Finance Minister Mirmala Sitharaman
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urged all the States to adopt a Unigue Land Parcel Identification Murmber (ULPIN) for IT-based record management to facilitate
digitized management of records.

AFFORDABLE HOUSING: The Union Budget 2022 - 2023 announced the allacation of Rs. 48,000 crares for the Pradhan Mantri Awas
Yojana (PMAY), which iz 75% higher than the Rs, 27,500 crore budget allocation made in the previous financial year. Around 80 lakh
homes are expected to be completed by 2023, This announcement is expected to boost affordable housing and act as an incentive to
the developerswhoare building affordable homes

DIGITIZATION OF LAND RECORDS: The Unigue Land Parcel Identification Mumber (ULPINY of aland parcalis similar to the Aadhaar
nurmber of an individual. The ULPIM has been launched under the Digital Indiz Land Records Modernization Program {DILREMP). The
Center hasfocused on the digitization of land records through its DILRMP scheme. According to the Department of Land Records, over
90% of the land records have been digitizedin over 24 states.

NATIONAL GENERIC DOCUMENT REGISTRATION SYSTEM (NGDRS): Under the broad asgis of the DILEMP scheme, the
Mational Generic Document Registration Systern (MGDRS) was introduced to provide 2 'One Nation One Registration’ software. A total
number of 12 States/Union Territories have adopted the MGDRS so far, covering a population of mare than 22 crores. Mare emphasis
has been given to the integration of the Registry Office with other offices where some information is required for the completion of
registration deeds. Information for mutation isautomatically sentto the concerned departrment after the registration of deeds,

UNIQUE LAND PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (ULPIMNY: The ULPIM has also been launched under the DILEMP scheme. The
LILPIM I5 & unique 14-digit ID for every plot of land In the country based on the georeferencing coordinate of vertices of the land parcel,
This technclogy is of internaticnal standard and complies with the Electronic Cormmerce Code Managerment Asscciation standard and
Open Geospatial Consortium standards. It ensures compatibility so all the states can adopt it The ULPIN is expected to identify the
government land records easily and pratect them from fraudulent transactions, It will also ensure the efficient sharing of land records
data between departments.

TDS ON SALE OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTY: The Union Budget 2022 - 23 has proposed that 1% TDS ( Tax Deducted at Source) wil
apply tothe sale of immovable properties of over Rs. 50 lakhs based on the sale price orthe stamp duty value, whichever ks higher, after
anamendmerntinthe Income Tax Act. This amendment aims to bring parity between different sections of the Incorme Tax Act, and alsa
ensure thereisnotax leakage at the time of property transactions.

GOVERNMENT POLICIESFOR THE HOUSING FINANCE COMPANIES:

The master directions issued by the RBl on 17 February 2021 are expected to bring in greater discipline by way of detailed regulatory
requirernents which will bring about more transparency and compliance in the housing finance sector.

The central bank's mandate regarding a liquidity buffer with respect to liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) s expected to enhance HFCs'
resilience to potential disruptions to liquidity. This will be on accourt of HFCs maintaining sufficient high-quality liquid assets to mitigate
ary acute liquidity stress scenarioslasting 20 days.

The BBl alzo directed HFCs to maintain full cover avallable for public depasits at all times. If an HFC fails to repay public deposit, itshall
not grant any loan or another credit facility or make any investrent or create any other asset aslong as the default exists,

The RBl's master directions on HFCs detailed the purview of housing finance to include financing for purchase/ construction/
reconstruction/repairs and renovation of hausing dwelling units With this, the RBI brought companies engaged inconstruction finance
also under the ambit of these directions thereby increasing the scope of its supervision and enhancing the transparency across the
construction value chain.

The regulations pertaining to HFCs were with the extant MBFC regulations. The RBA maintained the flexibility of the HF Cs with respectto
risk weights linked to LTV in respect of housing loan 1o individual, as NBFCs generally have lesser flexibility for risk weights, which are
broadly classified into 0%, 20% and 100%. As the flexibility has been continued, the HFCs would not require additional capital to service
the same Loan Book and can maintain the current levels, subject of course to minimum capital requirements.

Asthelarger HFCs already mest the above guidelines, they are unlikely to face significant challenges when HFC regulations are further
harmaonised with NBFCs gaing forward,

KEY GROWTHDRIVERS

The non-banking housing finance market in India is fragmented with over 80 HFCs. However, the top four players command owver 70
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percent of the market share. The top two players HDFC and LIC each have assets over Rs. 1trillion and cormmand aver 60 percent of the
cverall market as of March 21. As HFCs were not able to accepted deposits from consumers in normal circurnstances earlier, they have
less stringent regulations vis-3-vis banks,

The HFCs gained prominence when the retail housing segment was neglected by banks, with many small consumers unatle to fulfil the
stringent documentation requirernents of banks. Although the interest rates charged were higher than that of banks {due to a higher
cost of funding)), but this did not deter small consumers to pursue the same in terms of a clear lack of alternatives. Thus, in the last few
years, there has been a large influx of new players, taking the number of non= deposit=taking HFCs from 55 (FY 2014} to currently more
than 80 according to the Mational Housing Bank.

HFCs canincorporate stamp duties and registration costsinto the home values (of value less than Rs. 10akh) to allow a little higher loan
im the affordable segment Through in all other loans (above Rs 10 lakh) inclusion of Govt levy or revenue charges in the value of
property for LTV purpose are not permitted to maintain the parity in the industry, Further, with banks having switched to marginal-cost-
based lending rates {changing from base rate regime) in 2016, the interest rates may creep higher with funding costs, thereby, reducing
the gapinrates offered by banks and HFCs. Despite banks' larger scale and funding advantages, they have beenlosing out to the HFCs.

INDUSTRY CUTLOOK:

The housing credit growth is expected to be in the range of 68%-11% in FY2022 lower than the previous years. The growth is expected to
be slower in HIFY2022 while recovery in H2 FY2022 would depend on the overall economic turnaround.

The growth is susceptible to risks of deferment in their home purchases and home improvement/fextension decisions till there is a full-
fledged resumption in business activities,

However, demand for housing loans has already picked up during the last two-guarters of FY.2021, most of the HFCs have already
reached near pre-Covid level disbursements to achieve further higher disbursements. Consequently, HFCs are likely to witness upward
growthinFY.2022.

Asfor the HFCs in Affardable housing space, which largely caters to self-employed and middle-to-low-income boermowers, the impact
of the Covid-19 pandemic on earnings and savings could lead to the delay of home purchases for some time by such bormowers. Thus,
their portfolio growth is expected to be moderate in FY 2022, but it Is expected to continue growing at a faster pace than the overall
irvcdustry,

HFCs are expected to maintain healthy liquidity in the short term as most of them are gradually reducing their reliance on short-terrn
funding sources like commercial papers, which has helped improve asset-liability mismatches. Moreover, healthy provision cover
maintained by most of the entities is expectad to provide cushion and protect the profitability from COVID-related asset quality stress
inFY.2022

The business growth and all key performance parameters (asset quality, solvency, liquidity, earnings) are expected to witness racovery
in the latter part of the next fiscal and would depend on the overall economic turnaround. HFCs' ability to maintain the growth
morentum and keep slippages under contral would be critically monitarable. Qveralong-term pericd of greater than 5 vears, there are
positive signs which will help to grow the sector as the IndianGOP increases and achieves the target set by Prime Minister Marendra Modi
of USE 5 trillion and as household incomes increase with the increase in GDR

The housing finance sector is expected to grow sustainably on account of sustained population growth, rapid growth coming out of
non-metro India, increased per capita incomes, home ownership preference, affordable home prices along with 2 need for external
financing, consistent government support, and extensive under-penetration.

STARHFL:FUTURE QUTLOOK

Star Housing Finance Limited, as alender, s active in providing housing finance assistancs tothe EWS / LIG segment customers wishing
topurchase / construct own hornesin Tier |, Il towns, seri-urban andrural gecgraphies.

The cperational gecgraphies of Star HFL has remained intact and has withstood the test of disruption due to Covid-18 pandemic, The
demand has remained robust and has been further bolstered by virtue of reverse migration of population in these geographies from
urbansectors.

The space in which Star HFL operates has traditicnally outpaced the overall mortgage market growth. Star HFL, as a company, is well
poised to exhibit growth in future if its focus remains in this particular segment. Despite government level interventions, there is a latent
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dernand in this space at any point of time thereby creating a need for a financier to cater ta them on fair terms. Star HFL stands to gain
from such dynamics and can look ferward to making a substantial contribution to boosting housing stock in India as well s enhancing
overallgrowth supported by quality,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations
may be "Forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws & regulations. Actual results could differ from those
expressed or implied. Important factors that could maks a difference to the Company's operations include economic conditions
affecting dermand supply and price conditions in the domestic & overseas markets in which the Company operates, changes in the
governmentregulations, tax laws & other statutes and other incidental factors.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members

Star Housing Finance Limited

(Formerly known as"Akme Star Housing Finance Limited"y

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the Company’s Seventaenth Annual Beport along with the audited financial statement
for the financial year ended March 31, 2022

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ORHIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Board'sReport shall be prepared based on the finandal statements of the company. The Company's financlal performance for the
financialyear ended March 31, 2022, is sumrnarized below: -

( Rs.In Lacs)
PARTICULAR 202122 2020-21
Gross Income 1893654 156029
Less Finance Cost &1701 49883
Employes Benefit Exp. 56902 397726
Crverhead 36443 23588
Depreciation 2721 1466
Impairmentof Financial instruments 5057 19525
Profit Before Tax 30789 21843
Less: Provision for texation 5569 6278
Profit After tax 23821 155.66
Balance Brought Forward from last year 112699 113
Appropriations 23821 15566
Transferred to Statutory Reserve under Sectlon 36{1){vill) of the Income Tax | 6158 4266
Act, 196Tread with Section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987
Transferred to General Reserve Mil Mil
Transferred tolmpairment Reserve {Covid-19) Mil G283
Others 854 il
Balance Carried over to the Balance Sheet 1,295.08 1126.99

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE: { Rs.In Lacs)

Lean Partfolio 1040892 945419 10:09%

EPS (Basis) in Rs. 149 059 51%
CRAR (%) 8472% 86.35% (182%)
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Mote: Figures have been regrouped whenever necessary while preparing the staternent as per IND-A4S requirements,
The above mentioned parformance yas amidst very strong headwinds created due to certain events which had contagion effact on
the entire sector. It is worth mentioning that due to focusing on fundamentals, which has been the main plank over this decade, enable
the company not only to navigate through this situation but achieved a higher than the targeted growth,
DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the Company have recommended a final dividend of Rs. 020/ - per equity share of Rs.10/- each for the year
under renlew,
TRAMSFERTORESERVES
During the year under revievy, your Company appropriated Rs. 6158 Lakhs to the Statutory Reserve under Section 36(1) {viil) of the
Income Tax Act, 1981 read with Section 29C of National Housing Bank (NHE) Act, 1987 out of the amount available for appropriation
and anamountof Rs. 23821 Lakhsis proposed to be retained in the Profit and Loss Account,
SHARE CAPITAL
. Authorized Share Capital

The company has increased the authorized share capital to Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (divided into 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of

Rs1Qy - each) vide passing erdinary rescluticn atan Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members of the company held on April
30,2021

D Issued and Paid-up Capital

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the company s Bs, 1858, 22 290 (dividedinto 165,82 229 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each)a s
onMarch 31,2022,

During the year under review, the company has issued 908729 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to the Promoters and Mon-
Promoters on Preferential basis as approvedin its Board Meeting held on18th Novemnber, 2021,

CREDITRATING

Your Company's financial discipline and prudence is reflected in the strong creditrating assigned,/renewed by India Ratings & Research
Private Limited, Care Rating Limited and Brickwerl Rating India Private Limited during theyear as under.

The details of the same are mentioned below:-

1 Fund based (Bank Facilities) 159 Lang Term IND BEE -/ Stable

2 Fund based (Bank Facilities) 167 Lang Term CARE BBBE-/Stable
3 Fund based {Bank Facilities) 1111 Lang Term BWR BBBE-/3table
TERMLOANFROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the financial year 2021-22 your company raised Financial Assistance from following institution:

1. Rs.530Crore {RupeesFive Crore Thirty Lakhs only) through termloan from Hinduja Housing Finance Limited

2. Rs5Crore (RupeesFive Crore only) Refinance Assistance under Special Refinance Facility 2021 (SRF-2021) fram
Mational Housing Bank,

3. Rs 2Crores{Rupees Two Crore Only) under Term Loan from Capital India Finance Limited.

4  Rs.10Crores{Rupees Ten Crore only} under Additional Refinance from Naticnal Housing Bank.
5. Rs10Crores{Rupees Ten Crore only’y under Term Loan from Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited.
& Rs10Crores {Rupess Ten Crore only) under Term Loan from Indian OverseasBank.
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Your Company is registered as a Housing Finance Company {HFC ) with MHE to carry out the housing finance activities in India.
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To build a guality loan book, your Company endeavors to adopt superior underwriting practices backed by robust monitoring and
recavery mechanism. Your Company s committed towards impraving efficiency in all its processes and service levels forits customers.
Your Company's thrust continues to be the affordable housing segment, with its focus on catering to the aspirations of low and middle-
income Indian families who dream to own their homes. Your Company hasbeen facilitating credit access to the low and middle-income
self-employed customer's in semi-urban and rural areas in India. The majority of yvour Company's customers have limited access to
formal banking credit facilities.
Curing the Financial Year under review, your Company delivered a resilient performance, which is reflected in the following financial
snapshaot
. Income & Profits
Total Income increased by 2411% to Rs. 1936.54 Lakhs for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 as compared to Rs 156029
Lakhs in the previous Financial Year, Profit before Tax (PET) was 40.95% higher at Bs. 30789 Lakhs as compared to Rs, 218.43
Lakhs in the previous Financial Year. The Total Comprehensive Income for the Financial Year 2021-22 increased by 5783% from
Rs. 24567 Lakhsin the Financial Year to Rs. 15566 Lakhs in the Previous Financial Year.
The Outstanding Bank Berrowing as on 3103.2022 stood at Rs. 784779 Lakhs
» Sanctions
During the Financial Year under revieyw, your Company sanctioned housing leans for Rs, 4314.01 Lakhs as compared to Rs, 2822 74
Lakhs in the previous Financial Year registering a groveth of 49.64%, The cumulative loan sanctions since inception of your
Companystood atRs, 19627.01 Lakhs as onMarch 31, 2022,

»  Disbursements
Cwuring the Financial Year under review, your Company disbursed loans for Rs. 365794 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 25943 44 | akhsin
the previous Financial Year and recorded growth of 24 27%in disbursements.

' Capital Adequacy
MHE vide its Notification Mo, NHEHFC.DIR.22/MDECEC,/209 dated June 17, 2012 has amended capital adequacy ratio for
HFCs from12% to15% by March 2022 The capital adequacy ratio of HFCslisto beincreased to 15% by March 31, 2022,
Your Company's Capital Adequacy Ratic asat March 31, 2022, was 84 78 Bwhich s far above the minimumrequired level of 15%

. Aassets Under Management (AUM)

The AUM of your company stood at Rs. 1040852 |akhs as on March 31, 2022 as against Rs. 945419 Lakhs in the previous financial
year, with a growth of 10.09%.

Regulatory Framework for HCFs Issued By RBI
InAugust 2019, the REI took over the powers to regulate HECs from the NHE. However, the NHE continues to carry out the function of
supervision of HFC=.

In Sctober 2020, the RBlissued changes inthe regulatory framework for HFCin supersession of the corresponding regulations by the
MHB. The new framework introduced certain regulatory changes for HFC such as the principal business criteria for housing finance,
definition of housing finance, requirement of minimurm percentage of total assets required towards housing finance and housing
finance for individuals, minimum net owned fund requirements, guidelines on liquidity risk management framework and liquidity
coverage ratio, amongst others.

In Novernber 2020, the RBI issued guidelines around co-lending by Banks and MBFCs (including HFC) to pricrity sector in order to
improve the flow of credit to the unnerved and undeserved sector of the economy and make available funds to the ultimate
beneficiary atan affordable cost, considering the lower cost offends from banks and greater reach of the NBFCs/ HFC. On Februany 17,
2021, the RBlissued Master Direction - Mon-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021
(REBIHFC Directions). These directions came into force withimmediate effect.

Adiscussion paper titled 'Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs - A Scale-based Approach’ wasissued for public comments
onJanuary 22, 2021. Based on the inputs received, the REl has put in place arevised requlatory framework for MBFCs on Oct 22 2021
Requlatary structure for NBFCs shall comprise of four layers based on thelr size, activity, and percelved riskiness. NEBFCs in the lowest
layer shall e knovin as MBFC - Base Layer (NBFC-BL). NEFCsin middle layer and upper layer shall be knoven as NBFC - Middle Layer
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(NBFC-ML) and NBFC - Upper Layer (MBFC-UL) respectively. The Top Layer is ideally expected to be empty and will be known as
MBFC = Top Layer (MBFC=TL).

As the SBR framework encompasses different facets of regulation of NBFCs covering capital reguirements, governance standards,
prudential regulation, etc., RBI first issued an integrated regulatory framework for NBFCs under SER providing a holistic view of the
SBR structure, set of fresh regulations being introduced and respective timelines will be lssued subsaquently. These guidelines shall be
effactive from October O, 2022,

According to these guidelines all HFCs fall under the category of Middle layer for the purpose of regulation and supervision. The
company has putin place all the necessary stepsin this direction to comply with the new Regulatory framewark,
ASSETCLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING NORMS:

The REIl has come out with certain clarifications on Income Recognition, Asset Classifications and Provisioning norms with a view to
have & uniformity acroess all the lending institutions including HFCs vide their notification dated Nevember 12, 2021, The company has
been complying with these instructions meticulously.

PROSPECTS AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Thersis avery huge market to be served, which needs an efficient last mile delivery of credit, thus creating enormous opportunity far
all the financial institutions and HFCs in special. The Company continues 1o pursue the strategy of being multi-product and rmulti-
location, thus giving the distinct edge from the risk management and scalability perspective. The focus across the product is of
catering to the lower and the middle incorme segment, which are the key driver of our ecanormy.

HOUSING FINANCE:

The Company aims at serving the middle income and the lower income sector of the economy, especially in the semi urban and rural
areas, ywhich are reckoned to be the key drivers of the sector in the coming decades. Full-fledged efforts are on to execute efficiently,
as per the detail planning. Being aware of the challenges involved in serving this class of the society, a very cautious approach is
adopted in building up volumes. Nevertheless, Company is guite confident of building substantial volurnes in the near future. The
Company's rural initiative will also start yielding results shortly. |t is worth mentioning that despite the creditworthy customer class,
ascertaining the title of the property remains a challenging job. The Company is actively involved with all the stakeholders to smoothen
the process and is assertive in getting the right set of documents. We continue to endeavor relentlessly and are confident of creating a
quality portfolio and add value to the ecosysterm we workin,

DISTRIBUTIONNETWORIC:

Your company has been successful in continuous expansion of its branch netwerk viith a view to support its disbursermnent groveth,
deeper penetration in the states in which the Company operates and enhancing customer reach. During the Financial Year under
raview, the Company has expanded its branch network to 5 states with 7 branches as on March 31, 2022, Your Company operatas in the
Udaipur, Murmbai, Pune, Akola, Indere, Chennaiand Surat.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Chiring the year, the HR continued to timely on-board experienced resources across all locations, imparted functional and system
training to develop productive resources for all the functional teams. The Company also gave an opportunity to identify and davelop
the internal talent peol. Company hired professionals at senior positions as Functional Heads for heading the various Departments of
the Company, having relevant industry experience and expertise to strengthen and grow the housing finance business of the
Company.

Company's success depends largely upon the quality and competence of its Management team and key personnel. Attracting and
retaining talented professionals is therefore a key element of the Company's strategy and a significant scurce of competitive
advantage. The Company hasa diverse workforce of 83 employeesason March 31,2022,

Hurman resource development is considered vital for effective implementation of business plans. Constant endeavors are being made
to offer professional growth opportunities and recognition, apart from imparting training to the employees at all levels, Your Company
has also provided the sales training to the new recruits to provide them better understanding of the Company and align therm towards
the working culture of the Company.

Trustwith all the above qualities accompanied by the determination to excel, this tearm forms a formidakle second line of management
atStarHFC.
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Your Company will always strive to strengthen thismost important resource inits guest to have enabling human capital.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITY MANAGEMENT:

The Company in tandem with its philosophy of pursuing the mission of "Excellence through Endeavors” will strive to maximize the
sharehalders’ value. The Company continues to pursue an efficient capital management policy, which aims at maximizing the return on
capital employed and at the same time adhering to the prudential guidelines laid down by WHE from time to time.

The Company by virtue of its performance aver the years enjoys very good relationships with many leading banks and financial
institutions. The Company could raise the required resources from varicus banks and financial institutions easily. We anticipate the
sarne response from all our lending partners for the coming years too, The Company anticipates credit lines from fev maore banks and
financialinstitutions besides the existing cnes.

During the year passed by when the whole sector was locked upon as a risky preposition the Company could not only manage toraise
the required resources but also obtained credit lines for the coming year.

Yaour Company continues to command the respect and the confidence of Bankers as their extended channel in their task of providing
efficient delivery of credit. The company acknowledges the constructive support of the Investors and Banks.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION:

Your Company's borrowing pelicy is under the control of the Board. The Company has vide special resolution passad by means of
special Resolution on 21st September, 2019, under Section180(T)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, authorized the Board of Directors to
borraw money uponsuch terms and conditions as the Board may think fit in excess of aggregate of paid up share capital, free reserves,
security premium of the Company up to an amourt of Rs 500 crore and the total amount so bormawed shall e within the limits as
prescribed under the Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions, 2010,

Your Company continued touse avariety of funding sources to optimize funding costs, protectinterest margins and maintain a diverse
funding portfolio which further strengthened its funding stability and liquidity needs, Your Cormpany continued to keep tight control
over the cost of borrowings through negotiations with lenders and thus, raised resources at competitive rates from its lenders while
ensuring proper assetliability match,

Your Comparny continued to diversify its funding sources by explaring the Debt Capital Market through private placement of Secured
MNCDs to Multilateral/Development Financial Institutions, NHE Refinance, NHB SRF (Special Refinance Facility Assistance) NHB's
LIF T {Liguidity infusion scheme],

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investrments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, apart from the
lzans made, guarantee given or security provided by the Company in the ordinary course of business are given in the Notes toaccounts
forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,

ADOPTIOM AND ALTERATION INMEMORANDUM AND ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION:

Company has made Alteration in the provisicns of the Memorandumn of Association of the company by way of change in Name of
Company and Change in Registered office in accordance with the provisions of Cormpanies Act, 2013 vide passing Special Resalution
(respectively) passed at Extra Ordinary General Maeting (EGM) held on 30th April, 2021,

MNOM-PERFORMING ASSETS AND PROVISIONS FORCONTIMNGENCY:

The Gross MPAof your Company ason March 31, 2022 was Rs. 31146 Lakhs; 2.99% (previous year 28818 Lakhs; 3.05%). The Met MPA as
onMarch 31, 2022 was Rs, 24817 Lakhs, 240% (previcus year 270,04 Lakhs, 2 86%). The requlatory and compliance reporting, has been
done in accordance with the prudential guidelines for Mon-Performing Assets (NPAs) issued by the Reserva Bank of India under
Master Direction - Non Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021,

Your Company has made adequate provision for the assets on which installmerts are overdue for more than 90 days and on other
assets, asrequired. For details on the impairment provisioning, pleasea refer to annexure no.S of disclosures required by RBI/MNHE to the
financial statements. By way of prudence and abundant caution, Company has provided additional provision over and above the NHE
guidelines ason March 31, 2022,

The Company has maintained curnulative WPA provision of Rs 63.29 Lakhs against the required provision of Rs. 63.29 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 1813 Lakhs). Further for standard assets Company carries provision of Rs 11417 Lakhs (Previcousyear Rs. 152 71Lakhs).
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The Company has been granted registration by the National Housing Bank, Mew Dalhi a5 a non-deposit taking Housing Finance
Company. Being so, the Company has neither acceptadin the pastnor has any future plans to accept any public deposits, by whatever
name called.

GOVERNMENT POLICIES FOR THEHOUSING FINANCE COMPANIES

The mastar directions issued by the RBlon 17 February 2021 are expectad to bring in greater discipline by way of detailed regulatory
requirements whichwill bring about more transparency and compliance in the housing finance sector.

The central bank's mandate regarding a liquidity buffer with respect to liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) is expected to enhance HFCS'
resilienceto potential disruptions to liquidity, Thiswill b2 on account of HFCs maintaining sufficient high-quality liquid assats to mitigate
any acute liquidity stress scenarios lasting 30 days.

The REI's master dirsctions on HFCs detailed the purview of housing finance to include financing for purchase/ construction/
raconstruction/repairs and renovation of housing dwelling units, With this, the RBI brought companies engaged inconstruction fingnce
also under the ambit of these directions thereby increasing the scope of its supervision and enhancing the transparency across the
constructianvalue chain.

The regulations pertaining to HFCs were with the extant NBFC regulztions. The RBI maintainad the flexibility of the HFCs with respect
to risk weights, as NBFCs generally have lesser flexibility for risk weights, which are broadly classified into 0%, 20% and 100%. As the
flexibility has been continued, the HFCs would not reguire additional capital to service the same Loan Book and can rmaintain the
current levels, subject of course to minimum capital requirements.

As thelarger HFCs already meet the above guidelines, they are unlikely to face significant challenges when HFC regulations are further
harmonsed with NBFCs going forward.

BSECOMPLIANCES:
The Company has submitted compliances as required guarterly/half yearly/ yearly in accordance with the prescribed guidelines.
INVESTOR COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIANCE:

During the yvear under review the Company receive total of 3 investor complaint during and all of which were disposed of and same was
submitted to BSE pursuart to SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015,

TRANSFEROF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid crunclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there were no funds which were
reguired to be transferred to Investor Education and Pratection Fund far the yvear under review.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES FROMTHE END OF FINANCIAL YEARTILL THEDATE OF REPORT.
Mo Material Changes have taken place from the end of the financial year till the date of this report,
SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES:

The Company doesnot have any subsidiary Company or Jeint Company or Associate Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Interms of Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2004, the disclosures with respect to the reruneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employvees of the Company have
been provided in “Annexure VIII" to this Board's Report. Further, statement containing details of employess as required in terms of
Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies{ Appointment and Rermuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours for a period of 21days before the
date of the ensuing Annual General Mesting. A copy of the statement may be obtained by shareholders by writing to the Company
Secretary at the Registerad &Corporate Office of the Company or at compliance@starhfl.com

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
QUTGO:

In accordance with the provision of 2ec 134(3) {m) of the Act, read vith Rule 8 of the Companies{Accounts) Rules 2014 the requisite
information relating toyour Company are asunder:-

A Conservation of energy:
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The Company does not fall under any of the industries covered by the Companies (Disclosure of particulars of Directors) Rules,
288,

B. Technology absorption:

Your company has implemented a next generation, core housing virtual solution, with the purpose of aligning itself with the fast

grewing technalogy evelution and leveraging operational capabilities, while reducing the time taken farwhaole loan process,

With inter-connection of different branches with the head office in a safe, secure andreliable 360 cloud platform.

+ For the aforesaid purpose, your company has signed-up with Jaguar Software India & [XL{ Mobility Sclutions) in 2019-2020

and customized itwith the practical needs to area of operation of company, which results infallowing benefits

« Digitization of documents

« Centralizationof all branches with corporate fregistered of fice

+ Speed-uptheloan process

+ Single-Click Report Generation

+ |nter-departmentalsclution { robust the collaboration

« Android/ 105 app based system for fleld staff to submitinitial documents and verification remarks

« Savingcostinlogistics, handling, printing, and mitigating risk of physical movements.

» Improves the guality of creditanalysis.

= Secured and Safe cloud based systernwith end to end encryption.

= Predefined roleswithmaker-checker concept, with final approval authority to Managing director Authorized Personnel

o Keeping of Digital trails which can keep the whale loan process details in one click and useful during audit(s) and tracing

purpose,

= Simplification of work flow, with regular MIS.
Jaguar Software India asa service provider / software vendor will provide applicable upgrades and latest security protocols.
The NHE had notified Information technalogy framewark (guidelines) for Housing Finance companies ("HRCs) vide its Notification
Mo, MHE/MND/DRS and policy circular no, 20/2017- 2018 dated June 15, 2018 to enhance safety, security, efficiency in process leading
to benefit for HFCs and their customer. Your company isincompliance yiith the aforesaid guidelines.
Yaur company and its software vendar conducts it's T audit thraugh external agencies at regular intervals, The scope of IT audit s to
identify the areas of risk, check wulnerabilities & cyber security etc at periodic intervals. The external agencies suggestions and
recormmendations are reported to the Audit Committee &implemented wherever feasible.
C.  ForeignExchange Earnings and Outgo

Your company does not have any foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.
INSURAMNCE:
Your Company has insured its various properties and facilities against the rick of fire, theft and other perils, etc. and has also obtained
Directors' and Officers’ Liability Insurance Policy, which covers the Company’s Directors and Officers (employees in managerial or
supervisory position) against the risk of financial loss including the expenses pertaining to defense cost and legal representation
expenses arising in the normal course of business
RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK:
With the challenging macroeconomic conditions and uncertainties, there are heightened risks faced by the Company which can be
inherent or market-relatad risks. There has been a continuous focus on identifying, measuring and mitigating riske by the Company. As
ahousing finance company, the Company s exposed to various risks ke credit risk, marketrisk (interest rate and currencyrisk), iquidity
risk and operational risk (technology, employes, transaction and reputation risk). A key risk in the competitive home loans, and
mortgage-backed funding in general, is losing customers that transfer out their loans for small gains in interest rates, thisrepresents a

significant loss of opportunity to the Company given the long-term nature of mortgage loans. To identify and mitigate all these risks,
the Company has an effactive Risk Management Control Framewerk that has been developed compassing all the above areas.

The Company has a Risk Management Committee (RMC) in placed that comprises its directors and members of its senior
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rmanagementteam, who have rich industry experience across domains. The RMC met multiple times during the yvear and kept an active
watch on the emergent risks the Company was exposed to. The Company's Chief Risk Officer (CRO) oversees the process of
identification, measurement and mitigation of risks. The CRO reports directly to the Board and meets them multiple times, and atleast
ence naquarter to discuss the risks faced by the Company and policies te mitigats them,

In compliance with the clause 51 of Chapter [X=- Corporate Governance of Non-Banking Financial Company -Housing Finance
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, Mr. B.S. Kachhawaha is designated as Chief Risk Officer (CRO) of the Company who has
directreporting to MD of the Company.

Cwiring the Financial Year under review, the Risk Management Committes reviewed the risks associated with the business of vour
Company, undertook its roct cause analysis and menitored the efficacy of the measures taken to mitigate the same.

ASSETLIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (ALCO):

The Asset Lisbility Management Committes (ALCO) lays down policies and quanttative lmits that Involve assessment of varlous
types of risks and shifts in assets and liabilities to manage such risks, ALCO ensuras that the liquidity and interstate risks are contained
within the limitslaid down by the Board. The Company has duly implemented the MHEB's Asset Liability Management Guidelines.
VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10} of the Companies Act, 2012 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and
itz Powers) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company has in place a Whistle Blovier Policy, which pravides for a framework to promote a responsitle and secure whistle
blower. It protects Directors/ employees wishing to raise a concern about serious irregularities within the Company. It provides for a
vigil mechanism to channelize reporting of such instances/ complaints/ grievances to ensure proper governance. The Audit
Committee oversees the vigil mechanism. Mo employee has been denied access to the Chairperson of Audit Committee, The whistle
blower policy is placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed atywww.starhfl.com

CODES ANDSTANDARDS

Your Company has formulated vanous policies and codes in compliance with provisions of Directions and Guidelines issued by the
Mational Housing Bank, Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Chligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and to ensure high ethical standards in the overall functicning of the organization. The said policies
and codes are pericdically reviewed by the Board of Directors. The key policies and codes as approved by the Board of Directors and
the respective compliance there under are detailed herein below:

(a) KnowYourCustomer &Anti Money Laundering Measure Policy

Your Company has approved Know Your Custormer & Anti Money Laundering Measure Policy (KYC & AML Folicy) in placed
and adheres fo the said Policy, The said Pelicy is in line with the Mational Housing Bank guidelines, The Company has also
adhered to the compliance reguirement in terms of the said policy relating to the monitering and reporting of cash/
suspicious fransactions, The Company furnishes to Financial Intelligence Unit (FILY, India, n the electronic medium,
information of all cash transactions of the value of more than Rupees Ten Lakhs or its equivalent in foreign currency and
suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash, in terrms of the said Policy. The following policy is placed on the website
of the Company and can be accessed at wwwistarhfl.com
(b) FairPractice Code

Your Company has in placed a Fair Practice Code (FPC), which includes guidelines on appropriate staff conduct when
dealing with the customers and on the organization's palicies vis-a-vis client protection. The FPC captures the spirit of the
Mational Housing Bank guidelines on fair practices for Housing Finance Companies. During the year under reviey, FPC yias
modified by the Board and the grievance redressal mechanism within the Company was further strengthened. The
following policy is placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed atwwiystarhfl.oom

() Policy on Disclosure of material events andinformation

Curing the year under review, your Company has adopted the Policy on Disclosure of Material Events and Information, in
accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 to determine the events and information which are material in nature and are required to be disclosed to the Stock
Exchanges. The policy isplaced on the website of the Company and can be accessed at www.starhflocom
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Your Compary has in placed Cade of Conduet for the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel to set
forth the guiding principles on which the Company and its Board and Senior Management Personnel shall operate and
conduct themsehves with multitudinous stakeholders, government and regulatory agencies, media and anyone else with
whom it is connected. A declaration by the Chief Financial Gfficer and Managing Director, with regard to the Compliance
with the said code, forms part of this Annual Report. The following policy is placed on the website of the Cempany and can
be accessed atwawstarhfl com

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

Your Company has formulated and adopted a Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices in accordance with the
model code of conduct as prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading)
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018, as amended, The code lays down quidelines, which includes procedures to be followead
and disclosures to be made while dealing in the shares of the Company. The code is applicable to the promoters, directors,
senior designated employees and thelr dependents and the sald persons are restricted from dealing in the securities of the
Company during the 'restricted trading pericds’ notified by the Company, from time to time.

Code of Business Ethics (COB!

Your Company has adopted a Code of Business Ethics {COBE) which lays down the principles and standards that govern
the activities of the Company and its employees to ensure and promote ethical behavior within the legal framework of the
organization.

Your Company has in place a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
and an Internal Complaints Committee (10C) has been constituted there under, The Policy's primary objective is to protect
tha women employees from sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for punishrment in case of false and
malicicus representations. During the yvear no complaints were receivedin this regard.

Comprehensive Risk Management Policy

Your Company is committed to manage its risk in 2 proactive manner and has adopted a3 structured and disciplined
approach torisk management by developing and implementing risk management frameyiork. With a viewte manage itsrisk
effectively your Company has in place a Comprehensive Risk Management Policy which covers a formalized Risk
Managerment Structure, along with ather aspects of risk rnanagement ie. credit risk management, operational risk
management, market risk management and enterprise risk management. The Risk Management Committee of the Board,
on periodic basis, oversees the risk management systerns, processes and minimization procedures of the Caompany,
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Poll

‘Your Company has Corporate Social Responsibility Policy {CSR Policy), as per the provisions of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 20W4, as amended, which, inter-alia, lavs down the guidelines and mechanism for
undertaking secially useful projects for welfare and sustainable development of the community at large. As per the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2003, the Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee. The Committes assists the Board in fulfilling its duty towards the community and society atlarge byidentifying
the activities and programmers that can be undertaken by the Company, in terms of the Company's CSR Pelicy. The
compaosition of the CSR Committee and its terms of reference are given in the Corporate Governance Report forming part
of this Annual Report. Statutory disclosures with respect to the CSR Committee and a report on CSR expenditures is
mentioned in "Annesure 1" anneed to this report.

Remuneration Policy

The Mominatizn and Remuneration Committee had laid down eriteria for determining Directors Qualification, Attributes
and Independence of a Director, remuneration of Directors, ey Managerial Personnel and other employees and criteriaf o r

valuation of Directars, Chairpersan, Non-Executive Directors and Board and the evaluation process of the same,. Thepolicy
may be accessed on the Company'swebsite atwww.starhiflcom

Related Party Transactions Policy:

Your Company has in placed the Related Party Transaction Policy, intended to ensure requisite approval, reporting and
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disclosure of transactions between the Company and its related parties. The said policy also defines the materiality of
related party transactions and lays dawn the procedures of dealing with related party transactions. During the vear under
review, the Related Party Transaction Policy was amended to align the same with the requirements of Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2015 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 The following policy is placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed atwww.starhfl.com

(k) Familiarizatlon Programme for IndependentDirectors:
The chijective of a familiarization programme is to ensure that the non-executive directors are updated on the business
environment and overall operations af the Company. This enables the non-executive directors to make better informed
decisions in the interest of the company and its stakeholders. The following policy is placed on the website of the Company
and can be accessed atwwnw.starhflcom

DIRECTORS AMDKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of Five [5] directors of which one [1]is Executive Directors; One [1]is Chairman &

Mamaging Director & Three [3] are Independent & Non- Executive Director including one woman directar as on March 31,2022 who

bring in awide range of skills and experience to the Board.

. Retirementof Director by rotation
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the company, Mr.
Kawvish Jain, Executive Director of the Company is llable to retire by rotation, at the ensuring 17th Annual General Meeting of the
company. He s eligible and of fered himself for re-appointment. A resclution for his reappointment is being proposed at the 17th
Annual General Meeting and his Profile isincluded inthe Notice.

The Board of Directors of the Company are:-

. Composition of the Board as on March 31, 2022

0204154 Mr. Ashish Jain Chairman & Managing Director
0204ns7 Mr. Kavish Jain Executive Director

02173432 Mr. Amrit Singh Rajpurchit Mon Executive & Independent Director
08954554 Mr. Amlendra Prasad Saxena Mon Executive & Independent Director
0770359594 Dr. Rekha Jain Mon Executive & Independent Director

Based cn the confirmations received none of the Directors are disqualified for being appointed/re-appointed directors in terms of
Section 164 the Companies Act, 2013,

During the year following changes took place in the Board of Directors / KMP of Company:

1 Mr. Mirmal Kumar Jain Mon- Executive Director Resignation 322020

After the closer of the financial year following changes took place in the KMP:
- Mr. Paritosh Kothari resigned as a Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the company with effect from Ist June 2022,
- Mr. Shreyas Mehtra appointed as a Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the company with effect from st June 2022,
+  Reappointmentofindependentdirector
The Company has Re-appointed Mr Amlendra Prasad Saxena (DIN: 06964564 ) as an Independent Director of the comparny for
atermof Five yearsin Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2021,
+  Declaration fromIndependent Directors on Annual Basis:
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company Under Section149(7) of the

Campanies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors of the Company meet with the criteria of thelr Independence a5 laid downin
Section 149(6) and the provisions of Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,
Based on the confirmations received, none of the Directors are disqualified for being appeinted/re-appointed as directors in
terms of Section 184 the Companies Act, 2013
«  StockOption
During the year Employee Stock Option Scheme 2021{ESOP) for the employee of the Company approved vide passing Special
resolution in Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members of the company held on April 30, 2021
FORMAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTOR:
The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 mandates formal annual evaluation of the Board of Directors, its committees and individual
Directors. Schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013 also requires the performance evaluation of Chairman & Managing Director and
Mon-Executive Directors and Board a5 a whole to be carried out at a separate meeting by the Company's Independent Directors. It alsa
states that performance evaluation of Independent Diractors shall be done by the entire Board axcluding the Diractor being evaluated.
The provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, alsa
require that the Board shall menitar and review the Board Evaluation Framewerk The annual performance evaluation of the Board asa
whole, all Directors as well as the evaluation of the Board Committees including Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, Risk Management Committes, Stakehalders' Relationship Committes, and Corpaorata Social Responsibility Committee of
the Board of Directors of the Company, was carried out,
MEETINGS
. Board
Your Company holds at least four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter, inter-alia, to review the financial resuits and also
halds additional Board Meetings to address its specific requirements, as and when required. All the decisions and urgent matters
approved by way of clrcular resolutions are placed and numbered and noted at the subsequent Board meeting. Annual calendar
of meetings of the Board are finalized vell before the beginning of the financial year after seeking concurrence of all the
Directors.

Dwiring the financial year 2021-22, Fifteen (157 Board Meetings wera hald are as follows.
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The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The details of the Board compasition, its
meetings held during the year along with the attendance of the respective Directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report forming part of this Annual Report.

The Company's Independent Directors meet at least once in every financial year without the presence of Executive Directors or
managemert personnel. The Independent Directors of the Company met once during the year on March 30, 2022 1o raview the
performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the perfermance of the Chairman of the Company and
access the quality, guantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board.

L Shareholder's Meeting

Dwring the financialyear 2021-22, Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held as fallows,

April, 30, 2021 at Through Video cenferencing at the Ordinary Resolution:
00 am, Registered affice of the Company at AKME - Toincrease in Authorized Share Capital of the Compary
Business Centre (ABC), 4-5 Subcity Cenfre  Special Resolution
Savina Circle, Opp. Krishi Upaz Mandi - Change in the name of the Company from Akre Star Housing
Udaipur, Rj313002 Finance Limited to Star Housing Finance Limited
- Shifting of Registered Office of the Company from State of
Rajasthan to State of Maharashtra
- Approval of the Akme Employee Stock Option Plan 2027
(AKMEESOF SCHEME 2021)

October 29, 2021 Through Video Canferencing At the SpecialResclution
at1.00 a.m. Registered office of the Company at AKME - To approve the issuance of 1030730 (Ten Lakhs Thirty
Business Centre (ABC), 4-5 Subcity Centre  Thousand Seven Hundred and Thirty) Equity Shares of Face
Savina Circle, Opp. Krishl Upaz Mandi value INR- 10/ - sach (Equity Share) at a price of INR 89/-
Lidaipur R 313002 {including premium of INR 7%/ -per Equity Share) for a total
consideration of As 91734 970 (Rupees Nine Crore Seventeen
L_akh Thirty Four Thousand Mine Hundred and Seventy)
Your Company has a duly constituted Audit Committees as per the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 20013 and provisions of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
The Board of Directors has constituted four other committees narmely -
+ Momination and Remuneration Committes,
+ Stakeholders' Relationship Committee,
+ RiskManagement Committee,
= Corporate Social Responsibility Committes

This enables the Board to deal with specific areas/activities that need a closer review and to have an appropriate structure to assistin
the discharge of theirresponsibilities.

The Audit Committee and other Board Committees meet at reqular intervals and ensure to perform the duties and functions as
entrusted upon them by the Board,

The details of the Audit Committee and other Board Committzes are also set outin the Corporate Governance Repaort forming part of
this Annual Report.

CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Inaccaordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Act and rules made thereunder, the transactions entered with related parties are
in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis, the details with respect to the related party transactions are
mentionedin the notesto the audited financial statements.
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Curing the financial year under review, your company has not entered into material contract, arrangement or transaction with related
party, as defined under Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and Related Party Transaction Policy of the Company.

Form AQC-2 as per the Related Party Transactions is attached as "Annexure 1" to this Report and forms 2 part of it, The Related Party
Transaction Policy as approved by the Board of Directors is available on the website of the Company which can be accessed at
www.starhfl.com

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOROR COURT ORTRIBUNALS

Curing the year no significant or material order was passed by the Requlators or Courts or Tribunals and the Company has complied
with the order and Compliances of Companies Act 2013,

LISTING WITHSTOCK EXCHANGE:

Your Company confirms that it has paid the annual listing fees for the relevant period to Bombay Stock Exchange wihers the
Company'sshares are listed.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Thera has been ne change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review,

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Company being a Housing finance Company is not required to maintain cost records as prescribed under section 148(1) of the
Act.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Dhuring the wear under revieys, the Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

1. Statutory Auditors
M/'s. Myati Mundra & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.Q08152C) were appointad as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for aterm of 5 (five} consecutive years, at the Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2021. They have
confirmed their eligibllity and qualifications required under the Act for holding office as Statutory Auditors of the Company. The
Motes an financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments,
The Auditors' Report does not contaln any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. No fraud have been reported
by the Auditors of the Company in terms of Sacticen 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

2, Secretarial Auditor

Pursuart to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Rermuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 and Pursuant to Reqg. 244 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Oiligation & Disclosure Requirerment ) {Amendments) Regulations, 2018, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed
Mr. Renak Jhuthawat Proprietor of M/s Ronak Jhuthawat & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries, Udaipurtoundertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Cormpany for the financial year 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March
212022 isannexed as "Annexure [I" to thisreport.

The said report, does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark, however, contains certain observationsof th e
Secretarial Auditor which are self-explanatory, and thus donot call for any further cormments,

INTERMNAL AUDIT & INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

2.  Internal auditor
Your Company has appointed CA Sandesh Deorukhkar, Chartered Accountants as an Internal Auditor of the Company, who
reports to the Audit Committee and to the Board of Directors of the Company, The Internal Auditor conducts comprehensive
audit of functional areas and operations of the Company to examine the adequacy of and compliance with policies, procedures,

statutory and regulatory requirements. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon arereported to the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committes reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control environment and
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monitoers theimplementation of audit recommendations,

The audit function maintains itsindependence and objectivity while carrying out assignments [t evaluates on a continuous basis,
the adequacy and effectivensss of internal control mechanism. The function also proactively recommends improvement in
policies and processes, suggestsstreamliining of controls againstvaricusrisks. Your Company has laid down set of standards,
processes and structure, which enablesit toimplementinternal financial control across the Company and ensure that the same
areadequatse and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Board of Directors state that:

+ inthe preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022, the applicable accountingstandards re a d
with the requirements set out under Schedule Il to the Act have been followed and there were no material departures from the
same;

+ The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reascnable and prudentso astogive a true and falr view of the state of affairs of the Company as onMarch 31, 2022 and of the profit
of tha Company for the year ended on that date;

= TheDirectors have taken proper and sufficient care has for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Actfor safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preverting and detecting fraud and other Iregularities,

» TheDirectors have prepared the annual accounts on 8 going concem basis;

= TheDirectors have laid downirternal financial controls to be followead by the Compary and that the financial controls were adequate
andwere operatingeffectively;

« The Directors have devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and were adequate and
operating effectively.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHARE HOLDERS INFORMATION:

Your Company has taken adeguate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements)Regulations, 2015, Corporate Governance (National Housing Bank) Directions, 2016, REI Directions and the Companies

Act, 2013 and Rules thereto, as amended from time to time. Pursuant to the SEB| {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, RBIlY NHE Directions and disclosures as required under The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereto, a separate
Section titled 'Report on Corporate Governance’ forms part of this Annual Report.

The certificate by the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated Inthe SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 forms part of thisreport as “ANNEXURE V.

The said certificate for financialyear 2021-22 does not contains any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

In terms of Section 136 of The Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts are being sert to the members and others entitled
thereto.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REFORT

Pursuant 1o Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremeants)
Regulations, 2015, Management's Discussion and Analysis Report, for the year under review, is presentad in as separate section
forming part ofthis Annual Report,

ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return is available on the Company's website and can be accessed at
yowyistarhfl.com.

EMHAMNCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE

Your Company believes that its Members are among its most impartant stakehalders, Accordingly, vour Company's operations are
committed to the pursuit of achieving high levels of cperating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building for
growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation. Your Company is also
committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-econamic and
environmental dimensicons and contribute to sustainable growth and development.
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. Facus aon growth of Individual home loans segrent.
. Making online loan application more effective and enhance its contribution towards the incremental business.
. Strengthening marketing offices opened during the last 2 years and making them high growth centers.
' Togrow business qualitatively by consolidating position and strengthening the competitiveness on service delivery,
. Understanding the inherent risks to the business and managing it effectively,
. Widespread rmarket studies assisting modeling of loan productstosuit customer needs.
. Making use of information provided by marketing offices about ground market conditions.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Board of Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation to all stakeholders of the Company including the Reserve
Bank of India, National Housing Bank, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Government of
India, Stock Exchanges and other Regulatory Authorities, Bankers, Lenders, Financial Institutions, Members, Credit Rating agencies,
Customers of the Company for their continued support and trust, Your directors vould like to express deep appreciation for the
commitrnent shown by the ernployeesin supporting the Company in achieving continued robust performance onall fronts.

In closing, we would lke to thank all the investors as well as the communities we operate in whao have reposed their trust in us and
supported us inour journey.
Forand onbehalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf- Sd/-

Ashish Jain Kavish Jain
Chairman &Managing Director Director

DIN: 02047164 DIMN: 02041197
Date: T7.06.2022

Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE |
FORM NO. AOC.2

Form feor disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related partiesreferred toin
sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso

thereto

(Pursuanttoclause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Actand Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074,

1. Details of contracts orarrangements or transactions not at arm'slength basis: Star Housing Finance Limited {“the Company ") has
not entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction with its related parties, which is not in erdinary course of business or at
arm's length during Fy 2021-22, The Company has laid dowin policies and processes/ procedures so az to ensure compliance to
the subject sectionin the Companies Act {“the Act”) and corresponding Rules. In addition, the process goes through intemal and
excternal checking, followed by half vearly reporting to the Audit Committae,

S5.NO. | PARTICULARS DETAILS
1 | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship N.A
2 |Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions N.A
3 | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions N.A
4 |Salientterms of the contracts or arrangements or transactionsincluding the value, if any N.A,
5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions N4,
€ |Date(s)ofapproval by the Board N4,
7 Amount paid asadvances, ifany N.A,
8 | Date onwhich the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to N.A,
section 138

2. Detallsof materlal contracts or arrangementortransactions at of arm'slength basis as on 31032022

) STAR

Salary & manth MA MNormal Course  |22052021 | No such amount
Mre. Abhilasha of Business was paid as advances,
Jain-Promoter | profassional & month NA Mormal Course  [22052021 | Mo such amount

Faes of Business was paid as advances.
Mr. Ll ke, Professional M maonith e Mormal Course | 22052021 Mo such amount
Sachidanand - Services of Business was paid as
Key Management advances
Personnel in
Associate entity,
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: Inter Corporate |24 month MA Mormal Course | 22052021 Mo such amount
Hmedtiade Loan of Business was paid as advances
(India) Limited- P '
Frometer Group | aan 35 month ) &, Maormal Course | 26022022 | Mo such amount
Company of Business was paid as advances,
The Coronation | Hospitality 12 manth A, Marmal Course | 22052021 M such amount
Castles Private | Services of Business was paid as
Limited- advances
FPromoter
Company

. Inter Carporate |90 days M A Maormal Course | 210692012 e such amount
Arkdfin Loan of Business was paid as advances,
Irvestments
Private Limited-

Shareholder
having Professional 12 manith M A Mormal Course | 22052021 M such amount
substantial Services of Business was paid as advances,
Interest
Arkdfin Housing Irvestment 5years M A Marmal Course | 10.07.2021 Me such amount
Fund- Significant of Business was paid as
Influence in advances
Associate Entity
For, and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sdy-
Ashish Jain Kavish Jain
Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN: 02041164 DIN:O2041197

Date: 17.06.2022
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE I

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

(For The Financial Year Ended March 31,2022)

[Fursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Mo. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members

StarHousing Finance Limited

(Foermally knownas "Alime Star Housing Finance Limited™)
603, Western Edge |, Above Metro Cash & Carry,

Borival East, Mumbai 400066

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions aned the adherence to good corporate
practices by Star Housing Finance Limited (formally known as "fkme Star Housing Finance Limited") (hereinafter called "The
Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based onmy verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secratarial audit, | hereby report that inmy opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 01.04,2021 1o 31.03.2022, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanismin
place tothe extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Star Housing Finance
Limited (hereinafter called "The Company™} for the Financial vearended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions oft

1. The Companies Act, 2012 (the Act) and the Rules made thereundear;

2. TheSecurities Contracts{Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA") and the Rules made thereunder;

3. TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBIAct ) to
the extent applicable tothe Comparny:-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Reqgulations, 2011;

TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Requlations, 201%;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Requlations, 2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

- F‘rc‘-nsmns of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act1992
("SEE| Act)were not applicable to the Compamnyunder the Financial Year under report: -
a.  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008
b, TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding

the Companies Act and dealing with client

€. TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India { Delisting of equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
d.  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018

5. lhavealsoexamined compliance withthe applicable clauses of the following:
(0 Secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

6. Asconfirmed, following other laws are specifically applicable to the Company for which the Management has confirmed that the
Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively:
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8, TheHousing Finance Companies (MHE) Directions, 2010;

b, Guidelines on 'Know Your Customer’ and Anti-Money Laundering Measures;

€. Housing Finance Companies - Corporate Governance (Mational Housing Bank) Directions, 2008;

7. During the period under review, the Company has complied with provisions of the Act, Bules, applicable Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc manticnad above,

8. Ifurtherreportthat:

A The Beard of Directors of the Company is duly constituted vith proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directers took place during the
period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act;

B. Exceptincase of meetings convened at a shorter Notice, adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, the agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and cbtaining
further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
mieeting;

C. Al decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committes of the Board, asthe case maybe;

9. Ifurther report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of the Compliance
Certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), | am of the
opinion that the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations, to monitor and
ensure compliancawith all applicatle laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

10. | further report that during the review period there were some events/action in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, having a major bearing on the Company affairs as mentioned below:

A, Pursuant to the provisions of section 13, 14, 15 read with Rule 29 of Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Company has changed its name to Star Housing Finance Limited vide
passing Special Resolution In the Meeting of members held on 30.04.2021. New Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to
change of name has beenissued by Registrar of Companies on 10.05.2021.

B.  Pursuanttothe provisicns of Section 13,14, 15 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 30 of Companies (Incorporation)
Rules, 2014, shifting of registered office of the Company from Rajasthan to Maharashtra, has been approved vide passing
Speclal Resolution In the Meeting of members held on 20,04, 2021, Further Regional Director hasissued new Certificate of
Registration on03.02.2021,

C.  PFursuantto the provisions of Section 42, 62(c) and other provisions, applicable, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Prospectus and allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014, Company has allotted 908725 (Nine Lacs Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Nine ) Equity shares of face
value INR 10/- each ("Equity Shares™) at a price of INR 83/- {including a premium of INR. 79/~ per equity shares) on
preferential basis asapprovedinits Board Meeting held on 1212021

D, Pursuantto provision of Section 62(1)(0) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Bules
made there under and in accordance with the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company,
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing
Regulations"), the provisions of Regulation & of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Eenefits) Regulations, 2004, implementation of an employees stock option plan namely 'the Akme Employee Stock Option
Plan 2021 (AKME ESOP SCHEME 2027} has been approved vide passing Special Resalution in the Meeting of members
held on30.04.2021,

For Ronak Jhuthawat & Co.
(Company Secretaries)

Sdf-
Ronak Jhuthawat
Proprietor
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FCS:9738,CP12094
Peer Review: 1270,/2021
UDIN-F009738D000484839

Place: Udaipur
Date: 1.06.2022
Mote: This repart s to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "ANNEXURE A" and forms anintegral part of this report.

“ANNEXURE A"

T,

The Members

Star Housing Finance Limited

{Faormally knownas"Akme Star Housing Finance Limited")
603, WesternEdge |, Above Metro Cash & Carry,

Borivali East, Mumbai 400066

My report of even dateis to be read alongwith this letter.

1 Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsitsility is to express an
opinionon these secretarial records based on my audit,

2. lhave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reascnable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the Secretarial records. Tha verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflectad in
Secretarialrecords. | believethat the processes and practices, | followed provide areasonable basis for my opinion,

3. lhavenotverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

4, Where aver required, | have obtained the Management representation about complianca of laws, rules and regulations and
happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the respansibility of the
management, My examination waslimited to the verification of procadures on test basis,

6 TheSecretarial Audit Report s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nar of efficacy or effectivensss with
whichthe management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Fer Renak Jhuthawat & Co.
{Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Ronak Jhuthawat

Proprietor
FCS5:9738,CP:12094

Peer Review:1270/2021
UDIN-FO0OS738D000484839

Place: Udaipur
Date:11.06.2022
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ANNEXURE Il

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

[Pursuantto clause (b) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of the Actand Rule S of
The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

—
by

A brief outline on C5R policy of the Company

Corporate Social Responsibility is a Company's sense of responsibility towards the community and environment in which it
operates. It Is the continuing commitrment by business to behave ethically and contribute to economic development of the
societyatlarge. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmers proposed,

The Company may also undertake such CSR projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and The Company's CSR Policy is
available atwynwstarhfl.com

N

The Composition of CSR Committee:

The Company’s CSR Committee consists of Managing Director, one Executive Director andone Mon-Executive Independent
Director. The compasition of the Committes isset out below:

1 020464 Mr. Ashish Jain Managing Directory Chairperson | 2 2
2 00240441 Mr Mirmal Kurnar Jain® Director/Member 1 1
! 02173432 Mr Amnrit Singh Rajpurchit | Independent Director/Member |2 2
4 Q204ne7 Mr. Kavish Jain** Director/Mermber 1 1

*Resignation of Mr. Nirmal Kumar Jain with effect fram Mavember 18, 2021,
. Kavish Jainwas appointed as member of the Committeewith effect from Novermber 18, 2021,

3. Providetheweb-link where Compaosition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projectsapproved by theboard a r e
disclosed on the website of the company

The composition of CSR Committee is available at www.starhfl.com The CSR Policy of the Company can be accessed at
v starhfl.corn

4 Provide the details of impact assessment of CSR projects carried out In pursuance of sub-rule (2} of rule 8 of the
companies (corporate social responsibility policy) rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).
Mot applicable for the financial vear under review

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule 7 of the companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy) rules, 2014 and amountreguired for set off for the financial year, if any.

MIL
Nate: The Company did not have amy amount available for set off in the Financial Year 2021-22.
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6. Averagenet profitof the Company forlast three financial vears, Rs. 47546813/

7. (2) Twwopercent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs 950936/ -
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
() Amount required to be set off for the financial year, i amy: Nl
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial vear (7a+7b<7c):Rs. 950936/ -

8  (2)CSRamountspentorunspent for the Financial Year,

Company Overven_/” statutory Report \_Finencl Statements

Rs. 1025000 Mill - =

Mil

(£} Details of C5R armount spent against ongoing projects for the Financial Year:-Nil
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year

m @) ) @ | ®

(8)

Pradesh

1 Shri Jagatbharti | Promoting Mo Gujarat Surendra  |10,00,000/- | Direct -
Educationand  |education Magar
Charitable Trust

2 Anthony Chacko | Promoting health care | Mo Madhya Bhopal 25000/ - Direct -

(d) Amount spentin Administrative Cverheads: Mil

(e} Amount Spent onimpact Assessment Mot Applicable.
() Total amount spent for the Financial Year: Rs. 1025000
(g) Excess amount forsetoff, if any:

e

850936

) STAR

Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5)
2 Total amount spent for the Financial Year 1025000
3 Excess amount spent for the financial year [(D=(i)] 74064
4 Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial vears, ifany [Nl
=1 Amaunt available for set off in succeeding financial years [{iii}-(iv}] 74064
STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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9. (a)Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Mame ofthe [ Amount (in Date of -
Fund Rs.) transfer

Mot Applicable

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(m (2) (3) (4) (5) (E) (7) (8) (9)

NIL

0. Incaseof creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the detallsrelating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent
inthe financial year (asset-wise details)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Not Applicable

(b} Amount of CSRspent for cragtion or acquisition of capital asset Not Applicable

{c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whaose name such capital assetis registered, their address
=tc: Not Applicable
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired {including complete address and location of the capital asset):
Mot Applicable

11 Specify the reason(s), if the Company has falled to spend twe per cent of the average net profit as per Section 125(5) Mot
Applicable

For, and on behalf of the Board

Sdf-
Ashish Jain
Chairman, CSR committee

Date:17.06.2022
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE IV
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In accerdance with Regulation 24(3) read with Schedule V of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2015 (including any amendments thereto) (Listing Regulations), hereinafter referred as SEBI{LODR), the
Board of Directors of Star Housing Finanoe Limited have pleasure in presenting the Company's report containing the details of
governance systems and processes for the Financial Year 2021-2022;

Company's philosophy on Code of Governance

Star Housing Finance Limited (“the Company”) is committed towards achieving the highest standards of Corporate Governance by
staying true to its core values of Customer First, Transparency, Integrity and Professionalism. The Company continually works towards
implementing robust, resilient and best-in-class corporate practices in every facet of its operations, and in all spheres of its activities,
thereby generating higher returns and maximizing shareholder value.

The COVID-12 pandemic has caused an unprecedented health and economic crisis across the globe. The severity of its impact on
economy and day-te-day life is still evelving. Companies have to ke nimble-footed and continuously evalve thair strategies to deal
with the emergent challenges. The Board has played a critical role helping the Company navigate the issues brought on by the COVID-
19 pandemic. The Board Is responsive and thelr depth of experience helps the management team evolve measured responses to
issues that come up. The board guided the managerment inimplernenting cost rationalization measures at every leval and across every
function of the Company. The Company is in compliance with the Housing Finance Companies - Corporate Governance (Mational
Heousing Bank) Directions, 2016, Master Direction = Mon-Banking Financial Company = Housing Finance Company (Reserve bank)
Directions, 2021and the applicable SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBILODR).

The Company's philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate
behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising of regulators, employaes, customers, vendors, invastors and the society at large,
Irtegrity, transparency, accountability and compliance with laws are the basis of good governance and also instrumental in the
Company's robust business practices to ensure ethical and responsible leadership both at the Board and Management leve|,

The Campany believes in adopting the 'best practices' in the area of corporate gavernanca, The Company has a strong legacy of fair,
transparent and ethical governance practices and in line with the same, has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Senior Management
Perscnnel and Board of Directors,

In line with the nature and size of operations, the Corporate Gavernance framework of the Company, is based on the following main

principles:

. Constitution of a Board of Directors of appropriate composition, size, varied experience and commitment to discharge their
responsibilities and duties,

+  Transparency and independenceinthe functions of the Board,

. Ensuring timely flow of inforrmation to the Board and its Committess to enable thern to discharge their functions effectively.

. Independentverification and assuredintegrity of financial reporting.

+  Timelyand balanced disclosure of allmaterial information concerning the Company toall stakeholders and protection of their
rights and interasts.

. Asound systerm of risk management, internal cortrol, anti-bribery and anti-corruption business practices,

. Compliancewith applicable laws, rules and requlations in letter and spirit.

Your Company recognizes and embraces theimportance of a diverse Board inits success whichis enriched with appropriate balance of

skills, experience, diversity of perspectives, therety ensuring effective Board governance, The Board of Directors of yvour Company is

at the core of the Corporate Governance practices and aversees how the management serves and protects the long-term interest of

the Stakeholders. Your Company’s Corporate Governance framework ensures that it malkes timely and appropriate disclosures and

shares factual and accurate infarmation, Given below is the report of the Directors on Corpaorate Governanoe in accordance with the
provisions of the SEBI LODR Regulations.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company plays a key rale, as they oversee the functioning of the organization and ensures that it

continues to operate in the best interest of all the stakeholders. Thus, the Company strives 1o keep s Board well-informed,

independent and actively imvolvedin the important decision making process pertaining to the Company,

The Board of Directors represents the interest of Company Sharehalders, in optimizing long-term Value by providing the Management

with the guidance and strategic direction on the shareholder’s behalf The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved for its

consideration and decision, which includes reviewing corporate performance, ensuring adequate availability of financial resources,

regulatory compliance, safequard interest of shareholder and reporting to sharehaolder,

The Directors attend and actively participate in Board Meetings and meetings of the Committees in which they are Members. The

Board's responsibilities include various matters, inter-alia, including:

a'  Overall directionof the Company's business, including projections on capital requirements, budgets, revenus streams, expenses
and profitability;

b}  Reviewof quarterhy/annually results and its business segments.

cl  Compliance with various laws and regulations;

dl  Addressing conflictsof interest;

&) Ensuring fair freatment of borrowers and employees;

) Ensuringinformation sharing with and disclosures to various Stakeholders, includinginvestors, employees and regulators;

gl Developingacorporate culture that recognizes and rewards adherence to ethical standards;

The Company has a broad based Board of Directors, constituted in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI {Listing
Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements’ Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with highest standards of Corporate Governance in its
rmanagement, which ensures an appropriate mix of Executive/Non-Executive and Independent Directors with demonstrated skill sets
andrelevamtexpeariences.

The Board of Directors have professional knowledge and experience, in diverse fields viz. finance, banking, public policy and
legal/judicial, thereby bringing about an enabling envircnment for value creation through sustainable business growth.

A, Compositionof the Board

The Board of the Company represents an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors as well as Independent
Directors, whe possess varied professional knowledge and experience in diverse fields like finance, banking, insurance, economics,
corporate laws and administration. The Board of your company is headed by the Executive Director (designated as Chairrman and
Managing Director)

The Board is expertise in making informed decisions, expediently with the bouguet of variety of perspectives and skills thet work
togetherinthe bestinterest of the Company.

The Board of Directors as on 31032022 comprises of Five [5] directors of which one [1] is Executive Directors; One [1] is Managing
Director & Three [3] are Independent & Non-Executive Director including one woman director who are not liable to retire by ratation.
The Cormpary is in compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, with regard to composition of Board of Directors.
Mona of the directors of the Company holds directorship inmore than 7 (Seven) Listed entities or act as an Independent Director of
mare than 7 (Seven) Listed companies. Further, none of the directors is member of more than 10 (Ten) committees or chairperson of
more than 5 (Five) committees across all Public Limited companiesin which they hold the office of Directors.
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+  TheCompaositionof the Board as on March 31, 2022is given below:
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Mr. Ashish Jain | Relative of Chairman & | Chairman & il 1 ]
Mr. Kavish Jain | Managing Managing
Director Director
Mr. Kavish Jain | Relative of Mr. | Director Executive il 1 8]
Aghish Jain Director
Mr. Armrit Singh | Mone Director Mon-Executive il 2 o
Rajpurchit Independent
Director
Dr. Rekha Jain | Mone Director Mon-Executive il 2 2
Independernt
Director
Mr. Arnlendra Mare Director MNon-Exacutive il 0 (8]
Prazad Saxena Independent
Director

Itexcludes Private Companies, Foreign Companies, Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and for determination of
limit of committees, chairpersonship and membership of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee alone shall
be considerad,

Sharesand Convertible Instruments Held by Mon-Executive Directors:

1. Mr. Amirit Singh Rajpurohit Mon-Executive Independent Director 34000
2. O Rekha Jain Mon-Executive Independent Director 5
3 Mr. Amlendra Prasad Saxena Non-Executive Independent Director il

Apart from the details mentioned herein above, no other Mon-Executive director hold any sharesin the Company.

The Beard do hereby confirms that all the present Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions specified in the SEBI
LODRand areindependent of the managementof the Company.

The Board had accepted all recommendations of committees of the Board which are mandatorily required, during the financial year
2021-22.

The Company has famillarization programme for Independent Directors with regard to their roles, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business madel of the Company ete, The familizrization programme along
with details of the same imparted to the Independent Directors during the year are available on the website of the Cormpany
https:wwwistarhfl.com/investor-relations
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B. CoreSkills/Expertise/Competencies Available with the Board

While all the Board members possess the skillsidentified, their area of core expertise is given below,

Mr. Ashish Jain - Leadership/Operaticnal experience
- Industry experience

- Business Strategy

= Corporate Governance

Mr. Kavish Jain - Operational experience
- Financial Regulatory
- Corporate Governance

M. Amirit Singh Rajpurchit = Industry Knowledge
- Leadership / Qperational experience
- Financial / Legal & Risk Managerment

Dr. Rekha Jain - 3ocial Activist
- Corporate Governances Operational experience

Mr. ArlendraPrasad Saxena = Leadership / Operational experience
= Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management
- Corporate Governance

C. Directors' Profile

The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned profassionals drawn from diverse fields, They bring with therm a wide range of skills
and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the Board's decision making process

D. Evaluationof Directorsand Board

With the chjective of enhancing the effectiveness of the board, the Nomination & Remuneration Committes formulated the
rmethodology and criteria to evaluate the performance of the board and each director. The evaluation of the performance of the board
is based on the approved criteria such as the board compesition, strategic planning, and role of the Chairman, Non-Executive Directors
and othar senicr managemant, assessment of the timeless and guality of the fiow of information by the company to the board and
adherence to compliance and other regulatory issues.

E. BoardMeetings

The Company holds at least four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter, Apart from the four scheduled Board Meetings,
additional Board Meetings are also convened to address the specific requirements of the Company, as and when required. In case of
urgency of business exigencies, matters are also approved by way of circular resclution as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
andsubsequently noted at the next Board meeting.

The Functional/business heads of the Company periodically give presentations covering their respective cperations, performance,
plans and strategies and discuss upon the areas of improvements and prospective opportunities. The Agenda along with
comprehensive notes and background material are circulated well in advance before each meeting to all the Directors. Presertations
are made by the Senicr Management on the Company's performance, cperations, plans and other matters on a periodic basis. The
proceedings of the meetings of the Board and its Committees are recorded In the form of minutes, which are creulated to the Board
for perusal. The important decisions taken at the Board / Committee mestings are promptly communicated to the concerned
departments. The information as given to the Board either as a part of the agenda of the meeting or by way of presentation during the
meeting; inter aliaincludes:

. Minutes of various committees of the Board

+  Annual operating plans, budgets and business strategies and performance.

. Information on the exits and recruitmentsincluding the remuneration of senior officials just below the Board level

* Significant transactions, related party transactions and arrangements
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«  Update onnon-fulfillment or defaults by the Company of any financial liability/obligations of material nature
+  Updateonshareholders' grievance redressal process, significant regulatory matters,
. Risk evaluation and controlmechanism.

. Dretalls of Investments and deployment of capitslissue proceeds.

Dwring the financial year 2021-22, 15 {Fifteen) Board Meetings were held on 07.04.2021, 21.04 2021, 22 05,2021, 02.06.2021, 18.06.2021,
10072021, 05082021, 31082021, 0510202, 1810.2021, 29102021, 18712021, 06.012022, 18012022, 26022022 respactively. The
details of the attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting, Sitting fees paid and attendance at the Annual General Meeting held
during theyear 2021-22 are as fallows:

1 M. Mirmal Kumar Jain® 2 9 Q Yes
2 Mr. Ashish Jain 15 15 o Yes
3 Mr. Kawvish Jain 15 4 o es
4 Mr. Amrit Singh Rajpurchit 15 9 195,000 es
5 Mr. Amlendra Prasad Saxena 15 =3 290000 Yes
6 Dr. Rekha Jain 15 4 310,000 es

*Resignation of Mr. Mirmal Kumar Jain (DIN:002404417) from the post of Mon- Executive Director of company weef. 31122021

F. IndependentDirectors

Independent directors play a vital role In deliberations at the board meetings and bring to the Company thelr wide experience and
knowledge in the fields of finance, housing, accountancy, law and public policy. This wide knowledge of bath, their field of expertise and
boardroom practices helps foster varied, unbiased, independent and experienced perspectives. The Company benefits immensely
from their inputsinachieving its strategic direction
The Audit Committee, the Momination & Remuneration Committee, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the CSR
Committee have a majority of Independent Directors. These committees function within the defined terms of reference in accordance
with the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (LODR) Requlations, 2015 and as approved by the board, fram time to time. Board members
ensure that their work in other capacities do not impinge on their fiduciary responsibilities as Directors of the Company, All
Independent Directors of the Company, st the time of their first appoirtment to the Board and thereafter at the first
Board meeting of the Board in every Financial vear, give a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under
the provisions of Section 149 of the companies Act, 2013 In the opinicn of the Board, each Independent Director possesses the
apprapriate balance of skills, experience and knowledge asrequirad
. Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors
During the year, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2012 and SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2018, a
separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on March 30th, 2022 without the attendance of Nen
Independent Directors and members of the management. All 3 Independent Directors were presant at the meeting, whera in
they had inter alia; revievied the performance of Mon-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; reviewed the
performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between
the company managerment and the Board,
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G. Remunerationto Director
. Neon-Executive Directors

During the Financial year 2021-22, except sitting fee no rermuneration is paid to Non-Executive Independent Directors. There was
ne pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive Independent director’s vis-a-vis the company during the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 exceptsitting fees for attending Board meetings,

Details of sitting fees paid to Mon-Executive Independent directors for attending Board meeting is as given below:

Mr. Amlendra Prasad Saxena 290000/
Mr. Amrit Singh Rajpurohit 195000/~
D, Rekha Jain 310000/ -

During the Year under review no remuneration has been paid to Non-Executive Independent Directors
+  Executive Director
The Executive Directors of the Company have been appointed, in terms of the resolutions passed by the shareholders at the
Annual General Meetings. Elements of the remuneration package comprise of salary, perquisites and other benefits are as
approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting. Details of the remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the
year under revieyy are provided in Form MGT 7 (annual return)which is hosted on the website of the Company and can be
accessed atwinwstarhfl.com
COMMITTEES OF THEBOARD
With aviewto have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and accountability, the Board has constituted the
following mandatory committees viz, Audit Committes, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, Momination and Remuneration
Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committes, Risk Managerment Committee. The terms of reference of these Committees
are determined by the Board and their relevance reviewad from time to time. Meetings of each of these Committees are convened by
the respective Chairman of the Committes who also informs the Board about the surmmary of discussions held In the Committes
Meetings. The Minutes of the Committee Meetings are sent to all Directorsindividually and tabled at the Board Meetings.

The Committees of the Board meet at regular intervals and have the requisite subject expertise to handle and resolve matters
expadiertly. The Board averlocks the functioning of the Committees. The Chairman of the respective Committees briefs the Board
on significant discussions and decision taken at thair respective mestings. Minutes of the Committese Meetings are placed in the
subsequent Board Meeting for their noting.

A, Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been constituted by the Company in terms of provisions of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 read
with Part D of Schedule || of SEBILODR Regulations and is chaired by Non-Executive Independent Director,

Af presentthe Audit Committes comprises of Three (3} Directors as its members, out of therm two are Independert Directors and one
is Executive Director. The composition of the Committee is in adherance to provisicns of the Act, SEBI LODR Reqgulations and the
Housing Finance Companies- Corporate Governance (Mational Housing Bank) Directions, 2016, All the Members of the Committee
are financially ferate and majority members including the Chairperson possess financial managaement expertise, The Compary
Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committes.

The Audit Cormmittee acts as alink between the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors. |ts purpose is to assist the
Board in fulfiling its aversight responsibilities of monitaring financial reporting processes, reviewing the Company’s established
systems and processes forinternal financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company'sstatutory and internal audit activities,

The functions of Audit Committeeare:

The Board of Directors has formed and approved a charter for the Audit Committee setting out the roles, responsibilities and
functioning of the Committee. In adherence to the provisions of the Act, and SEB|I LODR Regulations and all other applicable
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regulatory requirements, the terms of reference of the Audit Committee are covered by its charter, Its functioning inter alia broadly
includes the following: Owverseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible

. Recommencing to the Board, the appointment, re-appaintment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the Statutory
auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

. Approval of payrment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors,

. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, with particular
referencetol

a.  Matters required being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of
section 134 of the Companies Act

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same,
Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statemnents arising cut of audit findings,

Compliancewithlisting and other legal requirements relating to financial statements,

i = S R~

Disclosure of any related party transactions,

Qualificationsin the draft audit report.

o

. Reviewviing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval

. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through anissue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document
Jprospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or
rightsissue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this mattaer.

. Reviewing, with the management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the Internal Control Systems.

. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal awdit department, staffing and
seniority of the officlal heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit

. Discussion withinternal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Int=rnal Auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of Internal Control Systemns of a material nature and reporting the matterto the board,

* Discussion with statutary auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
nan-paymeant of declared dividends) and creditors,

. Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, incases the same isexist,

* Approval of appoirmment of CFO (i.e, the Whole-Time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate,

- Tooverview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate actions in case of repeated frivolous complaints against
any Director or Employee.

. Powersof the Audit Committeelnvestigating any activity withinits terms of reference;

»  Seekingirformation fromany employes;
¥ Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice: and
*  Securingattendance of cutsiderswithrelevant expertise, if it considersnecessary.
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The Company halds minirmumm four pre-scheduled Audit Committee meetings annually, one in each guarter and the maximum time
gap between twe Audit Committee meetingsis notmore than One Hundred Twenty days.
The compaosition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2022 and details of the Members participation at the Maetings of the

Comrmitteeare asunder:

Dr, Rekha Jain | Mon-Executive | Chairperson | Yes Yes fas Yes Yes Yes
Independent
Director
M. Mirmal Mon-Executive | Member Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes MNA
Kurmar Jairn* Director
M. Amrit Singh | Non-Executive | Member ag Yeg Yag Yas Yes e
Rajpurchit Independent
Cirector
Mr. Kavish Jain® | Executive Member E A, S M M Yes
Director

- *Resignation of Mr. Mirmal Kurmar Jain with effect from November 18, 2021, Mr. Kavish Jain was appointed as member of the
Committee with effect from Movember18, 2021,

. Dr. Rekha Jainis the Chairperson of the Audit Committes.

All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for appointment on the Committes and possess sound

knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls. The representatives of the Statutory Auditors are permanernt

invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings. The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

. Self-Assessmentbythe Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has set in place & process to measure and benchmark its performance each year. The assessment broadly

covers composition, structure and committee meetings; overview of the financial reporting process; internal control systems and

cverview of internal and external audits. The results of the self-assessment are presented to the Audit Committee along with the

action planinthe areas requiring iImprovement,

B. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 read with Part D of the Schedule I of

SEBILODR Regulations the Board has Constituted Stakehalders’ Relationship Cammittes,

The Company has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship Comimittee for resolving the grievances of the security holders of the

Company including complaintsrelated to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report.

The terms of reference of the Stakeholder Relationship committee are as folloys:

. transfer/transrmission of shares/deberntures and such other securities as may be issued by the Company from time to time;

. issue of duplicate share cartificates for shares/debenturas and other securities reported lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the
laid down procedure;

. issuee neyr certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of share certificates/certificates relating to
other securities;

. issue and allot right shares/bonus shares pursuant to 2 rights issue/bonus issue made by the Company, subject to such
approvalsas may be required;

- to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees' Stock Option Scheme(s), if any, and to allot shares
pursuant to options exercised;
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. toissue and allet debentures, bonds and other securities, subjectto such approvals as may berequired;

. to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares/debentures/other securities and all attersincidental or related thereto; to
authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliancefother Officers of the Share Department to attend to matters relating
to non-receipt of annual reparts, natices, non-receipt of declared dividend/interest, change of address for correspondence etc,
and tomonitor action taken;

. Toredressthe complaints of the members and investors, related tatransfer and transmission of securities, non-receipt of annual
reports and other securities related matters

. To review the request/Complaints received by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent from the members relating to transfer,
transmission, consclidation, replacement of share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates and dematerialization of
securities certificates

. Torecommend the measures for overallimprovementin the quality of investor services
. maonitoring expeditious redressed of investors/stakeholders grievances;
. Allather rmatters incidental or related to shares, debentures and other securities of the Company.

. Any other function as may be stipulated by the Companies Act, 2003, SEBI, Stock Exchange or any other regulatory authorities
from time totime.

The composition of the Staxeholders' Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2022 and details of the Members participation at the

Meetings of the Committee are as under:

D, Rekha Jain Mon-Executive Independent Director
Mr, Ashish Jain Managing Director Mermber

Mr. Amrit Singh Rajpurohit | Mon-Exacutive Independent Director | Member

. Oir. Rekha Jainisthe Chairman of the Committee.

All shares of the Company are in dematerialized form. Bigshare services private imited has been appointed and it has been acting as
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company for carrying out transfer and other ancillany work related thereto, Bigshare
services private limited has appropriate systems to ensure that requisite service s provided to investors of the Company in accordance
with the applicable corporate and securities laws and within the adopted service standards,

During the period under review, The Company has received 3 investor's Complaint and it has been resolved and alsc no complaint is
pending.

C. MNominationand Remuneration Committee

The Company's Remunergtion Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is annexed as Annexure | to the
Directors’ Report. Further, the Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committess and otherindividual Directors.

The Company's remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achieverments periodically. The
remuneration policy isin consonanceyyith the existingindustry practice.

Your Company has in place a Momination (incleding Boards® Diversity), Remuneration & Evaluation Pelicy, which, irter-alia, lays down
the criteria for identifying the persons wheo are qualified 1o be appointed as Directors and/for senior management personnel of the
Cormpany, along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of Directors, KMPs and other employees and their evaluation and
includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part [ of
Schedule Il of SEBILODR Regulations.

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and applicable SEBI {LODR), Regulations, 2015 the Board has constituted
the "Momination and Remuneration Committes”,
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The terms of reference of the Committes inter alia, include the following,;

. Succassion planning of the Board of Directorsand Senior Management Emplayees;

* Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / Independent Directors based on certain laid down
criteria;

. Identifying potential individuals for appoirtment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senicr Management positions;

. Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appeintrnent of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
senior management employees and their remuneration;

Reviaw the parformance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees based on certain criteria as approved by the

Board. In reviewing the overall remuneration of the Board of Directars and Senior Management, the Comrmittee ensures that the

remunerationis reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the best managerial talent the relationship of remuneration ta

performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks and that the remuneration invelves a balance between fixed

andincentive pay reflecting short term and long term cbjectives of the Company.

The campasition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as an March 31, 2022 and the details of Members participation at

the Meeatings of the Cammittes areas under

Mr. Amirit Singh Rajpurohit | Nen-Executive Independent Director | Chairman | Yes

Dr. Rekha Jain Mon-Executive Independent Director [ Member
Mr. Amlendra Prazad Men-Executive Independent Director [ Member
Saxena

. Mr. Amirit Singh Rajpurohitis the Chairman of the Committee,
D. CorporateSocial Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Company hasvoluntarily constituted the CSR Committee and to review the existing CSR Policy to make itmore comprehensive s
as to indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide
guidance onvarious CSR activities undertaken by the Company and to monitor its progress,

The following Terms of reference:

. To formulate and recormnmend to the Board, Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company asspecified in Schedule VIL

. Tomeonitar the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time ta time,

. Torecommend the amaount of expenditure to be incurred onthe CSR activities to be undertaken.

. The compaosition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on March 31, 2022 and the details of Members'
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Mr. Ashish Jain Managing Director Chairman Yes fes
Mr. Mirmal Kumar Jain® Man- Executive Director Member Yeg MNA
Mr. Armirit Singh Rajpurohit | Non-Executive Independent Director | Member Yag fes
Mr. Kavish Jain® Executive Director Mamber MNA Yesg
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’ Mr. AshishJainis the Chairman of the Committes,
. *Resignation of Mr. Mirmal Kurnar Jain with effect from Movember 18, 2021, Mr. Kavish Jain was appointed as member of the
Cammittes with effectfrom November 18, 2021,

E. RiskManagementCommittee

The Company has fermed valuntarily Risk Management Committes of the Board for assisting the Board to establish a risk culture and
risk governance framework in the organization. The Committee was formed to supervise, guide, review and identify current and
ermerging risks; developing risk assessmeant and measurement systerms, establishing policies, practices and other control mechanisms
to manage risks, developing risk tolerance limits for Senior Management and Board approval, monitaring positions against approved
risk tolerance limits, reporting results of sk monitoring to Senior Management and the Board.

Terms of Reference of the Risk Management Committee inter aliainclude the following:

. Crversightof risk management performed by the executive management;

. Reviewing the BRM policy and frameworkin lina with local legal requirernents and SEB| guidelines;

. Reviewing risks and evaluate treatment including initiating mitigation actions and ownership as per a pre-defined cycle;
. Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation, and reporting of risks.

. Reviewing and identitying riskin the area of cyber security and Management,

. Reviewing and monitoring the effectivensess and application of credit risk management paolicies, related standards and
procedures and to control the environment with respect to credit decisions;

Within its overall scope as aforesaid, the Committee shall review risks trends, exposure, and potential impact analysis and mitigation
plan,

The compasition of the Risk Management Cormmittes as on March 31, 2022 and the details of Members' participation at the Meetings
of the Committee are as under:

Mr. Amrit Singh Rajpurchit | Non-Executive Independent Director | Chairman fes Yes Yes
Mr. Mirmal Kumar Jain* MNorn- Executive Director Mernber fes Yes Yes
Cr. Rekha Jain Non-Executive Independent Director | Member Yes Yes Yeg
Mr. Ashish Jain Executive Director Member Yes Yes Yes
Mr. B.5. Kachhawaha Chief Risk Officer Member NA MA A

. Resignation of Mr. Mirmal Kumar-Jainwith effect from Navember 18, 2021, Mr. BS. Kachhawaha was appointed as mamber of the
Committee with effact from Movember 18, 2021

. Mr Amrit Singh Rajpurchitis the Chairman of the Committee.

GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS

A, Annual General Meeting

Details of Past Three Annual General Meetings held by the Company are given below;
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2020-21

201920

2018-19

Akme Business Centre (ABC), 4-
5 Subcity Savina Circle, Opp.
Krishi Upaz Mandi Udaipur -
33002, - (RAJY AT 1230 pm.
(Indian Standard Time) Through
Video Conferencing {("WC") ar
Other Audic Visual Means
{"OdivM™)

Akrne Business Centra (ABC), 4-
5 Subcity Savina Circle, Opp.
Krishi Upaz Mandi Udaipur -
313002, - (RAJ) AT 1230 pm.
{Indian Standard Time) Through
Video Caonferencing ("WC") or
Other Audio Visual Means
('OAVM")

Kaya Valley Resart, Mational
Highway B, behind Kaya Jzin
temple, Udaipur (Raj)

2908202
AT12230 RM.

24102020
AT12Z20PM.

21092019
ATN30 AM,

Re-appointment of Mr. Amlendra Prasad Saxena (DIN:
06364564) as an Independent Director of the company for a
term of Five years

Approval for Remuneration payable to Mr. Mirmal Kurnar Jain
{DIMN:00240447) Non-Executive Director of the Company

Regularization of Mr. Kavish Jain (DIN: 02041197} 25 an Executive
Director of the company

Appointrmeant of Mr. Amlendra Prasad Saxena (DIN: 06984564)
asalndependent Director of the company for a term of one vear,

Alteration in the Articles of Association of the company.

Appointment of Mr, Suresh Chandra Gupta (DIN: 0B527920) as
anIndependent Director of the company for aterm of S year
Reappointment Mr. Armirit Singh Rajpurahit (DIN: 02173432) as
an Independent Director of the Company for a Second termof 5
YEArs

Revision in Remuneration of Mr Ashish Jain (DIN: 020411643
Managing Director & Chairman of the Company

Adoption of Memarandum of Asscciation as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Adaption of Articles of Association as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013

Rewvision in Remuneration of Mr. Nirmal Kumar Jain (DIk:
00240441) Executive Director of the Company

To approve the material related party transactions with Arkfin
Imvestrments Private Limited

To approve creation of charge within the borrowing limit of
the company’

To enhance the borrowing limits,

Approval of limits for the Loans, Guarantees and Investrments
by the Company as per section 186
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B. Extra Ordinary General Meeting
The Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company was held during the year

2021-2022 Threugh Video Conferencing 30:04.202 = Change in the name of the Company from Akme Star

("WC") at Akme Business Centre | AL11.00 AM. Housing Finance Limited to Star Housing Finance Lirmited

(ABC), 4-5 Subcity Savina Circle, »  Shifting of Registered Office of the Company from State

Opp. Krishi Upaz Mandi Udaipur - of Rajasthan to State of Maharashira

313002, - (RAJ) »  Approval of the Akme Employes Stock Option Plan 2021
(AKME ESOP SCHEME 2027}

Through Video Conferencing|2210.2021 *  To approve the issuance of 1030730 (Ten Lakhs Thirty

Reqgistered office of the Company | &t 1100 AM, Thousand Seven Hundrad and Thirty? Equity Shares of

at AKME Business Centre (ABC), Face value INR- 10/ each (Equity Share) at a price of INR

4-5 Subcity Centre Savina Circle, 89/~ (including premium of INR 79/ -per Equity Share) for

Opp. Krishi Upaz Mandi Udaipur Rj total consideration of Rs. 81734970 (Rupees Nine Crore

3002 Seventeen Lakh Thirty Four Thousand Nine Hundred and
Seventy)

SHAREHOLDERS RELATION:

Majorly, annual repert is the main scurce of information to the shareholders of the Company which inter alia, includes the Directors'
Repaort, the shareholders' information, Report of Directors on Corporate Governance, Managernent Discussion and Analysis Report
and the audited financial results. Company emphasizes the importance of regular communication with its shareholders to ensure that
the Company's strateqy is clearly understood. Since, shareholders have an opportunity to attend the Annual General Meeting at which
the business outlook is presented and relevant aspects of the Company's operations are discussed.
Along with the financial results, other information as per the listing guidelines such as Annual Report and Sharebholding Fattern, are
being uploaded on BSE website under "BSE Listing Centre” on reqular basis, the presentation on quarterly results & performance of
the Company is placed on the website of the Company and furnished to stock exchanges for the benefit of the investors. The quarterly,
half yearty and annual financial results of the Company are communicated to the stock exchanges as per the provisions of SEBI{LODR)
Regulations, 2015 and uploaded on Company's website.
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and the Companies Act, 2013, has taken a "Green Initiative” in corporate governance by
allowing paperiess compliances by the Companies through electronic made, The listing agreement with the stock exchanges and the
Companies Act, 20713 permits companies to send soft copies of the annual report to all those shareholders who have registered theire-
mail addresses with the Company/Depository participant. In every Annual Report, the Company has been requesting the
shareholders halding shares both in physical/demat form to register/update their e-mail addresses to the Company/depository
participants. Accordingly, the annual report for 2021-22, notice for AGM etc, are being sent in electronic mode to shareholders whao
have registersed thelr e-mail addresses with the Company/depository participants.,
DISCLOSURES
A, Disclosuresonmaterially significantrelated party transactions that may have potential conflict with theinterests of the
Company atlarge.
There were no transactions with related party that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. Details of related
party transaction entered inte by the Company in the ardinary course of its business are included in notes forming part of
financial statement and also uploaded on the website of the Company along with the submission to stock exchanges on a half

yeaarly basis. The Transactions are in accordanca with regulation 23 of SEBI {LODR) Reqgulation 2015 were entered with the related
parties pursuant to approval of the shareholder's, Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company
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B. Detailsof non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and stricturesimposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or
SEBIlor any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.
Therewere no cases of non-compliance of any matter related to capital markets during the [ast three years.

C. Details of compliance withmandateryrequirements
Curing the yvear 2021-22, the Company has complied with all mandatory requirements inconformity with SEBI {LODR) guidelines,
2015 hasbeen detailed hereunder:

. Chairman of the Board
The Chairman of the Board is the Managing Director of the Company. The Board of the Company is an appropriate mix of
Executive/Non-Exscutive and Independent Directors that have collective experience in diverse fields like finance, banking,
iNsUrance, economics, corporate laws and administration.

. Nomination and Remuneration Committes
The Compary has a Momination and Remuneration Committee, the details of which are provided Inthis Report under the section
*Momination and Remuneration Committee.” The Committee recommends to the Board the remuneration payable to Executive
Director and also recommends the appointment/reappointment of Executive/Non-Executive Directors and their induction on
various committees of the Board,

*  Shareholder’sRights
The annual results are displayed on the website of the Company. The Company also communicates the annual financial results by
e-mailta shareholders who have registered their e-mail address with the Depository Participants/Registrar and Transfer Agent.

+  AuditQualification
There are no audit gualificationsin the Company's financial statemenits for the year under review,

+  Training of Board Members
During the year under review, the Company has provided with the necessary updation, documents, information, reports and
policies, as applicable to the Company, to the existing Directors of the Company. The Company regularly provides updates to its
Board members on relevant amendmenisin the statutory Acts/leqislation, as applicable onthe Company.

. Mechanism of evaluation of non-executive Board Members
At present there is no formal mechanism for performance evaluation of Mon-Executive Directors of the Company.

D. Other Disclosure

+  Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit as Companies
Asstipulated by SEBI, a qualified Company Secretary in Practice will carry out a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile
the total admitted capital with National Secunties Depository Limited and Central Depository Services {India) Limited
("Depositaries”) and the total issued and listed capital with the stock exchanges. The audit confirms that the total issued/paid-up
capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of shares in
dermaterialized form {held with Depositories). The audit report s belng submitted on quarterly basis 1o the Stock Exchanges.

. Risk Management
The Company has formulated a Risk Management framework, which lays down the procedures for risk assessment and
mitigation. The procedures and policies for risk assessment and minimization are regularly reviewed by the Board. A detailed note
onthe riskidentification and mitigationisincluded inthe Management Discussion & Analysis, annexed to the Directors Report,

+  Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices
In compliance with the SEBI (FProhibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for
Prevertion of Insider Trading Practices for its Directors and designated employees, The code lays down guidelines, which include
procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing in the shares of the Company.
The said code of conduct has been posted on the website of the Company e www.Starkfl.com the said code is in line with the

provisions of the Companles Act, 2013, In accordance with the sald Code, the Company closes its trading window for the
designated employees and directors from time to time. As per policy, trading window closes form every quarter end and reopens
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after 48 hours from the conclusion of Board Meeting, inwhich the respective half yeary/yearly financialresults are approved.
+  Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors & Senior Management Personnel

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for its Board of Directors & Senior Management personnel, which is applicable to
the Board of Directors & Senior Management Team {one level below the Board of Directors) of the Company. The Board of
Directors and members of the senior management personnel have provided their affirrmation to the compliance with this code.
The code requires the Directors and employees to act haonestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful
rmanner, The said code has been posted onthe website of the Company L2 www.starhfl.com

+  Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary (PCS)

A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice has been received stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appoirted or continuing as Directors of companies by SEBI / Ministry
of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The same forms part of this Annual Report as an annexure to the Directors
Repaort.

' Accounting Standards

The Company has followad Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A5) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairsinthe preparation
of its financial statements.

. Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace:
Your Company is sensitive to women employess at workplace, As required under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has a formal policy to ensure safety of women and
pravention of sexual harassment and has set up Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its work place(s) to redress the
complaints of wornen employees. During the year, no complaint was filed with |ICC and no complaint pending as on the end of the
Financial Year March 31 2022

. Vigil Mechanism,/Whistle Blower Policy:
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on July 25, 2014 has established a Policy on Vigil Mechanism for the
Directors and Employees of the Company to report their genuine concerns or grievances relating to actual or suspected fraud,
unethical behaviour, violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy, and any ciher event which would adversely
affact the interests of the business of the Comparmy. Whistle Blowers may send their concerns/complaints to the Chairman of
Audit Committee in a sealed snvelope marked confidential, for appropriate action. The details of sstablishment of such
mechanism have been also disclosed on the website of the Company: tis affirmed that no perscrnel has been denied accessto
the Audit Committee

+ . PCScCertificate on Corporate Governance

As required under the SEBI LODR Regulations, The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of corporate
governance norms as enumerated in Chapter IV of SEB! {LODR) Regulaticns, 2015, M/s, Ronak Jhutawat & Co, practicing
Company Secretary, Udaipur of the Company have certified that the Company hascomplied withthe conditionsef corporate
governance whichis part of this Annual Report,

= . Certification of Financial Repertingand Internal Controls / {CEQ/CFO Certificate)
In accordance with Regulation 18(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 215, Mr. Ashish Jain, the Managing Director and Mr. Natesh
Marayanan, the CFO of the Company have inter alia, certified and confirmed to the Board about the correctness of the financial
statements, adequacy of internal control measures and matters to be reported to the Audit Committee,

. Compliance with Mandatory Requirements and adoption of the Non-Mandatory Requirements of Corporate
Governance:
During the period under review, Company has complied with all the Mandatory requirements of SEBI LODR Regulations. The
Company has also adopted certain volurtary compliance requirernents as stipulatedin the Act, SEBI LODR Requlations, 2015 and
other acts, rules, regulations & guidelines applicable to the Company.

. Meansof Communication

Pursuant to the applicable requlations of SEBILODR Regulations, your Company publishes financial results on annually, quarterly
and half yearly results basis which are duly reviewed by the Audit Committee before submission to the Board. The Annual Report,
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Financial Results, shareholding pattern and material events, are regularly submitted to stock exchanges in accordance with the
Listing Agreement and uploaded on the Company's website www starhfl. com. The financial results of the Company are generally
published in the English and Hindi newspapers such asFinancial Express and Business Remedies,

Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts are uploaded on the stock exchanges and the company's website

wwy starbfl.com.

General Shareholders Information: 17th Annual General Meeting:

—_

Day & Date
Time

Venue

T

Financial Reporting Calendar

wn

Dates of Book Closure
Listing on Stock Exchanges

7 |I1SIN Number for NSDL & CDSL
Corporate Identification Number (CIN)

Saturday 16th July 2022
12:30 FM.

Video Conferencing
Financial Year April to March

10th July, 2022 to 16th July, 2022

BSE Limited (BSE) Phiroze Jeejebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001
Stock Code - 539017

IMES26RMMO
LAE20IMHZ005PLCETE046

Shareholding Pattern of the Company as at March 31, 2022:-
Equity Shares:

A. Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1. Promoter's Holding
{1} Indian Promoters 1723760 1040
2. Persons acting in concert (Promoter Group)
{1 Individuals 3665650 2210
{il) Body Corporata B08808 458
Total A 6198218 3738
B. Mon Promoter Shareholding
(1 Individual 5873229 36.02
(i) Foreign partfolio Irvestors (4] Q
{iii} Bady Corporate 3682088 222
(ivy NRI 291214 176
{v) Others 438580 263
Total B 103840M &62.62
Total A+B 16582229 100.00%
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Distribution of Shareholding as at March 31, 2022:-
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Rs RS
1 5000 1261 62457 1380830 0.8327
500 10000 1= 9460 1563580 08432
jlelals] 20000 126 6736 211800 12675
20001 30000 4 36EL 1924060 JALEE
3000 0000 38 1882 1363140 0B220
40001 50000 55 2724 2652460 15996
50001 100000 121 5983 5297180 56067
1000 99999999509 143 J0E3 145538840 277680
Total 2019 100 165822290 100
Address for Correspondence:- Star HFL Secretarial Department:-
Fegistrar and Transfer Agents Shreyas Mehta

Big Share Sarvices Private Limited
302, Kushal Bazar, 32-33, Mehru Place,
Mew Delhi-NOoS
Tele-OT-42425004 |, O1-47565852
Email: bss@bigshareonlinecom

) STAR

Company Secretary & Compliance Officar

603, Western Edge | Above Metro Cash & Carry,

Borrvali East, Mumbai 400066

Tel: +31 8328036610

Email: compliance@starkflcom

Separate Section for Investor Information on Company's website

Shareholders are requested to visit www.starbfl.comfor online information about the Company, The financial results and other
relevant information of the Company are posted on the website of the Company. Besides, the shareholders have the facility to
post ary queny to the Company directhy from the website which are acted uponwithin 24 hours of receipt of query,

Designated Exclusive Email-Id

The Company has designated an exclusive email id compliance@starhfl.com which would enable the shareholders to post their
grievances and monitor its redressal. Any shareholder having any grievance or query may send the same to the said email
address forits quick redressal,

Share Transfer system

The Company's shares are traded under compulsory dematerialized mode and are freely tradable. The Board of Directars have
deleqated the power to attend all the formalities relating to tTransfer of securities to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company. &nannual certificate of compliance with the share/debt transfer formalities asrequired under Regulation 40 (9) and &1
(4 of the SEBILODR Regulations is obtained fram the Company Secretary in Practice and the copy of the certificate is filed with
thestock evchange within the prescribe limit.

Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity
The Company's equity shares are in the list of compulsory dematerialization settlernent by all investors. As at March 31, 2022,
100% of the share capital of the Company representing 16582229 equity shares were held in dematerlalized farm,
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Market Information

Apr-21 20.00 6310 4878236 8830 7955

May-21 54.50 8030 5193744 2000 876
Jun-21 104.80 7750 524827 965 2115
Jul=21 10040 8625 5258684 9235 9383
Aug-21 26,00 71.20 5755239 2280 B2e0
Sep-21 10330 7760 5912636 9940 2045
Cret-21 na.oo 8245 5930693 9330 10373
Mow-21 100 8025 5708487 8715 2063
Dec-21 107.00 8020 5825382 8830 2360
Jan-22 102.00 8040 SB0M7 9325 9120
Feb-22 12000 9215 5824728 10445 10608
Mar-22 10880 9500 5856851 2810 e
. Accounting Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable Accounting Standards specified U5 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The

financial staternents for the year have been prepared in accordance with and in compliance of Schedule |l notified by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).

Listing of Equity Shares:

Star HFL's shares are listed on the BSE Lid,

The Stock Code: 539017

The Company has arranged for the payment of the listing fees for the year 2021-22 as per the listing agreement with the

respective stock exchanges.

Going Concern:

The directors are satisfied that the Cormpany has adequate rescurces to continue its business for the foreseeable future and

consequently consider it appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financal statements.

Other useful information for Shareholders

¥  Electronic filing of compliances on BSE
Interms of SEBI {LODR), Guidelines 2015, all periodical compliance filings such as Company's financial results, shareholding
pattern, corporate announcement and corporate governance report etc are electronically filed with the respective stock
exchangesthrough BSE Listing Centre developed by BSE Limited

¥ SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)
The Company is registered with SEB| Complaints Redress System (SCORES). Under SCORES the investor complaints are
processedin a centralized web based complaints redressal system. The salient features of thissystem are:
Centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATR) by the concerned companies and
online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.

#  SharesheldinElectronic Form
Members holding shares in electronic form may please note that instructions regarding change of address, bank details,
nomination, emall address and power of attorney should be given directly to the Depository Participant.

¥  Sharesheldinphysical form:we donot have any investorwhois holding sharesin physical form.

»  Service of documents through electronicmode
Mermbers, who are desirous of receiving the notice and other documents through email, may kindly intimate their
respective email address to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Big Share Services PrivateLimitedorma y
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send anemail from theirrespective emailid to compliance@starhfloom, with a subject "Registrationof email id”,
»  Financialyear:
The Campany follows financial year starting frorm April 1 ta March 31each year.
¥»  Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ warrants:
Mowarrantis pending for allotment or conversion as on date,
¥  SEBltoll-free helpline service forinvestors 1800227575 or 18002667575 (available on all days from 10:00 am, to 6,00 pm.
excluding declared holidays).
¥  SEBlinvestors contact for feedback and assistance: tel, 022-26443188, e-mail sebizsebigovin

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF
CONDUCT FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Ve, heraby, corfirm and declara thatin terms of Regulation 26(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations ane
Dhisclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the "Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel”, for the Financial

Year 2021-22.

Sd/- 5d/-

Ashish Jain Shreyas Mehta
Chairman & Managing Director Company Secretary
DIN-02041164 M.No. A38639

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17.06.2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE
ANNEXURE YV

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY CERTIFICATE ON
COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,

Star Housing Finance Limited

(Formerly known as “Akme Star Housing Finance Limited™)
603, Western Edge |, Above Metro Cash & Carry,

Borivali East, Mumbai 400056

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Star Housing Finance Limited, {"the Company ™ for the
year ended on March 31, 2022, as stipulated in Regulations 17 - 27, clause (b) to (i) of Regulaticn 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of
Schedule ' of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said
Company with stockexchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
review the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance, [tis neither an audit nor an exprassion of opinicn on the financial staterments of the Company,

In our opinicn and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us and based on the representations made
by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Chapter I\ of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligaticns and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to Tuture viability of the Compary nor of the efficiency or effectivenass with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Ronak Jhuthawat& Co.
(Company Secretaries)

Sdf-

Ronak Jhuthawat

Proprietor

FCS;9738CP: 12094

Peer Review No.: 1270/2021
UDIN: FOO9738D000490999

Date:14.06.2022
Place: Udaipur
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ANNEXURE- VI

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION
OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members,

Star Howsing Finance Limited

{Formerly known as“Akme Star Housing Finance Limited™)

603, Western Edge | Above Metro Cash & Carry, Borival East, Mumbai 400066

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Star Housing Finance
Limited having CIN: L4520IMH2005PLC376046 and having registered office at 803, Western Edge |, Above Metro Cash & Carry,
Borivali East, Mumbal 400066 (hereinafter referred to as “The Company ™), produced before me by the Company Tor the purpose of

issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(32) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 100 of the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments) Regulations, 2015,

Ir1 my opinion and to the best of my Information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN)
status atthe portalwenw mca govin) as considerad necassary and explanations furnishad to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2022 have
been debarred or disqualified from belng appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority

i Mr. Ashish Jain 20072017

2 r. Kavish Jain [ael ek i 805200
3 M. At Singh Rajpurohil Q2173432 BoF2ama
4 Mr Amledra Prassd Sanena OEDEARES 14,09 2020
5 Dr. Rekha Jain 70354 29072017
MNote:

1 Mr Nirmal Kurnar Jain has resigned as Non-Executive Director of the company wef 31122021

For,Ronak Jhuthawat & Co.
(Company Secretaries)

Sdf-

Ronak Jhuthawat

Proprietor

FCS: 9738 CP: 12094

Peer Review No.: 1270,/2021
UDIN: FOOS738D000489756

Date: 14.06.2022
Place: Udaipur
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ANNEXURE- VII

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)/Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) Certificate

To,
The Board of Directors

Star Housing Finance Limited

(Formerly Known as "Akre Star Housing Finance Limited")

603, Western Edge | Above Metro Cash & Carry, Borival East, Mumbai 400066

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cashflow statement of Star Housing Finance Limited for the year ended 3ist
March, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and beliaf:

M thesestaternents donot contain any materially untrue staternent or omit any material fact or contain statements that
mightbe misleading;

(iy thesestatementstogether presentatrue andfairview of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accourting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief no fransactions entered into by the Company during the vear which are
fraudulent, illegal orviclative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of Company's internal control systerns pertaining to financial reporting, We have nat corme across any repartable
deficiencies inthe design or operation of such internal contraols,

4 Wehaveindicated to the Auditorsand the Audit Committee:
(1 thatthere srenosignificant changes inintemal contrel over financial reporting curing the vear;
(iy  thatthere arenosignificant changes inaccounting policies during the year and
(i thatthere arenoinstances of significant fraud of which we have becorme aware

Sd/- Sd/-

Matesh Marayanan Ashish Jain

Chief Financial Officer Chairman & Managing Director
PAMN: AFDPRIOSTN DIN: 0204164

Date: 17/06,/2022

Place; Mumbai



ANNEXURE- VIII
DETAILS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Information under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

The staterment of disclosure of Remuneration under sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Fersonnel) Rules, 2014

Company Cherview Statutory Report Financial Statements

Ratio of remuneration of each Director of median remuneration of employee of the company Tor the FY-2021-22

Ratio of remuneration of each Director of median Executive Director

remuneration of employee of the company Ferthe FY- |1 Ashish Jain 18.05%

222 2. Nirmal Kumar Jain 6.35X
3. Kavish Jain 1204¥

2 Percentage Increase/ (Decrease) in Remuneration of Director

each director, CFO, CEQ, C5, if any, in the Financial Year |1 Mr Ashish Jain 45 31%
2. Mr Mirmal Kumar Jain - -
3. Mr.Kavish Jain 45 3%
KMP
1 Mr. Matesh Marayanan (CFOD 1684%
2. Mr. Paritosh Kothari (C5) 1250%

2 The Percentage Increase in the median Remuneration of | B2.36%
Emplovees in Financial Year
4 Mo. of Permanent Employee on the roll of Company B3

fyerage percentile already made in the salaries of the | The average percentage increase in remuneration of all

employees other than the managerial personnel inthe last | employees (other than K=y managerial persaonnel’s (KMP's) For

financial year and its comparison with the percentile|the FY-2021-22) stood at 24.26% where as the average

increase in the managerial remuneration and justification | Percentage Increase in the remuneration of KMP'Swas at1219%

therecf and point cut if there are any exceptional

circumstances forincrease inmanagerial remuneration. Further there was no excepticnal circurnstance which warranted
an increase in managerial remuneration which was not justified by
the overall performance of the Company

3] Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the ‘Yes, it is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the
rermuneration palicy of the Company rernuneration policy of the compary
Mote:
1. Calculation of remuneration have been made on comparable and annualized basis

2 Median for the FY 2021-22 is calculated on annualized basis of all employees while it was calculated on the basis of actualsin

the previous yvear

3 Theremuneration of KMP's is as reported in the Audited Financial staterment for FY. 202122
4. Rermuneration comprises of salary (Fixed and variable), allowances, perguisites/taxable Value of perquisites.

For, and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

Ashish Jain Kavish Jain
Chairman & Managing Director Director

DIN 0204Ta4 DIN 0204N97
Date:T7/06/ 2022

Place: Murmbai
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Myati Mundra & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

52, Ashok Magar, Udaipur (Ra[)-313001, Tel: 0294241211,
Email: nyatimundraco@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tothe Members of

STARHOUSINGFINANCE LIMITED

Report onthe Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

¥We have audited the accompanying financial staternents of Star Housing Finance Limited (the "Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet &5 gt March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Lass including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Staterment of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accourting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS" and other sccounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
asatMarch 31,2022, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 142 (10) of
the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditer's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Fimancial Staterments section of cur report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accourtants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfiled cur other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. Ve believe that the audit evidence cbtained by us issufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

Emphasis of Matter

¥¥e draw attention to Note 35 to 36 to the financial Statement which describes the extent to which the COVID-19 panderic will impact
the company's aperations and its financial metrics including the expected credit loss on financial assets vhich are dependent on
uncertain future developrments. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this rmatter.

Key AuditMatter

Key auditmatter is the matter that, in our professional judgment, vras of most significance in our audit of the financial staterments of the
current period, The matter was addressed inthe contest of our audit of the financial staterments as a whaole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinicn on the matter. We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit
matter to be communicated inour report

Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

Impairment of loans Principal audit procedures performed

Management estimates impairment provision of the Financial
assets using Expected Credit loss model for the loan exposure as
per the Board approved policy which isin line with Ind AS and the
Regulations. Measurerment of loan impairment application of

Ve examined Board Policy approving methodologies for
computation of ECL that address policies, procedures and
controls for assessing and measuring credit risk on all lending
exposures, commensurate with the size, complexity and risk

D |
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Impairment of loans

Principal audit precedures performed

significant judgement by the managernent. The meost significant

judgements are:

* Timely identification and classification of the impaired loans,
including classification of assetsto stage 1, 2, or 3 using criteria
in accordance with Ind AS 109 which also include considering
the impactof RBI's regulatony circulars,

* The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is
assessed on acollective basis,

* Determination of probability of defaults (PD) and loss given
defaults (LGD) based on the default history of loans,
subsequent recoveries made and ather relevant factorsand

+ Asszessment of qualitative factors having an impact on the
creditrisk.

There are disclosures made In financlal statements for ECL

especizlly in relation to judgerments and estimates by the

Managementin determination of the ECL, Refer note 3 6 and note

6tothe financial statements.

profile specificto the borrowers.

Ve evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of controls
across the processes relevant to ECL, including the judgements
and estimates.

Vie tested the completeness of loans and advances included in
the Expected Credit Loss calculations as of March 31, 2022 by
recanciling it with the balances as per loan balance register and
loancommitrent report ason that date,

Ve tested zssets in stage 1, 2 and 3 on sample basis to verify that
they were allocated to the appropriate stage.

Tested samples to ascertain the completeness and accuracy of
the input data used for determining the PD and LGD rates and
agread the datawith underlying books of accounts and records,
For samples of exposure, we tested the appropriateness of
determining EAD, PD and LGD.

For exposure determined to be individually impaired, we tested
samples of loans and advances and examined rmanagement's
estimate of future cash flows, assessed thair reasonableness and
checked the resultant provision calculations.

We performed an overall assessment of the ECL provision levels
at each stage including management's assessment and provision
on account of Company's portfolio, risk profile, credit risk
management practices. We assessed the adequacy and
appropriateness of disclosures in compliancs with the Ind A5 107
in relation to ECL especially in relation to judgements used in
estimation of ZCL provisicn.

Infarmation Otherthan the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

» The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the information
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors' Report (the "Reports") but does not include financial
statements and our auditors' repart thereon. The reports are expected to be made avallable to us after the date of this auditors'

report.

+ Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion therean,

+ |nconnection with our audit of the financial staternents, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 5o, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staternents or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstated,

When e read the Other Information, if we concludea that there is a material misstaternent therain, we are reguired to communicate the

matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720 (Revised) The Auditor's responsibilities Relating to Other

Information’,

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors isresponsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of

these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive

incorme, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This respensibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and design,
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implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fairview and are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 2 going concem,
disclasing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends toliquidate the Company artocease operations, or hasno realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditors' Responsibility fer the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial staterments as a whole are free from material

misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent
when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgrment and maintain prafessional skepticism throughout the

audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit proceduras responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaterment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
rray invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtainanunderstanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriatein
the circurmstances. Under section 143(23(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls systemin place and the operating effectivensss of such contrels,

= tvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the management.

« Evaluate the appropriatensss and rezsonableness of disclosures made by the Board of Directors in terms of the requirements
specified under the Listing Reqgulations,

= Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
cbtained, vihether a material uncertainty exlsts related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a geing concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements o, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue asa going concern.

= Cvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Results, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Results represent the underlying ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materizlity is the rmagnitude of misstatements in the financial staternents that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the

economic decisicns of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative

materiality and qualitative factorsin
I. planning thescope of our auditwork andin evaluating the results of ourwork; and
i. toevaluatetheeffectof anyidentified misstaternentsin the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged yith governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the auditand

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies inirternal control thatwe identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied with redevant ethical requirernent

regarding independence, and to communicate yith them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on

ourindepandence, andwhers applicable, related safeqguards.

Frorm the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
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the audit of the financial statements of the current peried and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters inour
auditor's report wnless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or whean, in &xtremely rare circumstances, we
determine thata rmatter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would reasenably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Other Matters

The financial statements as at and for tha year ended March 31, 2021, have been audited by the predecesscr auditor. The report of the
predecessar auditor on the comparative financial statements dated May 22nd, 2021 expressed an unmodified opinion.

Owr opinlon of the financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below Is nat medified in respect
of this matter.

ReportonOther Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our auditwe report that:

&gl We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our knowledge and belief wers
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books,

<) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prefit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash
Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d)  Inourcpinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

&)  Onthebasisofthevirittenrepresentations received from the directorsasand taken onrecord by the Board of Directaors,
none of the directorsis disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as adirectorintermsof Section 164(2) of
the Act

iy Withrespecttothe adequacy of the lnternal financial controls over financial reparting of the Companyandthe operating
effectivenessofsuchcontrols, refer to our separate Report in"Annexure A", Ourreportexpressesanunmodified
opiniononthe adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company'sinternal financial contrels over financial reporting.

al  With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section
97(18) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 157 of the Act,

h)  Withrespect to the gther matters to be includedin the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule T of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations
giventous;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as at year-end which wouldimpact its financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at the year-end for vihich thare were any

raterial foresesable losses,

ill.  Therewerenoamountswhichwere required to be transfermed to the limvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) TheManagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes of accounts, no
funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person{s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities {"Intermediaries), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwizse,
that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in arny manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ulimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any quarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries. Refer note 45 to the financial statements.

() The Management has represented, that, to the best af it's knowledge and belief, as disclesed in the nates to accounts, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have beenreceived by the Company frorm any personis) or
entity{ies), including foreign entities {"Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or atherwise,

-) ST.‘“R STAR HOUSING FINANCE
!‘ ANMUAL REPORT




that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or investin other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscewver
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Llitimate Beneficiaries. Refer note 45 to the financial statements.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub- clause (1) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as
provided under (a) and (b} abowve, contain any material mis-statement.

The company has notdeclared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final dividend for the year,

As required by the Companies {Auditers’ Report) Order, 2020 {the "Order") lssued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(17) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" astatement on the mattersspecified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order,

For: NyatiMundra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:00B513C

sd/-

CA Akash Jain

Partner

Membership No. :079052
UDIN: 22073052AHHLPRBBS8

Place: Udaipur
Date:18.04.2022
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Report on Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
ourreportofevendate)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of STAR HOUSING FINAMNCE LIMITED (the "Company") as of
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with cur audit of the financial staternents of the Cormpany for the year ended onthat date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the intemnal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Comtrols Cher Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the "Guidance Note"), These responsibilities include the design, implernentation and rmaintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
comparny's policles, the safequarding of Its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of theaccounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financialinformation, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver financial reporting based on our audit. Vie
conducted our auditin accandance with the Guidance Note and the standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143100 of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the guidance Mote require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate irternal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls systermn over
financial reporting and their operating effectivensss. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finandcial statements, whether dueto
fraud crermor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company'sintamal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliatility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial staterments for external purposes in accordance with gensrally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded a5 necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or dispasition of the company's assets that could
have amaterial effect onthe financial staterments.

InherentLimitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial comtrals over financial reperting, including the possibility of callusion or
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improper management averride of controls, material misstatements dus to error ar fraud may accur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or proceduras may detenorste,

Opinion
In our opinicn, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all matarial respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system aver financial reporting and such internal financial comtrols over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
Company considering the essential cormponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote.

For: Nyati Mundra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM:008513C

S5d/-

CA Alash Jain

Partner

Membership No. :079052
UDIN: 22079052AHHLPRB858

Place: Udaipur
Date: 18.04.2022
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ANNEXURE “B"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred toin paragraph 2under'Reporton Other Legal and Regqulatory Requirements' sectionofour
reportofevendate)

(I} According tothe information and explanations given to us, inrespect of Property, Plantand Equipment & Intangible Assets,

a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particulars of intangible assets,

BY The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equiprment, so to cover all the iterns in 2 phased
periodical manner vihich, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According totheinformation and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢} Based upon the audit procedure performed and according to the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

dl  TheCompany hasnot revalued any of its Property, Plant and cquipment including Right of Use Assets and intangible assets
during the year,

&) Mo proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for halding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016 ) and rules made
thareunder.

(i a) TheCompanydoesnot have any inventory and hence, reporting under clause 2 (i}(a) of the Crderis notapplicable.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital imits in
excess of Rs 5 crores, in aggregats, at any points of tims during the vear, from banks on the basis of security of currant
assets hence, reportingunder clause 3 {i)(b) of the Orderis not applicable.

(i) Dwuring the year, the Company has made investments in and granted lcans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties, The Company has not provided any guarantee
of security to any other entity during the year. Withrespect to suchinvestmentsand lcans and advances:

a) TheCompany'sprincipal businessis to give loans, and hence reportingunder clause 3(iii){a) of the Orderisnotapplicable.

b1 Theinvestments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all the loans and advances in the nature of loans, during
thayear are, inour apinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company'sintarest,

cl  Inrespectofloans and advancesin the nature of loans (together referred to as "loan assets"), the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. Note 36 to the Financial Statements explains the Company' s
accounting policy relating to impairment of financial assets which include loans assets. In accordance with that policy, loan
assets with balances as at March 31, 2022, aggregating 21146 Lacs were categorised as credit impaired ("Stage 3") and
1910.27 lacs were categorised as those where the credit risk has Increased significantly since initial recognition {"Stage 2.
Disclosuresinrespect of such loans have been provided in Note €1to the Financial Statements. Having regard to the nature
of the Company's business and the volume of information imvolved, it is not practicable to provide an itemized list of loan
assetswhere delinquencies inthe repayment of principal andinterest have been identified.

d)  Thetotal amount overdue for more than ninety days, in respect of loans and advancesin the nature of loans, as at the year
end is 98.37 Lacs. Reasonable steps are been taken by the Company for recovery of the principal and interest as stated in
the applicable Regulations and loan agreemeants.

&) TheCompany's principal businessis to give loans, and hence reporting under clause 3(ji){e) of the Crderis not applicable.

f}  Accordingtoinformation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, the Company hasnot
grarted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period
of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3} (s not applicable,

(v} According toinformation and explanation given to us, the Company has not advanced loans or made investmentsinor provided
guarantees or security to parties covered by section 185 and 186 of the Act Hence reporting under paragraph 200v) of the Order
is not applicable.
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V)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which
aradeemed tobe depaosits during the yvear and no order inthis respect has been passed by the Company Law Board or Mational
Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunals in regard to the Company.
Hence, repaorting under clause 300 of the Orderis natapplicable,

(i} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of the services rendered by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi)
of the Order s natapplicable,

(i) According to the information and explanations given tous, inrespect of statutory dues:

a} Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax (GST), Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-
tax, cess and ather material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly deposited by it with
the appropriate authorities.

By  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable,

) Therewere no dues referred in sub clause () above which have not been deposited on account of disputes as at March 37,
2022,

(vil} According to the information and explanations glven to us, no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessmentsunder the Income Tax Act, 1961 during the year.

(in) According totheinformation and explanations given to us, inrespect of borrowings:

a)  The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender during the yvear,

By The Company hasnot been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authaority.

€} Inouropinion, tarm leans availed by the Companywere, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which
the loans were obtained, other than temporary deployment pending application in respect of term loans raised towards the
endof theyear.

d}  Onanoverall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short term basis have, prima facie,
not been used during the year forlong-term purposes by the Company.

g}  The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint verture during the year and hence, reparting under clause
Fix)e)ofthe Orderis not applicable,

i TheCompany does not have any subsidiary or assodiate or jointventure and hence reporting on clause 200 f) of the Crder
isnotapplicable.”

(x} (a) TheCompanyhasnotraised moneysbyway of initial public offer or further public offer (including debtinstruments) during
theyear and hence reparting under clause 30x)(a) of the Order is notapplicable,

b)  According to theinformation and explanations given 1o us, company has made preferential allotrment of 908729 shares of
Rs10 at a premium of Rs 79 as approved in its Board meeting held on 18th Nov 2021, In our opinicn requirements of the
section42 andsection 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

(%) f(a) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations giventous, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year,

B)  Moreportunder section 143(12) of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and upto the date of this report. €)As represented
tous by tha Management, thers were nowhistle blower complaints recelved by the Company during the year,

(i) TheCompanyisnot a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(x1) of the Orderisnot applicable.
(«iil) According to theinforrmation and explanations given to us, the Companyisin compliance with Section 188 and 177 of tha Act, hare
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applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financialstatements, etc, asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv} (2) In our opinion, the Company has an adeguate Internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its

business.
bl We have considered, the Internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering the periad upto March
31,2022

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not entared inte any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persans connected with birm and hence, provisions of sectlon 192 of the Act are not applicable,

(xvi} The Companyis not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Beserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under
clauses 3(xvi) a,band c of the Orderis not applicable. The Group does not have any CIC as part of the group and accordingly
reparting under clause (i) (d) of the Orderis not applicable,

(il The Company has notincurred cash lossas during the financial vear covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial
year.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xviil) of the Orderisnot
applicable,

{x%) Onthe basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payrment of financial liabilities,
Asset Liability Maturity (ALM) pattern, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board af Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nathing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its llabilities ex'sting at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year frorm the balance sheet date. We, howewver, state that thisis not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantes nor any assurance that all liabilities faling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (C3R) and there is no unspent C5R
amount for the year requiring a transfer 1o a Fund spacified in Schedule Vi to the Act or special account in compliance with the
provision of section135(6) of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have subsidiary, associate and joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 300} of the Orderis not applicable.

For: Myati Mundra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:008512C

Sd/-

CA Akash Jain

Partner

Membership No. :079052
UDIN: 22079052AHHLPRBE58

Place: Udaipur
Date: 18.04.2022
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TO
THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS
STARHOUSING FINANCELIMITED

Independent Auditor's Additional Report for the year ended, pursuant to the requirements of the Master Direction - Non-
Banking Finance Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021.

I This report has been issued in accardance with the requirements of the Master Direction - Mon= Banking finance Company -
Housing Finance Company {Reserve Bank)Directions, 2021

2 We have audited the accompanying audited Ind-AS financial staterments of Star Housing Finance Company ("the Company")

which comprise the Balance Shest as at 31st March 2022, the Statement of Profit and loss including Other Comprehansive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Ind-AS
financial statements including a surmmary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information and have issued an
ungualified opinion vide our Auditreport dated 18th Aprl 2022,
In addition to the said report made under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) onthelnd AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended 3ist March 2022 and as required by the requirements of Master Direction - Non- Banking
finance Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, and Information/explanations and
representation received from the management, we report on the matters specified in paragraphs 70 of Chapter Xl of the said
Directions,

Management and those Charged with Governance's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

3. TheCompany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance (ncluding other Comprehensive Income), changes inequity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accourting recards in accordance with the provisions of the Act for the safeguarding the
assetz of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and otherirregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenznce of adequate intemal financial controls, that were aperating effectively forensuring the accuracy and completaness
of the accounting records, relavant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give atrue and fair view
and are free frorm material misstatement, whather due to fraud ar errar In preparing the financial statements, managemert is
respensible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to going
cencernand using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Cempany or to
cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 5o,

4, The Management of the Company is also responsible for Compliance with the National Housing Bank Act, 1287 (“the NHB Act’),
Master Direction - Mon- Banking finance Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, and other
circulars and directions issued by the NHEB there under and for providing all the required information to the NHE, Further, the
Company is responsible for compliance of RBI circular or guidelines, wherever applicable.

Auditors Responsibility

5 Pursuant to the requirements of the Auditer's Report Directions, it s our responsibility to provide reasonable assurance an the
miatters specified in para 70 of the Directions, to the extent applicable to the Company, on the basis of our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 3lst March 2022 and examination of books of account and other records
raintained by the Cormpany for the year thenended,

6, Weconducted our examination in respect of this certificate in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes ("the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Guidance Mote reguires
thatwe comply with the ethical requirerments of the Code of Ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

7 We hawve complied vith the refevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (S0C) 1, Quality Control for
Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related and Related
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Services Engagements issued by ICAL

8 Crpinion:

Based onour audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 and examination as above, evidences obtained
and the information and explanations, along with the representations provided by the Management, we report that

A Applicable to allHousing Finance companies:

1 The company has obtained a Certificate of Registration Mo, 12008009 from MNational Housing Bank (CoR nat valid for
acceptance of public depasit). Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the housing company is complying with
the principal Business Criteria as defined in para 4.117 of the master- direction- Mon Banking Finance company- Housing Finance
company (Reserve Bank) Directions 2021,

2 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is meeting the required Met Owned Fund {NOF)
requirement as prescribed under section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 during the peried under audit and as on
3lst March 2022, During thevear, the housing finance cormpany has notissued paid-up preferenceshareswhich are compulsorily
comvertible into equity.

3 According tothe information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with section 29C of the Mational Housing
Bank Act, 1987 by creating a reserve fundinwhich 20 percent of its net profit has been transferrad during the financial yvear ended
FlstMarch 2022,

4  According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the audit evidences gathered during the audit, the
Company'stotal borrowings as on March 31, 2022 amounting to Rs, 78.48 Crsisless than 12 times of NOF,

5  According totheinformation and explanations given to us and as perthe audit evidences gathered during the audit, the company
has compliedwith the prudential norms onincome recognition, accounting standards, asset classification, loan-to value ratio,
provisioning requiremnents, disclosure in balance sheet, investrnentin realestate, exposure to capital market and engagement of
brokers, and concentration of credit/investments as specified in the Master Direction - Mon- Banking finance Company -
Hausing Finance Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 However, we draw your attention to
a)  The company has gramted moratorium to the eligible borrowers as per the RBI circular on Covid=19 Regulatory package

dated 17042020 and 23052020 whereby Term Loan EMIs payable from 01.03 2020 to 31.08 2020 have been deferred
and the Loan tenure has been extended by the respective period. As on 21-Mareh-2022 autstanding of those accounts
is 21,29 Crore and total no, of that account is 286 out of 1271live customer

&  According to the information and explanations given to us, the capital adequacy ratio as disclosed in the half yearly statutory
return and revised return filed thereafter, submitted to National Housing Bank has been cerrectly determined by the company
andsuch ratioisincompliancewith the minimum capital torisk weighted assetratio (CRAR),

7 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company during the half financial year ended 30thSep 2021
has furrished to the NHE the half yearly Statutory Return within the stipulated perod. Further half yvearly NHB Statutory
Return for the period end as on 31-March-2022 yet to be submitted because itis not faling due a5 on the date of the Audit
report.

8  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Schedule-lll Return on statutory liquid assets ls not applicable to
the company asits non-deposit taking company

9  According to theinformation and explanations given to us, the company has net opened any new branch during the FY-21-22

10 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any loan against security of shares (Para
313 of the Directions), not given any loan against security of single product- gold jewellery, not given any loan against HFCs own
shares (Fara 18 of the Directions).

1M According to the information and explanations given to us, the Board of Directors of the company have passed a resolution for
nan-acceptance of any public deposit dated O7th April 2021

12 According tothe information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial
year ended.

B: Applicable to Housing Finance companies accepting/halding public depasits:

g) Sw STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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13 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has Certificate of Registration as Housing Finance
Company and not accepting/holding public deposits. Accordingly Paragraph 70.21 to 70.27 of Master Direction - Mon= Banking
finance Company - Housing Finance Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, are not applicable to the company for the

financialyear ended st March 2022,

For: Myati Mundra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.008153C

Sd/-

Alcash Jain

Partner

M.Mo.0792052

UDIN: 22072052AHHLPRBB58

Place: Udaipur
Date:18.04,2022
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STAR HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

{Formerly known as Akme Star Housing Finance Limitad)
Statement of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2022

INR in Lacs

ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
- Cash and cash equivakents
- Bank balance ather than cash and cash egquivalents
= Loans
- Imvestments
= Crther Financal assets

2 Non- financlal Assets
Property. plant and Equiprment
- Intangible Assets
- Right 1o use Assets
- Deferred tax assets (net)
- Current Tax Asgets (Met)
- Dither rean-Francial assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
Borrowirgs
- Other Financal liabilities

2 Non-Financial Liabilities
- Provislans
- Drther rean-financial liabilities

3 EQUITY

= Equity Share capital
- Crther BEquity

Cheervieww and significant accounting policies

Total Fimancial Assets

Total Mon-Financial Assets
Total Acsats

Total Financial Liability

Total Non-Financial Liability

Tortal Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

Tto4d

The accompanying rotes are an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our repart of even date
For NYATIMUNDRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

1A FR Mo QO8183C

Sdy-

CA Akash Jain

Partner

Membership Mo, 072052
UDIN: 22079052AHHLPRB85S

Place: Udaipur
Date: 18-04-2072

»STAR

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdj-

Ashish Jain

Chairman & Managing Director

DiM: 0204154

Sd/-

Matesh Marayanan
Chief Financial Officer

20173
5982
1023146
857
48075
15,00775

o 23
5273

2145
2838
4384

15,326.03

165822
475163

15,326,032

Sdf-

Kavish Jain
Director

DIN: G204N57

Sd/-

Paritosh Kothari
Company Secretary
M. Mo, AZGS50

2001003

328334
15614
19633

12196.37

100 B
4310
241
777
4333
2m
28009
1247656

42830
B3E63
T064.93

370
48
4768

BET 35
ATIEED
536395

12476.56

STAR HOUSING FINANCE _
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STAR HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

{Formerly known as Akme Star Housing Finance Limited)
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31.03 2022

Revenue From Operations

{1 Interast Income
(il Oither Operating Income
(il Ganny loss on derecognization of financial Assets
(v} Met Gain/Loss on Fair Value Changes
B Other Income
1 Total Incame
Expenses

{y Finance Cast
{iiy Impairment of Financisl Instrirments
(il Employes Benefits expenses
{iv] Depreciation and armortisation s«penges
v} Otver Expenses
i TOTAL EXPENSES
n Profit Before Tax (=0}
1" - Tax Experses

= Cusrent Tax

- Deferred Tax
W Profit For the perlod (I1-1v)

= Other comprehensive Income

a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Re-measurerments of defined benefit labiity
Income Tax effect

b) Items that will be reclassified to profit & loss

Total Other Comprehensive Incoms
Total Comprehensive Income (WV+)
Earnings Fer Share (of Re 10/- sach)
Bixsic
Diluted

==

Oheerview and significant accounting policies

BB

HHeBEG

Tto4d

The accompanying rotes are an integral part of the financial staterments.

In terms of our repart of even date
For NYATI MUNDRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

ICAIFR No : 00B153C

Sdj-
CA Akash Jain

Partner

Membership Mo, 072052
UDIN: 22079052AHHLPRB8ES

Place: Udaipur
Date: 18-04-2022

D

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdy-

Ashish Jain

Chairman & Managing Director
DIM: 0204164

Sdy-
Matesh Marayanan
Chief Financial Officer

INRin Lacs

179737 155296
56.52 1588
73d (855)
n2 -
G40 -
1932654 156029
&1 ABRET
S0S7 12525
56912 307H
A 468
36443 23586
1628.65 1,341.86
307.89 218.43
459 74.4]
2377 IEEN
2387 155.66
9498 -
(250
747 -
245,57 155.66
142 099
149 88
Bdyf-
Kavish Jain
Director
DIN: G204157
Sd/-
Paritosh Kothari
Company Secretary
M.No. AZG550
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STARHOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Akme Star Housing Finance Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31.03.2022

A) Equity Share capital INR in Lacs

Authorised Share Capital

300,00,000 Equity Shares @ 10 Each 300000 170000
(PY 17000000 Equity Shares @ 10 Each) = -
Issued, Subscribed, Called Up & Paid Up Share Capital - -
165,82, 229 Equity Shares & 10 Each 165822 156735
(P 15673500 Equity Shares & 10 Each)

Total 1658.22 156735
Mote : Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital at the beginning and end of the yean:

Ar the beginning of the year 15673500 156735 15873500 156735
Adel: Share issued during the year QOBR/29 GOET - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 165,82,229 165822 1,56,73,500 156735
B) Other Equity INR in Lacs

Balances as at March 31, 2020 1728.41 43797 1n2.01 26814 55.68 - 7592 3,68012
Transfer to special reserye - 4968 [49.66) - - - - -
Profit for the year - - 15556 - - - 155,66
Dividend Experses - = {F208) = = = - (39.8)
Transfer ta Impairment resarve - - (5283) - - 5283 -
Balances as at March 31, 2021 17284 487E3 T26.99 26814 5568 = 12995 3,796.60

Y STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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B) Other Equity

INR im Lacs

Share Premium F750 - - - - - F1790
Transfer to special reserye - 6158 (6158 - - - -
Profit for the vear = - 23871 - - - 2387
Other Comprehansive Income - - - - 747 - 747
Others {854y {B.54)
Balances as at March 31, 2022 244631 5457 1295.08 26814 747 12975 475163
In terms of our report of even date
For NYATIMUNDRA & CO, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FR No : D08153C
Sdy/- Sel/- Sd/-
CA Akash Jain Ashish Jain Kavish Jain
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Directar
Membership Mo, 073052 DIN: 0204164 DIN: 02041157
UDIN: 22079052AHHLPRE852
5dy- Sd/-
Place: Udaipur Matesh Narayanan FParitosh Kothari
Date: 18-04-2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.Me. AIEE50




Company Overvien_f” statutory Report \ FinancialStatements

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2022

Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit Before Tax and exceptional items 0789 J1243
Adjustment For:

Depreciation and Amartization Expenses Frwyl 1466
Prowizian far Employes Beneflt 998 -
Provision for ECL 661 6351
Bad debts Written-off 4436 12573
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 39605 47834
Decrease/(Increase ] in other financial assets {284 42 (1%
Decrease/(Increase] in Current Tax assets (5358} (4333)
Decraase/( Increase] in other Non- financial assets (183} &4 51
Increase/ [Decrease ) in Other finarcial labilities 3BBO3E BO090
Increasa/[Decrease]) in Oher non-financial liakilities (4.25) {2097
Increase/(Decrease] in Provision 030 2735
Increase/ {Decraase] in cash credit (14247 (BE267)
Cash From/{Used) for Operations AE0S 38794
{Increase)/Decrease inloans (999,09} (120935,
Less: Taxes Paid (A5G {7447
Met Cash Generated From Operating Activities (&) [E28.95) (0EX)

Cash flow from investing activities

Imeestment in Fixed Deposits (1B835) (350000
Purchase of Fixed Assets (3470 (5103
{Increase yydecrease ininvestment (90165} -
Met Cash flow from Investing activities (B) {70459 (40103

Cash flow from financing activities

Cash flow fram issue of Shares 087 -
Share premium recehed 1790 -
Dividend {1057 {3960
Borrowing Takeny (Repayment) 143372 324140
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 224044 3207a
et Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) So77e 189354
Cash and Cash equivalents as at beginning of the vear 201013 o=
Cash and Cash Equivalents 251753 200003
Mote:

a} The cash flow statements have been prepared under the indirect methad as (IND AS 7" staternents of Cash Flow,

HD) STAR menosme s (O
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b} Figuresin the brackets indicate cutflow.
c} Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified whenever applicable.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenits.

For NYATI MUNDRA & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAIFR No ; QOBIS2C

Sd/- Sdy/- Sd/-
CA Akash Jain Ashish Jain Kavish Jain
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director
Membership No. 079052 DIN: 02041164 DIMN: 0204M157
UDIN: 22079052AHHLPRB858

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Udaipur Matesh Narayanan Paritosh Kothari
Date: 18-04-2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M.Mo. A36550
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

1.  Reporting entity

Star Housing Finance Limited {Formerly known as"Akme Star Housing Finance Limited") {"The Company™), was incorporated on
March 21st, 2005 and Registered office ot Mumbai, India, The company is registered with National Housing Bank (NHB) under
section 294 of the Mational Housing Banle Act, 1987 with effect from 31st August, 2009, We received a new incorporation
certificate from ROC dated 10th May, 2021 in the name of Star Housing Finance Limited and subsequently also received an
amended registration certificate from the RBI reguiation vide Rag. No. DOR-00080 dated 27th July, 2021, The company is
primarily engaged in the business of providing loans to individuals, corporate and developers for the purchase, construction,
development and repair of houses, apartments and commercial properties in India. The Company is a public listed company and
its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), India,

2. Basisof preparation of financial statements
21 Statementofcompliance

The Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Loss, the Statermnents of Changes in cguity and the Statement of Cash Flow (the
“financial statements”) have been prepared under historical cast canvention on an accrual basis accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard {"Ind A5 and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013(the "Act")(to the extent notified) and the
guidelines issued by the Mational Housing Bank ("NHE™) and the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") to the extent applicable. The Ind AS
are prescriped under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and
relevantamendmentll rules issued thereafter, Details of the Company's accounting policies are disclosed below.

2.2 Presentationof financial statements
The company presented its financial statements as per Division Il of Schedule Il of the act Balance sheet is prepared in order of
liquidity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net
when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognized armounts without being contingent
onafuture event, the parties alsointend to settle onanet basisin all of the following circumstance -

() thenormal course of business
(i theeventof default
2.3 Functionaland presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR) which is also the company's functional currency. All amounts have
beenrounded off to the nearest rupees inlakhs and attwo decimal places, unless otherwise indicated.

2.4 Basisofmeasurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial Instruments that are
rneasured atfairvalues at the end of each reporting date as required under relevant IndAS.

25 Useofestimatesandjudgments

Preparing these financial staternents, management has made judgrments, estimates and assurmptions that affect the application
of accounting palicies and the reportad amount of assets, lizbilities, income and expense, Actual results may differ from these
astimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewad on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively.

Judgments
(i} Businessmodelassessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depend on the results of the assessment of sole payment of principle and

D) STAR smerovseies: (G




(iiy

(it

(iv)

(v)

- )

interest {(SPP() and the business medel test. The company determines the business mode| at a level that reflects how group of
financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessmentincludes judgmentreflecting all
relevant evidenceincluding how the performance of the assetsis evaluated and reasured, the risks that affects the performance
of the assets and how these are being managed. The company monitors the financial assets on a continuous basis to assess
whether the business model forwhich the financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if itls not appropriate whether
there has been achangein business model and o a prospective change to the classification of the assets,

Fairvalue of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received upon selling an asset or paid upon transforming liability in
an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current markat conditions
(i, an exit price) regardless of whether the price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. When the
fair value of financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are
determined using avariety of valugtion technigues that include the use of valuation models. The Input te these models are taken
from observable markets wherever possible, where thisis not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgments
and estimaticns include consideration of liguidity and madel inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counter
party), funding value adjustrments, correlation and volatility.

Effectiveinterestrate ("EIR") method

EIR methodology recognizes interest income/fexpense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate
of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given/taken and recognizes the effect of potentially different interest rates at
various stages and characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and charaes),

This estirmation by nature requires an element of judgment regarding the expected behaviour and life cycle of the instruments, as
well expected changes tointerest rates and other feeincome / and expense that are integral part of the instrumenit.

Impairment of financial asset

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets require judgment, in particular, the estimation of
the amount and the timing of the future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in differsnt
levels of allowances.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

The company operatesin a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element of litigation riskinherentto
its operations. Cases where the company can reliably measure the cutflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and
considers such cutflow probable, it recognizes a provision against the same. Where the probability of outflow is considered
rermate, of praobable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability Is disclosed for the same.

Significant accounting policies
Revenue Recognition

Rewvenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenus can be
reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery

Interestincome

Irterest income on financial instrument is recognized on 2 fime proportion basis taking into account the amaunt cutstanding and
the effactive interestrate applicable.

EIRmethod

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interast rate method for all financial Instruments measured at an
amortized eost, The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrurnent, or when appropriate, ashorter pericd to the net carrying amount of the financial assat.

The EIR (and thersfore, the amaortized cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into account any discount oF premium on
acquisition, fees and cost that are an irtegral part of the EIR, The company recognizes interest income using a rate of return that
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representsthe best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of financial instrument.

If expectations regarding the cash flow on the financial assets are revised Tor reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is
booked asa positive or negative adjustrnent to the carmying amount of the assetin the balance sheetwith an increase or reduction
ininterestincorme. The adjustment issubsequently amortized throughinterest incorme in the statement of profit and loss.

The company calculate the interest income by applying EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than credit
impaired assets,

VWhen afinancial asset becomes creditimpaired and is, therefore, regarded as 'Stage-3', the company calculate interest income on
the net basis. If the financial asset cures and is no longer credit impaired, the company reverts to calculating interest income on
gross basis.

B. FeeandCommissionlncome

Fee and commission income include fees ather than those that are an integral part of EIR. The company recognizes the fee and
commission income in accordance with the terms of the relevant contracts / agreements and when it is probable that the
Coampany wlllcollect the consideration.

C. Otherlncome

Other Income represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is recagnized when the right to receive
theincomeis established as per the terms of the contract.

2.2 Financialinstrument-initialrecognition
A. Dateofrecognition

Financial assets and lizbilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities, deposits and bomowings are initially recognized on the
trade date, e, the date that the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Loans are recognized
when fund transfer is initiated or disbursement cheque is issued to the customer. The Company recognizes debt securities,
deposits and borrowings when funds are received by the Company

B. Initialmeasurementof financialinstruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the
management's intention when acquiring them. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
zeset,

C. Measurementcategories of financial assets and liabilities

The company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the asset's contractual
terms, measured atamortized cost.

3.2 Financial assets and liabilities
A. Financialassets
Business model assessment

The company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manage group of financial assets to achieve its
business objective,

The company's business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrurnent, basis; but 2t a higher level of aggragated
portfolioandis based onobservable factorssuchas-

a)  Howthe performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and
reported to the company's key management personnel,
By Theriskthataffectthe performance of the business madel {and the financial assets held within that business medel) andin

particular, the way those risks are managed.

g) Sw STAR HOUSING FINANCE ( :
" ANMUAL REPORT



34

%)

c] Theexpectedfrequency, value and timing of sales are alscimportant aspects of the company'sassessment.
SPPltest

As a second step of fs classification process, the company assesses the contractual terms of financial asset to identify whether
they meet SPPItest

Principal for the purpose of this testis defined as the fairvalue of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the
life of financial assets (for example, if there are repayments of principal or amortization of the premium,/discount).

Themost significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of money
and creditrisk. To make the SPPl assessment, the company appliesjudgment and considers relevant factors such as the period for
which the interest rate isset.

Incontrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minims exposure to risks or volatility in the contractual cash flows that
are unrelated 1o a basic lending arrangement that do not give rlse to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
andintereston the amcount outstanding. Insuch cases, the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTFL.

Accordingty, financial assets are measurad as follows:
i Financial assetscarried atamortized cost { AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose abjective s to hald in order 1o
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets that give rise on specified dates 1o cach flows
that are scle payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

iy Financial assets atfair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset s measured at FVTOCHIf it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
coriractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of financial assets give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are sole payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

i} Allother Financial assets at fair value through profit orloss { FWTPL)
Financialassets: subsequent measurement and gains and losses
i)  Financial assets atfair value through prefitandloss (FVTPL)

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, are
recognized instaterment of profitorloss.

iy Financial assetscarried atamortized cost (AC)

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective imerest method, The amortized costis
reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange galns and lesses and impairments are recognized in
staternent of profitand loss. Any gains and losses on derecognitionis recognized in statement of profitand loss.

Financial liability
i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value, Transaction cost that are directly attributable ta the acquisition or
issue of financial liability, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to fair value oninitial recognition.

iy Subsequentmeasurement
Financial liabilities are carried at amor tized cost using the effective interest method.
Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The campany does nat reclassify its financial assets subsequent to thelr initial recognition, apart from the exceptional
circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never
reclassified. The company did not reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in the year ended 31stMarch, 2022,
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3.5 De-recognitionof financial assetsand liabilities
A, De-recognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions.

The company derecognizes a financial asset, such asa loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated
to the extent that, substantially it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognized as a de-recognition gain or loss, 1o the
extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognized loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL
MEeasurement purposes.

B. De-recognitionoffinancialinstrumentsother than due tosubstantial modification
i) Financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of 2 group of similar financial assets) is derecognized
when the contractual right to the cash flow from the financial assets expire or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred and it does not retain
corrol ofthe financial asset,

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entiraty, the difference between the camying amount (measured at the date of
de-recognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is
recognized inthe statementof prafitand loss.

Accardingly, gain on sale or de-recognition of assigned portfalio are recordad upfront in the statement of profit and loss as
per Ind A5 109 Alsg, the company recognizes servicing income as a percentage of interest spread over tenure of loan in
caseswhere itretains the obligation to service the transferred financial asset.

iy Financialliability

A financial lzakility is derecognized when the abligation under the lability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substartially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original
liakility and the recognition of a new liabiling The difference between the camying value of the original financial liability and
the consideration paid isrecognized in the statement of profitand loss.

3.6 impairmentof financial assets
A, Overviewof ECL principles

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company uses ECL maodel, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those
measured at fair value through profitand loss (FWTPL ) Expected credit losses are measured at fair value through a loss allowance
atan amountequal to:

i1 the 12 months expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible
within12 months after the reporting dateor,

iv  Fulllifetime expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financialinstrument.

The Company measures ECL on anindividual basis, or on a collective basis for portfolios of loans that share similar economic
risk characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present value of the asset's expected cash flows
using the asset's anginal EIR, regardless af whether itis measured on anindividual basis or a collective basis,

Based on the above, the company categorizesitslcansinto stage 1, stage 2and stage 3, as described below:
Stagel;

When loans are first recognized, the company recognizes an allowance based on 12 months ECL. Stage 1loans include those loans
where there s no significant credit risk observed and also includes facilities where the creditrisk has been improved and the
loan has been reclassified frormmstage 2orstage 3,

Stage:

When a loan has shawn a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the company récreates an allowance for the life time
cCL Stage 2 loans alsainclude facilities where the credit risk hasirmproved and the loan has been reclassified from stage 3,
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Stage 3

Loans considered creditimpaired are the loans which are past due for more than 90 days, The company records an allowance for
lifetime ECL.

Loancommitments:

When estirmating LTECLs for undrawn lean commitments, the company estimates the expected portion of the loan commitment
that will be drawn down over its expected life. The ECL is then based cnthe present value of the expected shortfallsin cash flowsif
theloan is drawn down,

Themechanics of ECL calculations are ocutlined below and the key elements are as follows:
PD:

Probability of default (*PD") is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, A default may only happen at a
certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has notbeen previcusly derecognized and is stillin the portfolic.

EAD:

Exposure at default ("EAD") Is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking Irto account expected changes in the
exposureafter the reporting date, including repayment of principal andinterast

LGO:

Loss given default ("LGD") is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given time. It is based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect 1o recelve, including from the
realization of any collateral, Itis usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.

The company has calculated PD, EAD and LGD to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of loans and discounted at an
approximation to the EIR. At every reporting date, the above calculated PDs, EAD and LGDs are reviewed and changes in the
forward looking estimations are analyzed,

Thamechanics of the ECL method are summarized balow:
Stagel:

The 12 months ECL is calculated on the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial
Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. The company calculates the 12 months following the
reporting date. These expected 12 months default probabilities are applied to forecast EAD and multiplied by the expectad LGD
and discounted by an approximation to the criginal EIR

Stage 2

VWhen & loan has shown a significant Increase in credit sk since orfigination (If financial asset |s more than 30 days past due), the
company records an allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above, but PDs and LGDs are
estimated over the lifetime of the instrument. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation to the original EIR.
Stage 3:

For loans considered credit impaired {If financial asset is more than 90 days past due), the company recognizes the (fetime
expected credit losses for these loans, The method is similar to that for stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

Loans and advances measured at F\WVOCI

The ECLs for loans and advances measured at F\VOC| do not reduce the carrying amount of these financial assetsin the balance
sheet, which remains at fair value, Instead, an amount equal 1o the allowance that would arise if the assets were measured at
amortized cost is recognized in OCl as an accumulated impairment amaount, with a comesponding charge to profit or loss. The
accumulated lossrecognized in OClisrecycled to the profitandloss upon de-recognition of the assets.

Farward looking information

In its ECL models, the company relies on a broad range of forward looking macro parameters and estimatad the impact on the
defaultatagiven pointof time.
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i} Grossdomestic products

iy Domesticdemand

iy Currenteconomic Conditions prevailing inthe market {like COVID-13 Pandemic)
3.7 Presentation of allowance for expected creditlossesin the balance sheet

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amaount of the assets,
3.8 Write-offs

Financial assets ara written off when the company has stopped pursuing recovery. If the amount to be written off is greater than
the accumulated loss allowance, difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the gross
carrying amourt. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment on financial instruments in the staterment of profit and
loss.

3.5 Determinationof fairvalue

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participation at the measurament date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using anather
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or liability, the company has taken into account charactesistics of the
asset or liabilty if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into fair value hierarchy based on the degree towhich the inputs to the fair
value measurernments are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described asfollows:

* Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or liabllities that the Company can access on
measurement date.

* | evel 2inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are cbhservable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

* Level3where unobservable Inputs are used for the valuation of assets or liabilities,
310 Property, plantand equivalent
i.  Recognitionand measurement

Iterns of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing costs, less accurmulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, If any. Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase texes, after deducting trade discourts and rebates,
any directly attributable cost of bringing the itemn to its werking for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and
rermaving the itemand restoring the site onwhich it s located.

If significant parts of an tem of property, plant and equipment have differert useTul lives, then they are accounted for as
separate iterns (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or losson disposal of anitem of property, plantand eguiprment is recognized in profitand loss.
ii. Subsequentexpenditure

Subsequent expenditure s capitalized anly If [t Is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditurawil flowto the comparny:

E

Depreciation

F

Depreciation is calculated on cost of itemns of property, plant and eguipment less their estimated residual values over their
estimated useful lives using the Written down value method, and is recoanized in the statement of profitand loss,

The company follows estimated usetful lives which are given under Part C of the schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013, The
estimated useful lives of iterns of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are as follows:
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Furniture and fittings 8 years

Office equipment 5 years
Computers Ayears

311 Intangible assets
i. Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets include those acquired by the company are initially measured at cost Such intangible assets are
subsequently measured at costless accurmulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

iil. Subsequentexpenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when itincreases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to
which it relates. All cther expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized in
profitorloss asincurred,

jil.  Amortization

Armortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets legs their estimated residual values over their extimated
useful ivesusing the straight line method, and isincluded in depreciationand armortization instaternent of profitand loss.

Computer Software B years

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial vear and adjusted f appropriate.
312 Impairmentof non-financial assets

The Company determines periodically whether there is any indication of impairment in the carrying amount of its non-financial
assets. The recoverable amount (higher of net selling price and value inuse ) is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does nat generate cashinflow that are lergely independent of those from other assets or group of assets, The recoverable amount
of such assets are estimated, if any indication exists and impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrnying amount of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. Where itis not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit towhich the asset belongs.

313 Employee benefits
i. Postemployeebenefits
Defined centribution plan

The Company’s contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and is charged as an expense as
they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when the services are rendered by the

employess,
Gratuity

A defined benefit plan is & post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Commpany's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earnad in the current and pricr periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fairvalue of
any plan assets.

The calculation of defined obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in 2 potential asset for the Company, the recognized asset s Iimited to the present value of
aconomic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan
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(‘the asset celling'} In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits consideration is given to any minimum
funding requirements.

Remesurements of the net defined benefit liability which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the effect of the asset
ceiling (ifany excludinginterest ) are recognized is OCI The Company Determines the netinterest expense (income) onthe
net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rete used to measure the defined benefit
abligation at the beginning of the annual peried to the then -net defined benafit liability (asset) taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset)during the pericd as a result of contributions and benefit payments . Met
interest expense and other expenses related ta defined benefit plans are recognized inprofit and loss.

Wihen the benefits of a plan are chanaed or when a plan s curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past
services ('past service cost or' past service gain) or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized gains and losses on the
settlerment of a defined benefit planwhen the settlement ocours.

Shorttermemployee benefit

The undiscounted amount of short term emplayee benefits expectad to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognized during the year when the employeas render the service. These benefits include performance
incentive which are expected te occur within 12 months after the end of the year in which the employee renders the related
service,

Share-basedpayments

Estirnating fair value for share-based payrnent transactions requires use of an appropriate valuation meodel, The Company
measures the cost of eguity- settled transactions with Option holders using Black- Scholes Model to determine the fair
walue of the options on the grant date. Inputs Into the valuation model, includes assumption such as the expected life of the
share optien, volatiity and dividend yield. The stock options granted to employees pursuant to the Company's Stock
Opticns Schemes, are measured at the fair value of the opticons at the grant date using Black Scholes Model,

Thefairvalue of the options determined st grant date is accounted as employee compensation cost over the vesting period
an a straight-line basis over the period of option, based on the number of grants expected to vest, with corresponding
increasein equity. On cancellation or lapse of cption granted to employees, the compensation cost charged to statement of
profit &lossis credited with corresponding decrease inequity.

The dilutive effect of autstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per
shara,

3.14 Provisions, contingentliabilities and contingent assets
Provisions
Frovisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, and it is
prabable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sette the obligation, and a reliable
astimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, when the effect of the time value of money is material, the company

determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to
theliability, The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement,

Contingent liability

A possible obligation that arises from past events and the axistence of which will be confirmed anly by the occurrence or non-
ocecurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the company or; present obligation that arises
from past events where it is not probable that an amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability are
disclosed as contingent lizbility and not previded for.

Contingentasset

A contingent assetis a probable asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the cccurrence
or non-occurence of one of more uncertain future events natwhally within the control of company, Contingent assets are naither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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315 Income Tax

Incorne tax comprises current and deferred tax. [tisrecognized in Staterment of profit or loss except to the extent that itrelatesto a
business combination or to anitem recognized directly ineguity or incther comprehensive income.

i. Currenttax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income orloss for the year and any adjustment
to the tax payable or receivable inrespect of previous vears. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax
amountexpected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. itismeasured using
tox rates (and taxlaws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax llabilities are offset only If thers s a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized
amounts, anditisintended torealize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

i, Deferredtax

Ceferred tax is recognized in respect of termporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for
financlal reparting purpose and the corresponding amaount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognize din
respectof carried forward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred taxis not recognized for.

3] Temporary “differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not 2 business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of transaction;

by Temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangemenits, to the extent that the
Compary is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences anditis prabable that they will not reverse
inthe foreseeable future: and

) Taxabletemporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.”

Deferrad tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probatile that Tuture taxdable profits will be available against which
they can be used. The Existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit rmay not be available,
Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognizes a defemred tax asset only to the extent that it has
sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be avallable
against which such deferred tax assets can be reglized. Deferred tax assets-unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at
each reporting date and are recognized/reduced to the extent that itis probable/ no longer probable respectively that the
relatad tax bensfit will e realized,

Deferred tax is measurad &t the tax rates that are expected 1o apply ta the period when the asset s realized or the liability s
settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
accepts, at the reporting date, 1o recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets & iabilities.

Deferred tax assets & liabilities are offsetif there s alegally enforceable ight to offset current tax liabilities & assets, and they
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on a net basis or their tax assets and
liabilities will be realized simultansoush.”

216 Borrowingcost

Borrowing costs are Interest and other costs incurred In connection with the borrowings of funds, Borrowing costs directly
attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use and are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowings costs are recognized as an expense in the
profit &lossin theyvear inwhich they are incurred,

317 Cash&cashequivalents

Cash & Cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cheques on hand and balance with banks. Cash equivalents are short-terrn
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investment that are readily
corvertible irta known amaunts of cash &which are subject tainsignificant risk of changes invalue,
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3212 Segmentreporting-identification of segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and
incuUr expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) 1o
rmake decisicns for which discrete financialinformation is available. Based on the management approach as definedin Ind AS 108,
the CODM evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance
indicatars by business segments & geographic segments,

3.19 Earningspershare

The Company reports basic & diluted earnings per eguity share in accordance with Ind AS 33, Earnings per Share. Basic Earnings
per equity share is computed by dividing net profit/ loss after tax attributable to the equity share holders for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the vear. Diluted earmings per equity share is computed & disclosed
by dividing the net profit/ loss after tax attributable to the equity share holders for the year after giving impact of dilutive potential
equity shares for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares & dilutive potential 2quity shares outstanding during
thevear, exceptwhere the results are anti-cilutive,

3.20 Cash flowstatement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue
generating, financing &irmesting activities of the Company iz segregated,

3.21 Accountingof Leases

Company has applied Ind AST& "Leases® for all lease contracts covered by the Ind AS. Under Ind AS 116 a contract is, or contains a
lease, if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The
Company undertoak an assessment of all applicable contracts to determine if a lease exists as defined in Ind AS 116, This
assessmentwill also be completed for each new contract or change.

Measurementof Lease Liability

At the time of initial recagnition, the Company measures lease liability as present value of all lease payment discounted using the
Company'sincremental cost of borrowing rate. Subsequently, the lease liabilityis

i} Increase byinterest onlease liability
iy Reduce by lease paymentsmade
Measurement of Right-of-Use asset

Atthe time ofinitial recagnition, the Group measures 'Right-of-Use assets' as present value of all lease payment discounted using
the Group's incremertal cost of borrewing rate wrt said lease contract, Subsaquently, 'Right-of-Use assets' is measured using
cost model ie at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accummulated impairment losses adjusted for any re-
measurement of the lease liability specified in Ind AS 116 'Leases'. Depreciation on 'Right-of -Use assets' is provided onstraightline
basis overthe lease pericd,

In contract going forward. The Company has further elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases of low
value assets and for short-tenm leases (less than 12 months).

Mote 4: New Technical Pronouncement

Ministry of Corporate Affalrs {MCA) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards, There is no such notification
whichwould have been applicable from April 01, 2021,

-) ST.‘“R STAR HOUSING FINANCE
!‘ ANMUAL REPORT




Mote 5: Cash and cash equivalents

INR in Lacs

Balances with banks Incurrent / cash credit accounts 252629 124751
Lashin hand 4180 T2E3
Deposit with onginal matunity of less than three months 5004 69000
291793 201043
Mote 5A:Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents
{i} Earmarked balances with bank 105 043
(i} Balances with bank to the extent held &s margin money or security against the borrowings, guarantees, B1a77 35000
other commitments
(i} Repatriation restrictions in respect of cash and bank balances - -
519.82 350.43
Mote 6: Loans (at amortised cost) INR inLacs

Terrn Loans
Retail 9,527.30 788245
-Housing Loan 852325 748778
-Mon Housing Loan 100465 39457
Corporate Loan asnz 157174
Total Gross e4nsgz 454715
Less: Impairmaent loss alloviance (17748) (7085}
Tortal Mat 1023146 9283.34
Others (ICD) - -
Total Loans 1023148 9283.34
Secured by tangible assets W38T S20083
Unsecured 26355 25319
Total Gross 1040852 845419
Less Impairment loss allowance {I7746) (7085}
Tirtal Met 1023146 928334
Othirs - -
Total Loans 102346 9283.34
Pubiic Sectar - -
Crthers 040392 945419
Total Grass 1040892 945419
Less: Impalrment loss alloviance {177.46) (70.85)
Total Mat 1023146 928334
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I. Leans and receivables are non—derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The

carmying value may be affected by changes in the creditrisk of the counter parties,

il. Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/registered mortgage of the property and/or undertaking to
create asecurity and/or personal guarantees and/or hypothecation of assets and/or assignments of life insurance policies.

ill.  Leoanssancticned butundisbursed amountis Rs. 5.08 cr.as on March 31, 2022 PY. 5.62¢r)

v,  COVID-13 pandemic had led to a significant decrease in global & local econamic activities, which may persist. The company has
used the principle of prudence to provide for the impact of pandemic on the financial staternents specifically while assessing the
expected creditloss on financial assets by applying management overlays, approved by its Board of Directors. The extent to which
COVID-19 pandemic impacts the Company's operations and financial metrics will depend on future developments, which are

highly uncartain,

&.1) An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount® and the corresponding ECL allowances

Gross Caring amount opening balance

Less: Assets repaid (exchuding write
offa)y*

Transfers from Stage 1**
Transfers fram Stage 2**
Transfers from Stage 3**
Less: Amaurnts written off

Mew assets ariginated

Grass carmying amount Closing balance

7RABES
207428

(126738)
23974
735

405
363654
818713

151716
57336

120069
(25357)
351

517
2100
1990.27

2BBE18
nz4

6663
1383
{1085)
3514

3n4s

945478
2 BEEES

4436
365754
1040852

£,57726
2047

(157557)
4248
B39

28
213684
764885

BFES3
&S

142448
{67384)

T

151716

253

151.09

(1539)
12292

23312

7015
33433

12573
232040

545419

The gross carying value includes Housing Loan, Builder Loan and other Loan & Advances.
= Excludes the unmortised comganent of souring cesty income which is adjusted as part of loan balances.

** Reprezents the balance outstanding as at beginning of the year, net of repay ments made during the yvear, if any.
The repayments are forming part of " Assets repaid {excluding write offs)

6.2) Reconciliation of ECL balance Is given below:

ECL allowance - opening balance
Addition during the year

Reversal during the year

ECL allowance - closing balance

The contractusl amaunt oulstanding on loans that have bean writben of f during the vear, but were still subject to enforcement Activity & 0494 crs A at March

3, 2022 (N.03.2021-126 crs)

Mote 7. Investments

IMR inLacs

Investments in India
Alkzrmate Irvestrment Fund
Equity instrurnents (Unquated)

Total gross
Investments outside Indla

Total grosas

) STAR

85779

35614
35614

35614

STAR HOUSING FINANCE _
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Less: Allowance for impairment loss - =
Total net 85779 3564
Atternate Investrent fund (FYTPL) S0185 =
Equity Instrument Fair Valued through Other Comprehensive Income 614 35614
Less: Allowiance for impairment loss - -
Total net 85779 35614
MNote 8: Other financial assets INRn Lacs

Initerest Receable on Loans 5768 6355
Oiner Deposits 25713 2520
Orner Receivables/ddvances 3884 079
Securily deposil 12709 10678
Total 48075 19533
Note 2A: Property plant and equipment INR in Lacs

Land S256 - - S92 56 - - - - 5256 5256
Furniture & Fixtures 335 = - 235 15E 035 - 233 m pkcry
Yehicle 1452 o = 1452 317 05& - 1372 120 175
Computers & printer 1260 1048 = 2308 736 638 = 35 ar 524
Dither Equipment’s 2.7 = = a7 034 Q12 = 04e Q25 Q37
Electrical Equipment's 030 032 - e o2 o - 013 048 0.8
Tertal 124.44 10.77 - j ciohey] 2288 B - 3099 104.23 m.se

Company has elected to revalue its immovable assets and revalued value have been corsidered as deemed cost of revalued assets. Company choose to
continue with the carrying value of all other of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1,2018, measured as per the pravious GAAP, and use
that carmying value as the deemed cost of such progerty, plant and equipment.

Mote 9B: Other intangible assets

Software 209 18.64 - /o3 G4 i - 1385 2818 1335
Jaguar Software 3399 508 - 3907 434 ] - &2 2755 2975

Total 5438 23.592 - TEI0 n.or 14.20 - 2537 5273 43,10
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Note 9C: Right to use Assets

Lease Assets-Right to use - 4.4 - T4l 200 480 - Bal 751 241
Tertal - 4.4 - 441 200 4.80 - 681 781 1241
Note 10: Currert Tax Assets (Net) INRim Lacs

Current Tax Assets BE38 4333
Total 8838 4333
Mote: 11 Other Non-Financial Assets INRin Lacs

Frepaid (Exp. & Rent} 4006 2409
Other Advances a7z 28
Duties and taxes 306 574
Total 4384 32m
Mote 12: Borrowings (other than debt securities) INR in Lacs

Secured (At Amortised Cost) (Refer Note 12A)

Tarm loans

From Bark & FI 518951 405407
From NHE 2p5788 238000
Cash Credit, DLOF and working capital demand loans - 1424
Total 7847 TS 642830
Bomowings in India TBATTS E428.30
Borrawings outside India = g
Total TBATIG B6428.30

Note 12A: Details of term of redemption / repayment and security provided inrespect of term loan:

Term leans from banks/Fls
ALl Srall Finance Bank Lid, 7152 Repayable in &0 monthly installments | Hypathecatlon of specific book delbits with securlty coverage | 1215%
(principle) of Bs, B33 Lacs each afl10 times and personal guarantee of Mr Mirmal Kumar Jain
and WM. Ashish Jain. Further it s secured by extension of change
aver residental property

Y STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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Aywanse Financial Services Ltd.

Bank of Baroda

Hinduja Houwsing Finance Lid.
TLA

Hinduja Housing Finance Ltd,
TL-2

MAS Financial Services Lid.
TLA

MAS Financial Services Lid.
TL-2

MNational Housing Bank = Lift

Mational Housing Bank =
Refinance

Matienal Housing Bank -
Regular Refinance

MNaticnal Housing Bank- Mew
SR

Maticnal Housing Bank-
Additional Refinance

Capital India Finance Ltd

State Bank of India

29975

43404

9373

5370

29524

A05.00

BELES

12500

GBS

7440

42760

Repayable in 48 monthly instaliments
of Rs. 793 Lacs each

Repayable in 20 quarterly iInstallments
(principlelof Rs. 3680 Lacseach

Repayable in 54 monthly installments
(principle) of Rs, 1112 Lacs each

Repayable in &0 monthly installments
(principle) of Rs. 883 Lacs each

Repayable in 48 monthly instaliments
(principle} of Rs. 1041 Lacs each

Repayable in 48 manthly instaliments
{principle) of Bs. 1041 Lacs each

Repayable in 18 quarterly installmerts
(principle) of Rs. 2700 Lacs each and
last installments of Rs 14 Lacs

Repayable in 26 guarterly installments
(principle} of Rs 1200 Lacs each and
lastinstallments of Rs.6 Lacs

Repayable in 27 quarteily installmerts
(principle) of Rs. 3704 Lacs each

Repayable in 3 quarterly installments
(principle) of B 12500 Lacs each

Repayable in 26 quarterly installments
{principle) of Rs 3705 Lacs each and
lastinstallmentpf Rs.2670|acs

Repayable in 3G monthly installments
of Rz 673 Lacs each

Repayable in &0 monthly fstallments
(principhe) of Rs. 2500 Lacs each

Hypathecation of specific book debts with security coverage
af 110 times and 5% cash coflateral of Rs15.00 Lacs in form of
Fixed depaosit wilth Fincare Small Finanoe Bank and personal
guarantse of Mr Nirmal Kumar Jainand Ashish . Jain

Hypothecatlon of specific book debts with securlty coverage
of 133 times It is also collaterally secured by mortgage of
commercial plot and personal guarantes of M. Nirmal Kumar
Jain Mr. Ashizh Jain, M Kalulal Jain, Mrs. Pushipa Magda and
corporate guasantee of Akme Build Mart Pt Lid,

Hypathecation of specific book debts with security coverage
of 110 times and personal guarantee of Mr Mirmal kumar Jain

Hypothecation of specific book debrts with security coverage
of 110 tmes and personal guarantee of Mr. Ashish Jain

Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage
af 100 times and personal guarantee of Mr, Mirmal Kurmar
Jain,

Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage
of 100 times and personalguarantea of Mr Mirmal Kumar Jain

Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage
ofl 25 times and personal guarantee of Mr. Mirmal Kumar Jain,
Mr. Ashish Jain and Mrs. Pushpa Magda and corporate
guaranteeof Akme Bulld Estate Ltd,

Hypothecation of specific book dabts with security coverage
of 125 times, s also secured by Bank quarantee to 15% of the
sanctioned amount and personal guarantee of M. Mirmal
Kumar Jain, M Ashish Jain and Mrs. Pushpa Magda and
corporate guarantes of Akme Build Extate Lt

Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage
of 125 times. It iz also secured by Bank guarantee to 15% of the
sanctioned amount and personal guarantee of M Mirmal
Kumar Jain, Mr. Aghish Jain and WMrs. Pushpa MNagda and
corporate guasantes of Akme Bulld Estate Ltd.

Hypathecaton of specific book debts with security coverage
of 100 times

Hypathecation of specific book debts with security coverage
of 135 times. It is also secured by Bank quarantes to 15% of the
sanctioned amount and personal guaramtee of Mr. Ashish Jain
and Mrs. Pushpa Magda and corporate guarantes of  Akme
Build Estate Ltd

Hypathecation of specific baok debts with security coverage
of 120 times and personal guarantee of Mr Ashish Jain

Hypathecation of specific book debts with security coverage
of 130 tmes It s also collaterally secured by mortgege of
residential plot and personal guarartes of Mr MNirmal Kumar
Jain, Dipesh Jain, Ashish Jainand Kavish Jain

1300%

10.25%

N.20%

1.20%

1255%

1255%

£65%

5.60%

67045

5.40%

6.70%

1350%

10.55%

e
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State Bank of India-TLTRC 52B56 Repayable in 8 guartery instalments | Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage | 1095%
{principle) of Rs, 8750 Lacs each af 133 times |t is also collaterally secured by mortgage of
residential plot and personal guarantes of Mr, Mirmal Kunmar
Jain, Dipesh Jain, Ashish Jainand Kavish Jain
Union Bank of India K3097 | Repayable in 15 quarterly instaliments | Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage | $.65%
{principle) of Rs. BO.OD Lacs each afl. 33 times It & also provide upfrant FDR of Rs. 180 Crand
personal guaramtes of Mr. Mrmal Kurnar Jain, Mr. Ashish Jain
and Mr. Kavish . Jain,
Hinduja Leyland Finance AB3TA Repayable in 48 manthly instaliments | Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage | 11.20%
Tranch-1 of Rs. 1297 Lacs each of 110 times .and personal guarantes of Mr. Ashish Jain
Hinduja Leyland Finance 43358 Repayable in 48 manthly instaliments | Hypothecation of specific boak debts with security coverage | 11.20%
Tranch-2 of Rs 1297 Lacs each of 110 times and personal guarantee of Mr. Ashish Jain
Indian Overseas Bank 95429 | Repayable in 83 monthly Instaliments | Hypothecation of specific book debts with security coverage | 11.55%
(principle) of Rs 1180 Lacs each and | of 125 times and 1% cash collateral In form of Fived  deposit
lastinstallmentsof RE12.30 Lacs and persenal guarantee of Mr Ashish Jain
Total 784779
Maturity pattern of repaymment

Rate of Interest
From Bank & Fl
B0 - W00 4| 32000 B| 64000 1| atoo - - - - 12| 184000
10-00%- NO0% 17| 7o047 7| 20coo - = = = & - 24 | 100047
MOo0% - 1200% 54 52055 m nells 64| 72005 30| 35740 = = 253 | 3759329
12,00%-13.00% 8| 4244 = = = = = Z = = Bl 3«44
13.00%-14.00% 20| 24830 200 12085 - - = - - - 50| 38915
From NHB
RO0%-500% 1| R2eD0 - - - - - - - - 1] 12e00
BO0%-700% 12| 380326 32| 55304 24| 470 15| 48820 - - a3 [ 255209
2360
Total 79a5.44
EIR Impact {141.68)
Total 2418.02 318096 1544.85 245.60 T8ATID
MNote 13: Other financial liabilities INR in Lacs

Interest socrued but not due on borrowings

Ermcloyee Related Lizhilty
Security Depasit{Liability)
Book Cverdraft

Other liakilities

Tertal

) STAR

925 785

3610 2810

" 200

85609 56263

2321 3504

1024.66 636,63
STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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Mote 14: Provisions INR in Lacs

Retirerment benefits-Gratuity - 2607
Pravision for Expenses 37s 4
Tortal 3751 3720
Note 15: Other non-financial liabilities INRinLacs
Dither non-Financial Liabilities 035 =
Statutory Dues Payable LB& 1048
Total 8.23 1048
MNote 16: Equity Share capital INR inLacs

Authorized Share Capital

200,00,000 Equity Shares @ 10 Each 300000 o000
(P T70.00,000 Egquity Shares @ 10 Each) 4 o
Issued, Subscribed, Called Up & Paid Up Share Capital

W65 B2, 229 Equity Shares @ 10 Each 165822 156735
(PY 15673500 Equity Shares @ 10 Each)

Total 165822 156735

Note 16.1: Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital at the beginning and end of the year:

Af the beginning of the year 15673500 156735 15673500 156735
Add: Share issued during the year S0B729 S0E7 = =
Outstanding at the end of the year 165,82 229 165822 1.56,73,500 156735

Note 16.2: Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Company:

Arktin Imeestments Pt Ltd 3254252 1B63% 3369500 21.50%
Pushpa Magda 156560 598% 1156560 738%
Mirmal Kumar Jain 928000 a0 829000 593%

Nete - The Compary has issusd S08729 equity shares through preferential share allatment basis at a face value of Rel0 and
premiurm of Rs73 as approved inits Board Meeting held on 18th November, 2021.

STARCIE



Note 17: Other Equity
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INR in Lacs

Balances as at March 31, 2020 1728.4 43787 1mz.o 26814 55.68 - 7692 368012
Transfer to special reserve# - AGEE (49667 - s = &
Profit for the year - - 15566 - - - - 15566
Dividend Expenses - - (3908) & & - (3918}
Transfer to Impairment resene - - (2283) - " SAER -
Balances as at March 31, 2021 1728.41 48763 n2699 26814 5568 - 12975 372660
Share Premium 7780 - - - - - - 7780
Transfer to special reserve - G158 {6158} - - - - -
Profit for the year - - 2381 - - - - 238.21
Dither Comprehensive Incomse 4 - - - - TAa7 - TAT7
Others - - (854} = T = = (@54}
Balances as at March 31, 2022 244531 549.21 1295.08 26814 5568 TAT 129,75 475163
Note 18A: Revenue From Operations INRin Lacs

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost

- Interest Income on leans o customers 163578 2500
- Intergst on Bank Deposits from Banks 3470 -
- Cithar imterest Income 12688 12785
Tertal (A) 1797.37 155296
Fees and commission income

-Service charges on -
~Other charges 2406 163
- Bad Debt Recovered 3235 4,24
Tatal (B) 56.52 1588
~Gain/lass on De recognition of financial Assets 734 (B55)
Total (C} 734 (8.55)
=Met Gain/Loss on Fair Value Charges A -
Tetal (D) .21 -
Total { A+B+C) 187244 1550.29

STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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Mote 18B: Other Income INR in Lacs

- Insurance Income 1400 -
- Professicnal ancd Advisory Income S000 -
Tortal 6410 -
Mote 19: Finance Cost INR inLacs

Finance costs on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Interest on borrowings

- Interest on term loans 5872 40757
- Imterest on cash credit and waorking capital demand loan 1985 4708
~Interest on 120 236 51
Other borrowing cost (incl. Bank Charges) 750 3427
Total 817201 428.83
Meate 20: Impairment on financial instruments INR inLacs

On financial asgets measured at amaortised oost

-Loan a6l 6951
-Bad Debits written off 44735 12573
Tertal 50.97 195.25
Note 21: Employee benefits expenses INR inLacs
Salarles, allowances and benetfits Sid2e 35347
Contribution to provident and ather funcds 1542 748
Gratuity Expenses 1250 2210
Staff welfare expenses 25BR 4.2
Total 565.02 39726
MNote 22 Depreciotion and Amortlzation INR inLacs

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment an 541
Amartisation of intangithe sssets 1430 724
Amartisation of Right o use assets 4B0 200

e | 14.66

STARCIE
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Mote 23: Other Expenses INR in Lacs
Pt NewrandedMarch 92072 | Nearanded rch 34 2021
Advertising Exp, 284 176
Annual Listing expenses - 37
Other Annual fees Q05 051
Audit Fees 284 135
Busiress Promotion Exp. 375 051
Commission 451 14
Computer & Software Exp, 27 325
Comeyance 208 458
Credt Rating Exp, 1285 0355
Director Sitting fees BE7 28
Donation 020 -
CSR expenses 1025 oo
Electricity Exp 314 196
Insurance Expenses 235 41
Diffice Exp. 2406 673
Office Rent Exp. 5358 123
Municipal Tax 233 £
IT. - Infrastructure exp. 404 172
Media And PR Experses 356 -
Irterest, Peralty & Fine 038 233
Postage and courier 133 0E7
Printing & Stationery 540 134
Professional & Technical fee 155.25 13287
Professional Tax o8 -
Repair &Maintenance Expenses 324 126
ROC & Compliance Faes 122 o3
Telaphone Experses 128 o
Travelling Experses 2155 936
Legal and Recowery Exp. 456 E13
Security Depasit Rent g77 437
Total 364.43 23586
MNote 24: Tax Expenses INR in Lacs

The components of income tax expense ang!

Current tax 4551 a4
Deferred tax 2377 MBS}
Total Tax charge 59,69 6278

Note 24.1: Reconciliation of tax experse ard (e actounting profit multipied by statutory incame tax rate far the year endec March 31, 2022 and March 31, 202 isas
follows:

W) STAR oo QU
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INR in Lacs

Accounting profit before tax
Statutory Income tax rate (%)

Tave at statutory Income Tax rate

Tax Impact of:

Income not subject to tax
Non-deductible expenses
Deduction under secticn 36 (1) (wiil)
Crther Deduction

Deferred Tax (Asset=]/ Liability

Income tax expense
Income tax expenses booked in PEL
Effectie tax rate

MNeote 24.2: Deferred Tax

20077
2517%
50583

2082
(s}
(14.26)
2377

6969
8969
34.71%

34847
25T%

cm
360

(474}
[M&E3}

INR inLacs

The components of Deferred Tax assets and Liabiities as an 3103, 2022 and 31.03,2021 are

as follows

Opening Balance {Deferred Tax Assets)
Deferred Tax Assets

Unamortized Processing Fes
Innpairment of Financial Assets

Difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/amartization charged for the
firarial reporting

Cithers

Gross deferred Tax Asset (A)

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Provisicn for employee benefit

Ditference Betweesn WOV of fxed Assets and as per Co Act, 2013 and Income tax Act,
THET

Unamortized Borrowing Cost

Gross Defered Tax Lisbiives (B)

Net Deferred Tax Assety (Liability)

Amount {debited)/ Credited in Profit and Loss account

4777

1733

30e

3565
4122

3a14

1205
4300

9133

T4

MnG63




Note 25: Earning per share
The earnings per share (EFS) is calculated as follows:
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ah Armount used a5 the nurmerator for basic EPS profit after tax
b} Vieighted average number of equity shares Tor basic EPS
) Weighted average number of equity shares for diluzed EPS
d} Mominal value per share
e) Eamings per share:

-Basic {a/b)

-Diluted (ai)

{Ir R L30TV
Mumber IBOOTIIE
Mumber IB0oe

{inR=} 0

(inRs) 145

{InRs) 149

Mote 26: Related Party Transactions ( As required by INDAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures ) List of Related parties and relationship:

15565848
166/3500
15673500

ie]

093
Q99

Mame of the Related Party Mature of Relationship

Mir. Ashish Jain Chairman and Managing Directar (KMP)

Ivir. Kavish Jain Exzcutive Director

Wi Amlendra Prasad Saxena Mon-Executive Independent Director

M. Arnrit Singh Rajpurahit Maon-Exscutive Independent Director

Iirs. Rekiha Jain Mon-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Paritesh Kotharl Company Secretary and Compliance officer (KMP)
Pir. Matesh Marayanan Chief Financial Offloes (KMP)

Pir. Mirmal Kumar Jain (Ex-Directorn) Pramoter

Irs. Abhilasha Jain Prometer

r. Aril K. Sachidanad Ky Management personrel in Associate Entity
Alkrme Fintrade (india) Limited Promoter Grows Company

The Comnation Castles Private Limited Pramoter Company

Arifim Imyvestments Private Limited Sharehoider having Substantial Interest

Arkfin Housing Fund Significant Influence in Associate Entity
Transactions with Related Parties

The nature & volume of transactions of the Company during the year, with the above related parties were as follows, These transactions were carmied out in

ordinany course of business and were at anm's length price:

) STAR
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M. Ashish Jair Ramureration - 400 - - 370E -
Mr. Kavish Jain Remuraration - 3600 - - 2202 -
Mr. Amlbendra Prasad Saxwena Sitting Fees - 90 - - 060 -
Mr. Amrit Singh Rajpunchit Sitting Fees = 1585 - = GED =
Mrs. Rekha Jain Sitting Fees - 310 - - 060 -
Mr. Paritash Kaothari Salary - 54D - - 480 -
STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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Transactions with Related Parties

Mr. Matesh Marayanan

Mr.Mirmal Kumar Jain

Mr. Kavish Jain-

Mrs. Abhilasha tain

M. Anil K- Sachidanad

Akrne Fintrade (India) Limited

The Coranation Castles Private

Limited

Arkfin Imvestments Private Limited

Arkdin Housing Fund

Remuneration

Professicnal Services
Salary

Professional Services
Salary

Professional Services
Inter Corporate Loan
Iriterest

Loan

Haspitality Services
Irter Corporate Loan
[rieriest

Protessional Services
Irter Corporate Loan
Interest

[rrvestment

Ineomae an imestmaent

260
2355

800

200

600

4168

38000
[le)

3687
1000
236
49600

45600
562

FO47E
3275

7000

8500

1846

3600

75
284

3600
83297
Fa4

Q47
FOO0

3007

INRinLacs

Mote: The rermureration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an
actuarial basis for the Company as a whale.

27. Segmentreporting

An operating segrment is 3 component of the cormpany that emerges in business activities frorm which it may earn revenues and
incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the company's other components, and for
which discrete financial iInformation is available, Al operating seqments' operating results are reviewed regularly by the company's
rmanagerment to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. The MD is

considered to be the chief operating decision maker { CODM"} within the purview of Ind AS108 operating segments.

The CODM considers the entire business of the company on a holistic basis to making operating decisions and thus there are no
segregated operating segments, The company is engaged into the business of providing housing loans and property loans, The
CODM of the company reviews the operating results of the company as a whole and therefore not more than one reportable
segment is required to be disclosed by the company as envisaged by Ind AS 108 operating segments. Accordingly, amounts

appearingin thess financial statements relates to the business of providing housing loans and propertyloans.

The company does not have any separate geographic segment other than India. As such there are no separate reportable

segments as per IND AS108 cperating segments.

28. Contingentliabilities and commitments

al  Contingentliabilities - thereis no contingent liability As at March 31, 2022(31-03- 2021 MiD

B Commitments - Undisbursed armount of housing and other loanis Rs 508 or. (231-03-2021562 cr)

STARCIN
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29, Retirementbenefits
(a) Definedcontribution plans:

The company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employves salaries, in respect of qualifying
employees towards provident fund, which is defined contribution plan. The company has no cbligation other than to make
the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue. The amount
recognized asanexpense towards contribution te provident fund for theyvear aggregated toINR 1285 Lacs {FY 12 Lacs),

(b) Definedbenefitplan:

The Company has a defined benefit plan e, Gratuity, for its employees. Under the gratuity plan every employee who has
completed atleast five years of services getsa gratuity on departure at 15 days of salary for each year service.

Contribution to gratuity fund

In accordance with Indian Accourting Standard 19 'Emplayee benefits', actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid
defined benefit plan of gratuity based an the following assumption:

n Principle actuarial assumptions

Discount Rate 725 % pa. 640 % pa.
Salary Growth Rate OO0 % pa. FOO0 % pa.
Withdrawal Rates 10,00 % paatyounger agesreducingto 10,00 % pa at younger ages reducing to

200 % pa % at older ages 200 % p.a % at older ages
(iiy Major risk to the plan
I have outlined the following risks associated with the plan:
A, Actuarial Risk:
Itis the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. Thiscan arise due toone of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result in to an
Imcrease in Gbligation at a rate thatis higher than expected.

Wariability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assurmed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity
Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of
cash flow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount
rata,

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the
Gratuity Benefits wil be paid earlier than expectad. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at
the resignation date.

B. InvestmentRisk:

For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair
value of Instrurments backing the ability. In such cases, the present value of the assetsis independent of the future discournt
rate. This can result inwide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discournt
rate during the inter-valuation period.

€. LiquidityRisk:

Ernployess with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits, If some
of such employeesresign/retire from the company there can best rain on the cash flows,

D. MarketRisk:

Marketrisk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One actuarial
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assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of money. Anincreasein
discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on
the yvields on the corporate/government bond sand hence the valuation of lability Is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as
atthevaluation date.

E. LegislativeRisk:

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the
legislation/requlation, The government may amend the Payment of Gratulty Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher
benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 2nd the same will have
to be recognized immediately in the year when any such amendmentis effective.

(iiiy Reconciliation of defined benefitobligation

Rs. Rs.
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 2785352 2606537
Transfer (in)/{out)obligation - -
Currart service cost BS7519 1046331
Irterest cost 173102 236326
Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:
Due to Change in financial assumptions {194,036) -
Due 1o change in demao graphic assumption = -
Due to experience adjustments (BO357) (N03.842)
Past service cost - -
Loss(gainjoncurtailments - -
Liabkilities extinguished on settlements - =
Liakilities assumead in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase
Exchange differences on foreign plans
Benefit paid from fund - -
Benefits paid by cormpany {885,000 -
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 19,93,466 2785352
(v} Reconciliation of plan assets
Pabowsrs  3vMa-202(Pmonthe) 3-Mar-207(months)
Rs. Rs.
Opening value of plan assets - -
Transfer (in)/(out) plan assets 1292466 -

Expenses deducted from ascets - -
Irterest ncome - -
Return on plan assets excluding amaounts incleded in interest Incorme - -

Agsets distributed on settlements - -
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Contributions by Employer - N
Contributions by Employee - =
Exchange differences on foreign plans = =
Benefits paid = =
Closing value of plan assets 19,92 466 =

(v) Assets and Liabilities recognized in the balance sheet

Rs. Rs.
Present value of unfunded obligations - 2785352
Present value of funded obligations 15593466 -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Met Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets) 19,93, 466 2785352

(vi} Profit and loss account for the period

|
&

Service cost
Current service cost BS7619 1046331
Past service cost - -
loss/(gain) on curtailments and settliement = -
Met interast cost 173102 236326
Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expenses/(income) 10,70,721 12,82,657

(vil) Other Comprehensive Income for the period

|
&

Compeonents of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:
Due to Change in financial assumptions {124,036 -
Due to change in demo graphic assumption - -

Due 1o experience adjustments (BO357T) (NO3842)
Return on plan assets excluding amaounts inclueded in interest income - -
Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income)/Expense (9,97607) (M,03,842)
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(viii) Reconciliation of Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Assets)

Rs. Rs.

Met opening provision in books of accournts 2785352 2606537
Transfer {in)/(cut) cbligation o n
Transfer (in)/out plan assets - -
Employee Benefit Expense 10,7071 1282657
Armounts recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income )/ Expense (997607 (M03,842)
28,58 466 2785352

Benefits paid by the Company {8,65,000) -
Contributions to plan assats {1993 468) -
Closing provision in books of accounts - 27,85,352

(i) Sensitivity to Key Assumptions

Rs. (%)
Discount rate Sensitivity

Increase by 0.5 % 1392066 2667197
(% change) -5.09 % -424%
Decrease by 05 % 2104064 2912937
(% change) 555 % 458%
Salary growth rate Sensitivity

Increase by 05 % 2058587 2845048
(% change) 377 % 214 %
Decrease by 05 % 15,20,616 2720493
(% change) 365 % 233%
Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity

WR. x 10 % 1956012 27875
(% change) 013% -D15%
WER. x 90 % 19,828,745 2788228
(%e hange) -024% 010 %

(x) The Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation Expected Future Cash flows (Undiscounted)

Year 1 Cash flow 150321 36%
Year 2 Cash flow 83226 1.2%
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Year 3 Cazh flow 104539 20%
Year 4 Cash flow 142343 2%
‘ear 5 Cash flow 153733 29%
Year 6 to Year 10 Cash flow 8127115 15.4%

() Otherlongtermemployee benefits- There wasno other liakility,
30. Employeestockoptions

it The Company has an Employee Share based payment scheme, under which stock options were granted to employees as
per details provided below!

During the yvear endad 31 March 2022, the Company has epproved 1587350 Employvee Stock options under the AKME
ESOP Scheme 2021via board resclution dated 7th April 2021 and shareholders' special resolution dated30th April 2021. The
Board has granted 1557000 aptions under ESOP 2021, which is In accordance with the provisions of the law and/for
guidelinesissued by relevant authority applicable at the date of the grant,

Mo of Employes Stock Options approved 1567350

Mo of Employes Stock Options Granted 1557000

Cate of Grant 05-08-2021

Exercise Price per option 56/-
ii. ‘\festingConditions:

Yesting of opticnswill be over a period of three years frorm the effective date In following manner-
al 2%%oncompletion of oneyear fromthe date of grant
b) 25%oncompletion of second year from the date of grant
c)  50%oncompletion of second year from the date of grant
lii. Contractual Life:

The contractual life (Vesting period plus exercise period) ranges from 1.6 years 1o 3.6 years L vesting period ranging from 1to 3
years and exercise period of 6 months from the date of vesting of options. Incase of resignation, employee may exercise all options
vested on the date of submission of resignation. Similarly in case of termination, employee may exercise all options vested before
vacatingthe office,

Method of Settlement: AKMEESOP Scherme 2021will be settled through issue of Eqguity shares,
v.  Reconciliation of Outstanding Share options:

Cwtstanding at the beginning of the year = =
Yested at the beginning of the year - -
Granted during the year 15,57000 -

=

Vested during the year - -
Lapsed - =
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Forfeited (Vested-Lapsed) - -
Lapsed (LUnvested-Lapsed) - -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 1557000 -

21 DuestoMicro, Smalland Medium enterprises asper MSMED Act 2006

There is no amount that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(the MSMED) pertaining to Micro or Small enterprises, as no supplier has intimated the company about its status as micro or small
enterprises oritsregistration with the appropriate authority under MSMED,

32, Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analyzed according to when they are expectad to be recovered or
settled, With regards te the loans and advances to customers, the company uses the same basis of expected repayment behavior
asused for estimating the EIR.

INR in Lacs

ASSETS

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalerts 291793 = 2591793 201013 - 2003
Bank balance gther than cash and cash 2498 434.85 Slage 3043 32000 35043
pouivalents

Loans SER35 Q2457 023146 140683 7E7B5] 928334
Irvestments - BR779 BEZTE = 25614 35614
Other financial assets 399,74 2 43073 83420 m213 19633

Mon-Financial assets:

Deferred tax assets = 242 249 = 4777 4777
Current Tax Assats {Met) BA3A - BAGR 4333 - 43733
Property. plant and ecquipment - 10423 10423 - 0LE 058
Intargitle assets - 5273 5273 - 4310 4310
Right to use Assets Tl TEl - 1241 24
Other non-financial assets 2623 1752 4384 700 psyall 320
TOTAL ASSETS 4,503.60 10,822.43 15,326.03 3,58193 8,894,64 12,476.57
LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities:

Borrowings 241803 542975 7B47 75 222039 420752 642830
Ciher financial liabilities 1024 66 - 102466 63663 - 63663

Mon-finarcial liabilities:

Proviskens 375 - 375 4 2007 37A
Cther non-financial liabilites 623 - 623 1048 - 1048
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,486.42 542075 Boi6Ia 2,878.63 423390 76z
NET 101717 5,392.68 5,400.85 70329 4,660.65 5,362.95
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
A). Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories As at March 31, 2022 were as follows: IMNR in Lacs
Financial assets not measured at fair value®

Cash and cash equivalents 291793 - - - -
Bark balance other than cash and cash equivalerts 51282 - - - -
Loans 10,23146 = - 1023146 1023146
Iréestments 83779 " BR773 = 85779
Oither financial assets 48075 = 1#7.0% * 12709
Total 15,00775 = 984.88 10,231.46 21634
Financial Habilities not measured at falr value*

Bomrawings 747G - - TB4ATS a4/
Cither financial liabilities 1024 B6 - - - =
Total B,872.44 - - 784779 784779
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories As at March 31, 2021 were as follows:

Financial assets not measured at fair value®

Cash and cash eguivalents 201003 - - - -
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents: 35043 - - - -
Loans 528334 - - 928334 928334
Imvestments 35614 = 35614 = 35614
Cither financial assets 19633 - W0e7s - e[
Total 13196 37 = 452,92 928334 974627
Financial Habilities not measured at falr value*

Borrawings B428.30 - - B42830 B42830
Cithar financial liabilities 53663 . = - =
Total 706453 - - 5428.30 542830

*The company has not disclosed the fair values for finandial instruments which are short term in nature because their carrying amourts are a reasonable

appraximation of fair value.

B) MeasurementofFairValue
Valuation methodologies of financial instruments not measured at fair value:

Belovr are the methodalogies and assumptions used to detarmine falr values for the above financial instrurmernts which are pot
recorded and rmeasured at fair value in the financial statements, These fair values were calculated for disclosure purpose only.

Short Term financial assets and liabilities

For financial assets and financial liabilities that hawve a short term maturity(less than twebee months), the carrying amounts, which

are netofimpalrment, areareasonable appradmation of thelr fair value.

Suchinstruments include: cash and cash equivalent, ather financial assets (excluding security deposit), trade payables and other
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financial liakility.
Loans and advancestocustomers

In case of retall loans and term loans with floating rates, the interest rate represents the market rate, Consequently the carrying
amount represents the fairvalue.

Term Loan with fixed rate: - The fair values estimated by discourted cash flow model that incorporates assumptions for credit risk,
probability of default and loss given default estimates. As per management assumptions, the fair value of the loans & advances
has been at par with the carrying value of the portfolic considering the fact that the competitive interest ratas in the operational
area of the company and the portfolioinwhich the company has exposure are more orless as per prevailing market rates.

Investments

[rvestment in mutual funds has been taken as Level 2 and value has been considered based on mutual fund statement.
Irvastments in unlisted equity instruments has been taken as Level 2 and value has been considered based on |atest available fair
value of the Instrumenits.

Borrowings

In case of borrowings with floating rates, the interest rate represents the market rate. Consequently the carrying amount
representsthe fairvalue,

Transfer between Levelslandll
There hasbeen no transfer in between level land levelll.
C) Capital

The company maintains an activity managed capital base to cover risks inheritin the business and ismeeating the capital adequacy
of the local requlatory body, National Housing Bank (MHE). The adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored using, amaong
other measures the regulation issued by NHE.

The Company has complied In full with all its externally imposed capital reguirements over the reported period. Equity share
capital and other equity are considered farthe purpose of Company's capital management,

Capital Management

The Primary objectives of the company's capital management peolicy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally
imposed capital reguirement and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to
maximizeshareholdervalue,

The company managesits capital structure and rmakes adjustrents to it according to changes in ecenomic conditions and the risk
characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend
payrment of shareholders, returmn capital to shareholder ar issue capital securities. Mo changes have been made to the objectives,
policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the board,

The Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio at reasonable level of 5-6 times in imminent year while Master Direction - Mon-
Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 dated February 17, 2021 currently
permits HFCs 1o borrow up to 13 times of their net owned funds ("MOF™), The Company includes within debt, its allinterest bearing
loans and borrowings.

Debt to Net Worth Ratio (INR in Lacs)

Debts 784779 542830

Met Worth 640285 536395
Debt to Net Worth (in times) 1.22 12

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
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34, FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBJECTIVES ANDPOLICIES

The Compary's Principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings. The main purpose of these financial abilities is to finance the
Company's operations and to support s operations, The Company’s financial assets include leans, cash, and cash equivalents,
investrents and other financial assetsand that derves directly fromits operaticns.

(i) CreditRisk

Credit Risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer ar counter party ta financial instruments falls to meetits
contractual obligations and arises primarily from the company's loan andinvestmants.

The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the raximum credit risk exposure.
A. Loansand Advances

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of sach customer. Howewver,
management also considers the factors that may influsnce the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk
associated with the industry:

Therisk management committee has established a credit policy under which every new customer is analyzed individually for
credit worthy before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered, The Company's
review includes external ratings, if they are available, financial statements, credit agency information, industry infarmation
etc.

The Company's gross exposure to creditrisk forloans andinvestments by type of counterpart is as follows:

Carrying Amount INR. In Lacs
Particulars As at 31 Mar 2022 As at 31 Mar 2021
Retail Loan 852790 788245
Corporate Loan 88102 157174
Investments 85779 35614
Total 26671 9810.33

The above exposures are entirely concentrated in India. Thers isno oversees exposura.

An impairment analysis s performed at each reporting date bazed on the facts and circumstances existing on that date to idertify
expectad losses on accourt of time value of money and creditrisk, For the purpose of this analysis, the loan receivables are categorized
into groups based on days past due. Each group is then assessed forimpairment using the Expected CraditLoss (ECL) model as per the
provisions of Ind AS 109- Financialinstruments.

Staging

As per the provisions of Ind AS109 general approach all financial instrurnents are allocated to stage 1 oninitial recognition. However, if a
significant increase to credit risk is identified at the reporting date as compared with the initial recognition, then an instrument is
transferred tostage 2. If there is objective evidence ofimpairment, then the assetis creditimpaired and transferredto stage 3.

The Comparny considers a financial instruments defaulted and therefore stage 3 (cradit- impaired) for ECL calculationsin all cases when
the borrower becomes 90 days past due on its contractual payments.

For Financial assets instage 1, the impairment calculated based on defaults that are possible in next twehve months, whereas for financial
instrurmentsinstage 2 and 3 the ECL calculation considers default event for the lifespan of the instrument.

As per Ind AS 102, Company assesces whether there is a significant increase In credit risk at the repaorting data frorm the initial
recagnition. Company has staged the assets based on the day past dues criteria and other market factors which significantly impacts
the partfaolio.
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Currant Stage | 12 Months Prowvision
1-30 days Stage 12 Months Prowvision
31-60 days Stage 2 Lifetime Provisicn
61-90 days Stage 2 Lifetime Provisicn
00+ days Stage 3 Lifetime Provisicn
Grouping

As per Ind AS 108, Company is required to group the portfolio based on the shared risk characteristics. Company has assessed the rigk
anditsimpact onthevarious portfolios and has divided the portfolio into folowing groups:

- Retail Loans (Housing and Mon housing Loans)
- Other Loan & Advances

- Builder and Developer loans
Impairment-Expected CreditLoss ("ECL"):

The accounting standard, Ind AS 109 does not specifically prescribe any methodology for computing ECL, However, entities are
required to adopt sound and market acceptable methodologies which are in line with the size, complexity and risk profile of the financial
entity for computing the ECL. The Company uses following three main componentstc measure ECL: -

a.  Probability of default (PD)

b.  Lossgivendefault(LGD).

¢ Exposureatdefault (SAD).
Probability of default (PD):

PD is defined as the probability of whether borrowers will default their obligations in an ensuring peried of 12 months. Historical PD is
derived from the HFC'sinternal data calbrated with forward looking macro-economic factors,

For computation of probability of default company has considered three vears Historical data and the current Macroeconomic
conditions along with probable Impacts of COVID-19. Based on these factors PD has beenworked cut,

Loss Given default (LGD):

LGD is an estimate of the loss from a transaction given that a default accurs. Under Ind AS 108, Lifetime LGD's are defined as collection
of LGD's estimates applicable to different future periods.

Wariowus approaches are available to compute the LGD. Company has considered workout LGD approach.
The following steps are performed to calculate the LGD.
1) Haircutwas applied on the value of the collateral {asset cost) asof reporting date.
2)  Theoutstanding amountwas adjusted with the haircut adjusted collateral value.
1) LEDhasbeencomputedusing the outstanding amountinstep 2,
Ower and above the LGD has been floored using regulatory guidelines,
Exposureatdefault ("EAD"™)

As per Ind AS 108, EAD is estimation of the extent to which the financial entity may be exposed to counter party in the event of default
and at the time of courter party’s default, Company has mode led EAD based on the contractual and behavioral cash flows tll the
[ifetirme of the loan and considering the expected prepayments.

Company has considered expected cash flows for all loans at DFD bucket level for each of the segments which were used for
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computation for ECL. Moreover, the EAD comprised of principal compeonent, accrued interest on the outstanding exposure for the
ensuring 12 months. So discounting was done for computation of expected creditloss,

ECL Computation:
Proportion of expected credit loss provided for across the stage issummarized balow:
INR in Lacs

T e R e e
Stagel 4806 7077
Stage 2 6610 8154
Stage 3 6329 1213
Amount of expected 17746 17025

Credit loss provided faor

The loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience over past years. These loss rates are then adjusted approximately to reflect
differences between current and historical economic conditions and the Company's view of pravailing ecenomic conditions aver the
expected lives of the loan receivable.

Movementin provision of expected creditloss hasbeen provided in below note.

Movement of ECL INR in Lacs
Crpening provision of ECL 17085 1033
Addition of during the year B.61 &89.51

Utilization/ reversal during the year = &
Closing provision of ECL 17745 17085

Collateral and other creditenhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counter party. Guidelines are in place
covering the acceptability and valuation of each type of collateral. The main types of collateral obtained are mortgaged properties
based on the nature of loans. Management monitors the market value of coliateral in accordance with undertying agreement, The
Company advances loan to maximum extent of 20% of the value of the mortgaged properties.

(iiy Analysis of risk concentration

The Company's concentrations of risk are managed based on Loan ta value (LTV) segregation as well as geographical spread. The
following tables stratify cradit exposures from housing and other loans to customers by range of loanto-value (LTV) ratio. LTV is
calculated as the ratio of gross amount of the loan - or the ameunt committed for loan commitments - to the value of the collateral.

LTV to Customers:

LTV wizse bifurcation:

As on March 31, 2022 {INRin Lacs)
Ovewet  stagel  Stagez  Stge3 ol
O%-A0% 218568 82534 1B7459 37851
A1H-60% 215891 75682 12993 208666
B1%-80% 322198 26452 14.04 350054
More than 80% 61562 2318 - 642 80

218719 1910.27 31.48 10408.92

Total
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As on March 31, 2021

(INRinLacs

O%-A40% 256307 58354 12333 326554
AT-60% 217764 68705 15080 301550
B1%-80% 231499 22038 14.04 254541
More than B0% 59316 2619 - 619.34
Total 764885 151716 28818 545419
Customers Profile

As on March 31, 2022 (INRin Lacs)

Housing

Salaried 22223 2621 4218 252650
Self Employed 470475 155323 26153 651952
MNon Housing

Salaried 5320 1212 - 732
Self Employed 120703 76.81 774 120159
Total 818719 191027 3In4as 10,408.92
Customers Profile

As an March 31, 2021 (INRin Lacs

Heousing

Salaried 746,31
Self Employed 652952
Maon Hausing

Salaried 17395
Self Employed 385101
Total 764885

10255 5893 80779
140415 218 8151732
1046 = 2841

= .25 36625
151716 28818 945419

(iii) Liquidity Rislk

Liquidity risk is the rick that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The
Company'sapproachin managing liquidityis to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due.

The company Is monitaring its liquidity risk by estimating the future inflows and outflows during the start of the year and planned
accordingly the funding requirement. The company manages the liguidity by unutilized cash credit facility, term loan and the direct

assignment.

The composition of the Company's liability mix ensures healthy asset liability maturity pattern and well diverse resource mix,

The total cash credit and working capital limit available to the Company is INR 425 Lakh spread across 2 banks. The utilization level

is maintainedin such a way that ensures sufficient liquidity on hand,
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Majarity of the Company's portfollo s individual hausing loans, The company does not have any off book asset under
management.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities based on contractual
discounted payments along with its carrying value as at the balance shest date.

INR in Crore

1day to 30/31 days (one month) 112 - 092 -
Cwver | month to 2 months 190 - 404 -
Cwer 2 manths to 3 months 34s - 199 -
Cwer 3 months to & months 604 - 495 -
Cwer & months to 1year ne7 - 1030 -
Cwer | year to 3 years 3181 - 2894 -
Chver 3 years ta 5 years 48 - o974 -
Cher 5 years 763 - 340 -
Total 78.48 - 64.28 -
(iv) MarketRisk

Marlet risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk includes interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
contral marketrisk exposures within acceptable parametars, while optimizing the return,

Interestrate risk

Imterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
rrarket interest rates, The company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the company's
investrnentin bank deposits and variable interestrate on borrowings and lending, Whenever theraisa change in borrowinginterest
rate for the company, necessary change is reflected in the lending interest rates over the timeline in order to mitigate the risk of
change inirterest rates of borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis has been carried out based on the exposure 1o interest rates lending and borrowing carried at variable rate.,

Impact on profit before tax for the year- Gain/({Loss) (3794 2784 (457 457

{v) ForeignCurrency Risk
The company does not have any instrument denominated or traded in foreign currency. Hence such risk does not affect the
Company.

35.Impactof COVID-19

COVID-19 pandemic had led to a significant decrease in global & local economic activities, which may persist. The company has
used the principle of prudence to provide for the impact of pandemic on the financial statements specifically while assessing the
expected creditloss on financial assets by applying management overlays, approved by its Board of Directors. The extent to which
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CCVID-19 pandemic impacts the Company’s cperations and financial metrics will depend on future developments, which ara
highby uncertain.

36, Disclosure requirad under the RB| RBesalution Frameweork 2.0 for COVID-19 related Stress” of Individuals and Small Business dated
May 05,2021with reference to disclosure state under Format-B prescribed inthe Resolution Framework -1.0 are given below,

Exposure to accounts classified as Standard consequent to implementation of resolution plan - Pasition as at 1678 Cr
the end of the previous half-year (&)

Of (A), aggregate debt that slipped into NPA during the half-year MIL
Of (&) amourt written off during the half-yvear 003Cr
Of [(A) amount paid by the borrawers during the half-year 091 Cr
Exposure to accaunts classified as Standard consequent to implementation of resolution plan - Pasition as at 1659 Cr

the end of this half-year

37 Thetitle deeds of immovable property held by the company are duly executed in favor of the company for properties where the
companyisthe lesses.

38, Mo proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions {prohibition) Act 1988 and rules made thereunder, as at 3ist March 2022 and 31stMarch 2021,

3% The company ks not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or any other lender, In accordance with the
guidelines onwilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank Of India, during theyear ended 31t march 2022 and 31st march 2021

40. The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of The Companies Act 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended 3ist march 2022 and 3istmarch 2021

41, Reglstration of charges or satisfactionwithregistrar of Companies (ROC)

Deed of Hypothecation dated 24.06. 2021 executed betweean ROC-Jaipur 20 Days -
Star Housing Finance Limited(as the borrower} and Mational
Haousing Bank{the lender) in relation 1o securing repaymeant of
the loan facility amount aggregating to RsS crores

Deed of Hypothecation dated 12072021 executed between ROC-Jaipur 20 Days -
Star Housing Finance Limited(as the borrower) and Hinduja
Housing Finance Limited {the lender) in relation to securing
repayment of the loan facility amount aggregating to
Rs53,000,000.00

Ceed of Hypothecation dated3010. 2021 executed between ROC-Jaipur 30 Days -
Star Housing Finance Limited(as the borrower} and Capital
India Finance Limited (the lender} in relation to securing
repayment of the loan facility ameount aggregating to Rs.
20,000,00000
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Deed of Hypothecation dated 02.03.2022 executed between ROC-Mumbai 30 Days -
Star Housing Finance Limited(as the borrower) and Hinduja
Leyland Finance Limited (the lender) in relation to securing
repayment of the loan facility amount aggregating to Rs.
100,000000.00

Deed of Hypothecation dated 11.03 2022 executed between ROC-Mumbai 30 Days -
Star Housing Finance Limited(as the borrower) and MNational
Housing Bank (the lender) in relation to securing repayrment of
the loan facility amount aggregating to Rs, 100,000,000.00

Deed of Hypothecation dated 30.03. 2022 executed between ROC-Mumbai 30 Days -
Star Housing Finance Limited(as the borrower) and Indian
Qwerseas Bank (the lender) in relation to securing repayment
of tha lpan facility amount aggregating to Rs, 100,000,000.00

Satisfaction of charge created on 28.05.2022 for loan amount ROC-Jaipur 30 Days -
Rs. 2250000000

Satisfaction of charge created on 30.08.2021 for loan amount ROC-Jaipur 30 Days -
Rs. 13500000.00

Satisfaction of charge created on 02112021 for loan amount ROC-Jaipur 30 Days -

Rs. 2500C000.00

42 The Company has borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly
returns filed by the company with the banks and financialinstitutions are in accordance with the books of accounts of the company
for the respective quarters.

43, The company has taken borrowings from banks and financial institutions and utilzed them for the specific purpose for which they
were taken as at the balance sheet date. Unutilized funds as at 31st march 2022 are held by the company in the form of depasits till
thetime utilization is made subsequently.

44, There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts that have been sumrendered or disclosed
as income during the year ended 315t march 2022 and 3ist march 2021, In the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
There have been no previously unrecorded income and related assets which were 1o be properly recordedin the books of account
during the year ended 21st march 2022 and 31st march 2021,

45, Asapart of normal lending business, the company grants loans and advances on the basis of securityfguarantes pravided by the
borrower/co-borrower, These transactions are conducted after exercising proper due diligence.

Other than the transactions described abowve,

a. Mo funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies) including
foreign entities {Intermediaries”y with the understanding that the intermediary shall lend or invest in a party identified by or
on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries):

b Mo funds have been received by the Company from any party{ies) (funding party) with the understanding that the
Company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities Identified by or on behalf of the
Company (“Utimate beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

48, The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended 3lst march 2022 and 3lst
rmarch 2021,
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47 Pursuant to the RBI circular DORSTRRECGE8/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 12 Novemnber 2021- "Prudential norms on Income
Recognition, Asset Classification and Pravisioning (RACP) pertaining 1o Advances - Clarification”. In this regards our company
has been following the same procedure as specifiedin the said guidelines with regard to classify the accountas NPA or SMA,

We hereby further clarify that the account is recognized as NPA or SMA from the very date it crosses the 90 days / €0 days or 30
days as applicable from its due date of repayment for respective classification. As such, NBA amount computed by the company
does not have any impact of the above referred circular, Apart frorm this no NPA account is being upgraded unless the entire
overdue amount as on dateis fully recovered.

48. Subsequentevent
There isno significant subsequent evert thet has occurred after the reporting period till the date of these financial statements.
49. CSRexpenses

Cither expenses include Rs, 10.25 lakh for the Year ended March 31, 2022towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), in
accordance with Companies Act, 2013, Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company during the yearis Rs. 951 1akh.

The details of amount spent during the respective year towards CSR are as under: {INRin Lacs)

Construction / Acquisition of any assets il il Mil Mil Mil il
On the purpose of ather then above 1025 il 1025 noo Mil noo

&0 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary in accordance with the INDAS
asthe previous year'sbalance sheet hasbeen re-castedin accordance with accounting standard of INDAS,

Disclosures required by the Reserve Bank of India /National Housing Bank as per Notification ne. DOR.FIN.HFC.
CC.NoJ20/0310136/2020-21 dated February 17. 2021- Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing
Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021

—t
b

Minimum Disclosures

The following additional disclosures have been given in terms of Notification no. DORFINHFCCC.NaI20/0310136/2020-21
dated February 17 2021- Master Direction - Men-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Campany (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2021issued by the REL

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

L

The accounting policies regarding ke areas of operations are disclosed as note 1 of accounting policy 1o the Standalone Financial
Staternent for the year ended March 31,2022,

3. Disclosure:
(I) Capital to Risk Assets Ratio

CRAR % 54.73% 8635%
CRAR - Tier | capital % B83.74% 84.66%
CRAR - Tier Il Capital % 1.04% LE8%

Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier || capital - -
Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments - -

Unutilized amount at the end of the year - -
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(i) Reservefundu/s29Cof NHB Act, 1987
Statutoryreserve

The Company has transferred a sum of Rs, 6158 lacs (PY Rs. 42,66 lacs) during the yearin the Special Reserve out of its profits in
terms of Section 29C of the Maticnal Housing Bank Act. 1987 This armount includes a sum of Rs, 4442 lacs (PY 49.66) toward the
reserve created under Section 36(1) (viil) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Breakup of transfer of funds inboth the reservesisasunder:

INR in Lacs

Balance at the beginning

a) Statutory reserve as per section 29C of the Mational Housing Bank Act, 1987 25330 25330
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36{1)(vill) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to account for the 23433 12467
purpose of statutory reserve u/s 29C of Mational Housing Bank Act, 1987

<) Total 48763 43797

Addition/appropriation/withdrawals during the year

INR in Lacs

|

a) Amount transferred as per section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 1716 -
b} dmount of special reserve u/s36(1)(viil) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the 44.47 4966
purpose of statutory reserve u/s 29C of the MNational Housing Bank Act, 1987

Less:

al Amount appropriated as per section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 Ml Ml
k) Amount withdrawn from spedial reserve u/s 36010l of Income Tax Act, 1261taken into Ml Ml
accourt for the purpase of statutory reserve u/s 29C of the Mational Housing Bank Act, 1987

Balance at the end of the year

8} Statutory reserve as per section 29 C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 27046 25330
k) Amount of special reserve ufs 36(1)(viil) of Income Tax Act, 1961taken into account for the 27875 23433
purpose of statutory reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank act, 1987

c) Total 549.21 48763

INR in Lacs

(iiiy Investments

1. Walue of investment

(1} Gross value of investrment

(2] InIndiz 85779 35614
(&) Outside Indiz = =
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INR in Lacs

(i} Provision for depreciation

(a) In India - -
(&) Outside India - -
(i) Met value of investment

(a) In India B5779 35614
(&) Outside India - -
2. Moverment of provisions held towards depreciation on investrments

(1} Opening balance - -
(i} Add: Provisions rmade during the year = =
(iii) Less: Write off/write back of excess provisions during the year - -
(v} Closing balance - -

(iv) Derivatives

There has been no forward rate contract/interest rate swap or any other derivative transaction carried out by the company during
theyearended As at March 21, 2022and As atMarch 31, 2021,

{v) Disclosuresrelating tosecuritization

Thare has been no securitization/assignment transactions carried out by the company during the year ended As at March 31,2022
and As at March 31,2021,

{vi) Asset liability management (ALM)
Maturity pattern of certain items assets and liabilities - as at As at March 31, 2022 INR In Cr.

Liabilities
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Borrowing from banks 0.09 - 033 121 275 383 g8 2185 1o 783| 5707
Borrowing from Fl's .08 Qlg Q.51 070 070 21 349 596 378 214

Markst Borrowing - - - - - - - - = . =

Foreign Currency - - - - - - - - - - =
Liabilities

Assets
Advances 005 ol 075 052 094 277 433 1838 14.37 5148 10409
Investments - - - - - - - - 5.1 358 857
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Maturity pattern of certain items assets and liabilities - as at As at March 31, 2022

IMR In Cr.

Foreign Currency
Agzels

COther Liquid Assets

150

Maturity pattern of certain items assets and liabilities — as at As at March 31, 2021

INRin Cr.

Liabilities
Deposits

Borrowing from banks
Borrowing from Fl's
Market Borrowing

Foreign Currency
Liabilities
Advances

Ivvestrments

Foreign Currency
s5ets

Other Liquid Assets

150

033
038

358
046

153
046

502

355
140

047

2368
5.26

050

4725
356

5349
0re

9454
356

2386

{vii} Exposure

A. Exposure toreal estate sector

Direct Exposure

INRin Lacs

{} |Residential Maortgages:

-Individual Housing Loans up to Rs, 15,00 Lakh

-Lending fully secured by Mortgages on Residential property that is or will be occupied
by borrower or that ks rented; {Individual Howsing Leans up to Rs 1500 lacs may be
shown separately)

367728

B10283

368912

son.er
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INRin Lacs

{ii) |Cecmmercial Real Estate

Lending secured by Mortgages on commercial real estates (Office buildings, Retail - -
Space, Multi-purpose commercial Premises, Multi-family residential buildings, Multi-
tenanted commercial premises, Industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
developmeant and construction etc) Exposure would also include non-fund based
(MNFB) limits.

{iii} [Investment in Mortgage backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures = &
a. Residential = &
b.  Commercial Real Estate = &
Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank {NHB) and housing = g
finance companies (HFC's)

Total (a) + (b) 97811 9200.99

B. Exposuretocapitalmarket
There s no exposure to capital market during the vear ended As at March 31, 2022 and As at March 31, 2021
C. Details of financing of parent company products

During the year, Company has not entered into any (a) derivative transaction, {b) securitization and assignment transaction, (c)
financing of Parent Company product, and {e) finance of any unsecured advances against intangible securities such as rights,
licenses, authority et as collateral security.

D. Details of single borrower limit{SGL)/group borrower limit { GBL)

The Company has not exceaded limit prescribed by Mational Housing Bank for Single Borrower Limit (SEL) and Group Borrower
Limit {GBL).

E. Unsecuredloans
There s no exposure to capital market during the yvear ended As at March 31, 2022 and As at March 31, 2021,

4. Miscellaneous
{I) Registration/ license/ authorization obtained from other financial sector regulators

Certificate of registration Reserve Bank of India DOR-00080

(ii) Disclosure of penalties imposed by NHE and other requlators

a) Penalty

Penalty if any levied by National Housing Bank il es, Penalty of Rs1S000/- for
contravention of pravision of the
para 22 (&) (a) of Housing Finance
Direction, 20710

) STARCIN



b) Adverse remarks

Adverse remarks if any given by national housing bank il Mil

c) Percentage of outstanding loans granted against il Ml
collateral gold jewelry to their outstanding assets

(iiiy RelatedPartytransection
Detalls of all material transactions with related parties are disclosed in Nate 26,

{iv) Ratings assigned by credit rating agency and migration of ratings during the year

Long term India Rating & Research Private Limited IND BBB-/ Stable 03-02-2022
Long term Care Rating Limited CARE BBB-/ Stable 25-02-2022
Long term Brickwork Rating India Pvt. Ltd. BWR BBB-/ Stable 28-07-2021

(v) Remunerationof Directors
Details of Remuneration of Directors are disclosedin Form Mo, MGT -9,

(vi) Management
Refer tothe Management Discussion and Analysis report for the relevant disclosures.

(vil) MetProfitorLossforthe period, prior perieditems and changes inaccounting policies
There are no prior period iterms that have impact on the current year's prafit and loss.

(vili) Revenue Recognition

There have been no instances in which revenue recocgnition has been postponed pending the Resclution of significant
uncertainties,

{(x) IndAsT10-Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS)
There are nogroup company to be consalidated, So Ind=-A5 110 not applicable,
5. Additional Disclosures

I) Provisions and contingencies INR in Lacs
Pravisions for depreciation on investment = =
Pravisicns made towards income tax = =
Fravisions towards non-perfarming assets 8329 1813
Pravisions for standard assets n4.17 15271
Other provisions and contingencies® 3751 mn4

Note: As per RBI Direction regarding computation of GNPA and NNPA, these have been computed as per the IND=-AS standard.
Comparative figure for the previous year have been recomputed as per the requirements.
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i) Break up of loans and advances and provisions thereon

Standard assets

Total outstanding

Provisions

Sub-standard assets

Total outstanding

Frovisions

Doubtful assets-Category-I
Total outstanding

Frovisions

Doubtful assets-Category-Il
Total outstanding

Provisions

Doubtful assets-Category-iil
Total outstanding

Provisions

Loan assets

Total outstanding

Provisions

Total

Total outstanding

Provisions

87423
8956

15022
3005

15350
375

904602
15126

878259
14477

27693
1757

135516
2481

149

13629
2610

INRin Lacs

38342

n.25
058

39467
8.5

Mote:

1. The tatal cutstanding amount means principal + accrusd interest + other charges pertaining to loans without netting off
2. TheCategory of Doubtful Assetswillbe asunder:

Lp to one year Category-|
Cne to three years Category-ll
Category-ll

More than three years

3. As par RBI Direction regarding cormputation of GNPA and NNPA, these have been computed as per the IND-AS standard.
Comparative figure for the previous year have been recomputed as per the requirements.

(i} DrawDownfromReserves
There has baen no draw down from reserves during the year endead March 21, 2022 (PY. H Nil)
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() Concentration of public deposits, advances*, exposure# and NPAs

Company Overvien_f” statutory Report \ FinancialStatements

INR in Lacs

2 Concentration of loans and advances

Total advances to twenty largest borrowers

Tetal exposure to twenty largest borrowersfcustomers

of the HFC on borrowers/customers
4 Conceritration of MPAs

Total exposure o top ten NP accounts

1 Concentration of public depaosits  for public deposit taking/holding HFCs )

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the HFC

3 Concertration of all exposures ( including off-balance sheet exposures )

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposure

100877
969%

100877
2.6%%

12829

195250
2085%

195350
19.50%

9320

*aclvances represents the outstanding balances as at the respective year end
HExposure represents the total amount financed as at the respective vear end

) Sector wise NPA

A.Housing loans :
Individuals 336% 3.06%
Builders/project loans N -
Carporate B -
Others (specify) - -
B. Mon housing loans :
Individuals 057% 2.85%
Builder/project loans £ -
Corporate = &
Other (specify) = =
vi} Movement of NPAs INR in Crore
e T ———e
(1} Net MPAs to Net Advances (%) 240 288
(I} Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a) Opening Balance 288 257
b} Additions during the year 130 187
) Reductions during the year 1oy 156
d) Closing Balance an 288
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(i Mowvement of MNet MEAs

a} Opening Balance 270 250
b) Additions during the year 104 174
c)} Reductions during the year 126 154
d) Closing Balance 248 270
(%7 Movement of Provisions for NPAs {excluding provisions on standard assets)

a} Opening Balance 018 ogo7
b) Provisions made during the year 045 on
) Closing Balance 063 018

Mote: Ac per RBI Direction regarding computation of GMNPA and NNPA, these have been computed as per the IND-AS standard.
Comparative figure for the previous year have been recomputed as per the requirements.

vil) Overseasassets

The company does nat have any jointventures and subsidiaries abroad during the year ended As at March 31, 2022 and As atMarch
31,202and hence this disclosure is notapplicable.

viil} Off-balancesheetSPVssponsored

There was no off-balance sheet SPVs sponscored by the company during the year ended As atMarch 31,2022 and As at March 31,
2012,

ix) Disclosed pursuant to notification ne. NHB.HFC.CG-DIR1/2016 dated 9th February 2017 issued by NHB for customer
complaints

Customer complaints*

(a)  No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
(b)  Mo.of complaints recelved during the year 1 -
() Mo of complaints redressed during the year 1 -
(d) Mo of complaints pending at the end of the year - -

*as per the records of the company

6. Liguidity Risk Management Framework INR in Lacs

(I} Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)
N e e
Mumber of significant counter parties 5
Amount 65E6.62
Percentage of funding concentration to total deposits -
Percentage of funding concentration to total liabilities® 7365%

* Tetal liabilities excludes net worth
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(i) Top 20 Large deposits

Tetal amount of tap 20 deposits Ma
Percentage of amount of top 20 deposits to total deposits A
(lii) Top 10 Borrowings

Total amount of top 10 borrowings 780544
Fercentage of amount of top 10 borrowings to total borrowings S99.46%

() Funding Concentration based on significant Instrument/product

Borrowings from Banks & Fl's 518591 5821%
Borrowings from National Housing Bank (NHB) 285788 2981%
Deb securities - -
Subordinated liabilities - =
Securitisation - -

Borrowings from Insurance Cornpanies - -

* Total abilities excludes net worth

(v) StockRatio-MotApplicable
(vi} Institutional set-up for liquidity risk Management

The company has an Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCD) to monitor asset liability mismatches to ensure that there s
no imbalances or excessive concerntration on the either side of the balance sheet. The company maintains a judicious mix of
borrowings in the form of Term Loans, Refinance, working capital and continues to diversify its source of borrowings with the
emphasis on longer tenor barrawings, The compary has diversified mix of investors/lenders which includes Banks, Mational
Hausing Bank, Development Financial Institution.

The Liquidity Risk Management {LRM) of the company is governed by the LRM Policy approved by the Board. The Asset Liability
Committee {ALCO) isresponsible for implementing and monitering the liquidity risk management strategy of the company in line
withitsrisk management objectives and ensures adherence to the risk tolerance/limits set by the Board.

Refer note no. 24 of standalone financials statement
Loansagainstsecurity of shares- Mot Applicable
8. Loansagainstsecurityofsingle product-gold jewellery- Mot Applicable

9. Incompliance with the RBI circular no.RBI/2019-20/T70, DOR (NBFC) CCPD No. 109/2210106/20M9-20 dated 12032021 the
additional disclosure inthe prescribed format is appendad below,

~
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Performing Assets
Standard

Subtctal

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Doubtful - up to 1year

-2 years

More than 2 years

Subtotal for doubtful

Loss

Subtotal for NFA

Other iterns such as guarantees, loan
commitments, etc. Which are in the scope of
Ind AS 105 but not covered under current
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Provisioning {IRACP) norms

Subtotal
Total

Stage 1
stage 2

Stage 3
Stage 3
Stage 3
Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage1

Stage 2
Stage 3

Stage1
Stage 2

Stage 3
Total

818719
1810.27
1009746

15798
15350

15350

3ds

1040892
218719
191027

34s

1040852

4806

6811

407

3154

375

3175

6329

213903
184418
598329

12643
12175

12175

24817

1023146
813913
184416

248217

1023146

2384

585

2389

2370

3837

3837

6207

9196
2394
595

5196

INR in Lacs

2472

ED18

2428

784

-6.62

-6.862

122

8550
2412

122
8550
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10. Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an HFC

W) STAR

()] Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not
paid:
{a) Debentures ; Secured - =
:Unsecured = S
{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)
(b Deferred Credits - -
{c) Term Loans TBATTS -
{d Inter-corporate loans and borrowng - -
{&} Cormrmercial Pager - -
{f) Public Deposits® - -
{q) Othver Loans ~-DLOF - -
* Please see Mote 1 below
()] Breale-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest acerued
thereon but not paid):
(@) In the form of Unsecured debentures - -
() In the form of partly secured debentures Le. debentures where there is a shortfall in - -
the value of security
{c) Other public deposits - -
* Please see Mote 1 below
Assets side Amount cutstanding
2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in
(4) below]:
{a) Secured oEsay
=) Unsecured 5855
(4) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset
financing activities
{i} Lease assats including lease rentals under sundry debtors
{a) Financial lease -
{b) Operating lease e
{ii’y Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtars
{3) Assets on hina =
=) Repossessed Assets -
i}y Crther loans counting towards asset financing activities
{a) |oans where assets have hean repossessed -
{b) Loans cther than (a) abowe -
STAR HOUSING FINANCE

ANMUAL REPORT

(e



(5)

Ereak-up of Investments

Current Investments

1 Cructed
] Shares
(@} Equity E
(b) Preference -
(i Debentures and Bonds -
{ii Urils of mutual funds -
(iv} Govermmeant Securities -
() | Others (please specfy) -
2 Unquetzd
i Shares
(@} Equity e
() Preference -
(il Cebentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of mutual funds =
(v} Government Securities -
(v} Others (phease specify) -
Long Term investments
1 Quoted
0] Share
(&} Equity _
(&) Freference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of mutual funds -
(v} Government Securities -
(v} Chers (please specify) %
2 Ungucted
(i) Shares
(a) Equity 35614
(b Freference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
iiii} Units of mutual funds -
(v} Government Securities i
(v} Crthers (Alternate Investmeant Fund) 50165

STARCIN
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{&) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed asin (3) and (4) above:
{Pigase see Mote 2 below)
Category Armount net of provisions
Securad Unsecured Total
1 Related Parties **
(&) Subsidizries - R R
{by Companies in the same group - - -
{c) Other related parties 352585 - 36285
2 Qther than related parties BE2829 25262 8,878.90
Total 5,978.85 25262 10,231.46
) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term} in shares and securities (both quoted and
unquoted) :
{Please see Note 3 below)
Category Market Value / | Book Value (Net
Break up or fair of Provisions)
value or NAY
1 Related Parties **
{a) Subsidiaries = =
{b) Companies in the sarme group - -
i) Other related partios TE464 54165
2 Other than related parties 7315 4300
Total BETTO 589.65
** Az per notified Ascounting Standard (Please see Mote 3)
(8 Otherinformation
Particulars Amount
{0} Grass Mon-Performing Assets
{a) Related parties -
{b) Other than related parties 3n4s
{iiy Met Mon=-Ferforming Assets
{a) Felated parties -
B Other than related parties 24817
Jiiid Aszsets acquired in satisfaction of debt =
STAR HOUSING FINANCE
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Motes:
.  AsdefinedinParagraph4).30 of these Directions,
2 Provisioning normsshall be applicable as prescribed in these Directions,

3. Allnotified Accounting Standards are applicable including for valuation of investments and other as sets as also assets acquiredin
satisfaction of debt. However, markat value In respect of gquoted Investments and break up / fair value / NAY In respect of
ungqucted investrnents shall be disclosed imespective of whather they are classified aslong term or currentin (5) above,

1. Principal Business CriteriaferHFCs

Housing finance company” shall mean a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 that fulfils the following
conditions:

al  ItisanNBFCwhose financial assets, inthe business of providing finance for housing, constitute at least 50% of its total assets
(netted off by intangible assets).

b)  Out of the total assets (netted off by intangible assets), not less than 50% should be by way of housing financing for
incividuals,

The Company maets the aforesaid principal business criteria far HFCs,

(IMNRin Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31,2022
Total Assets 1532603
Less: Intangible assets 74,22
Less: Cash & Bank Balance 281753
Net total Assets 1233388
Housing Finance 904602
Incividual Housing Finance 852325
Percentage of housing finance to total assets (netted off intangible assets) 7334%
Percentage of individual housing finance to total assets (netted off intangible assets) a9105%:
Percentage of individual housing finance to housing finance S4.22%

[ntermsof ourreport of even date

Fer NYATIMUNDRA & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

ICAIFRMo: 008153C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Alash Jain Ashish Jain Kavish Jain
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director
Membership No. 079052 DIN: 2041164 DIN: 02041197

UDIN: 22072052AHHLPRBESE

Sd/- Sdy-
Place: Udaipur Matesh Narayanan Paritosh Kothari
Date:18-04-2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No. AZE5E0
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